
F-4495 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
REGISTRATION DIVISION 

(651) 296-6328 

IN THE MATTER OF THE REGISTRATION OF: 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

By PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 

ORDER REINSTATING 
REGISTRATION 

WHEREAS, the annual report, e x h i b i t s and fee have been f i l e d , 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that the r e g i s t r a t i o n dated 

February 7, 2003, which was canceled on A p r i l 30, 2011, 

i s r e i n s t a t e d as of the date set f o r t h below. 

MIKE ROTHMAN 
Commissioner 
Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St Paul, MN 55101 

Date: October 3', 2011 



F-4495 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
REGISTRATION DIVISION 

(651) 296-6328 

IN THE MATTER OF THE REGISTRATION OF: 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

By PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 

ORDER AMENDING 
REGISTRATION 

WHEREAS, an a p p l i c a t i o n to amend the r e g i s t r a t i o n and 

amendment fee have been f i l e d , 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the r e g i s t r a t i o n dated 

October-3, 2011, i s amended as of the date set f o r t h below. 

MIKE ROTHMAN 
Commissioner 
Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 500 
St Paul, MN 55101 

Date: October 3, 2011 



Form A - Facing Page 

UNIFORM FRANCHISE REGISTRATION APPLICATION 

File Number: F4495 J C&''*°^Af-w 
Fee: $200 ^ " ^ ^ 7 ^ ' ^ C : ^ ^ ^ 

S£p 7 . • -•̂  
APPLICATION FOR: (Check only one): ^Qu 

REGISTRATION OF A N OFFER AND SALE OF FRANCHISES 

_ X _ REGISTRATION RENEWAL STATEMENT OR ANNUAL REPORT 

POST-EFFECTIVE AMENDMENT NUMBER TO APPLICATION FILED UNDER 
SECTION 

PRE-EFFECTIVE • DATED 

Name of Franchisor. A 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 

Name under which the Franchisor is doing or intends to do business. 

Planet Beach 

2. Franchisor's principal business address. 

5145Taravella Road 
Marrero, LA 70072 

Name and address of Franchisor's agent in the State of Minnesota authorized to receive process. 

Department of Commerce 
85'̂  7'" Place East 
Suite 500 
St. Paul, MN 55101-2198 

Name and address of Franchisor's agent in the State of Louisiana authorized to receive process. 

Stephen P. Smith 
5145 Taravella Road 
Marrero, LA 70072 

3. Name, address and telephone number of subfranchisors, if any, for this state. 

None. 

4. Name, address and telephone number of person to whom communications regarding this 
application should be directed. 

Jennifer N. Frisard 
5145 Taravella Road 
Marrero, LA 70072 h'^ ^.^-fiU-C / ) <^ ^S^O^ 
504-297-2575 ^ & O^T^^-^ lU^r 



September 26, 2011 

Daniel E. Sexton 
Market Assurance Division 
Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 7'*' Place East, Suite 500 

SL Paul, M N 55101 

RE: File Number: F-4495 Traditional 

Dear Mr. Sexton: 

\ 

9SSM of Mtnneftota 
Dept. o* Commw^o 

SEP 3Qr20̂ 1 

Itec-dSLLXJ-

In reference to the material changes in our franchise registration renewal, please see the 
enclosed Amendment fee of $100.00. 

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

Sincerely, 

JbiMiifer N . Batiste 
Legal Department 
Planet Beach Franchising 
5145 Taravella Rd. 
Marrero LA 70072 
504-297-2575 



85 7th Place East, Suite 500 

M I N N E S O T A 55101-2198 
D E P A R T M E N T OF www.commerce.state.mn.us 

C O M M E R C E 651.295.4026 FAX 651.297.1959 
An equal opportunity employer 

September 15, 2011 

Jennifer M. Frisard 
5145 Taravella Road 
Marrero LA 70072 

Re: F-4495, Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 

Dear Ms. Frisard: 

The annual report (renewal) application for the above-referenced franchise registration has been 

examined. Please correct or otherwise address the following deficienci 

We are in receipt of the Annual Report for the above-referenced fpcinchise registration. In reviewing the 
red-lined changes submitted, we find that they are material to tne offering as defined in 2860.2400 of 
the Rules for Chapter 80C. Therefore, an Amendment fee of ^ 0 0 . 0 0 must be submitted in addition to 
the Annual Report fee. 

Please respond to this letter within a reasonable time. Applications may be withdrawn qr canceled if not 
diligently pursued. 

Sincerelyyours, 

MIKE ROTHMAN 
Commissioner 

BY: 

DANIEL E. SEXTON 
Commerce Analyst Supervisor 
Market Assurance Division 
dan.sextonfgjstate.mn.us 
(651) 296-4520 
GW/DES/dw 

1 



P l a n e t 
B e a c h TM 

September 12,2011 

Market Assurance Division 
Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 7'" Place East, Suite 500 
SL Paul, M N 55101 

RE: File -Number: F-4495 Traditional 

To Whom It May Concem: 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporation (PBFC) was currently registered in Minnesota. 
Our registration has expired, thus you will fmd the enclosed documents for our renewal 
application. 

Enclosed you will fmd the following: 

• A check in the amount of $200 for the renewal fee for our Traditional FDD. 
• The following Forms: 

o Form A - Application Facing Page 
o Form B - Supplemental Information 
o Form C - Certification 
o Form D - Uniform Consent to Service of Process 
o Form E - Sales Agent Disclosure Form 

• A CD is enclosed with advertising information. 
• Red-lined copy of the Traditional FDD. 
• Clean copy of our Traditional FDD. 

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

Sincerely, 

•risard 
Legal Department 
Planet Beach Franchising 
5145 Taravella Rd. 

?orS7-2?7r̂ ' î[L(R]̂  ° mmm ° [̂ isnnEiii] 
5145 Taravella Road Marrero, LA 7007Z 

Phone: (504) 361-5550 Fax: (504) 297-2581 www.planetbeach.com 



Form B - Supplemental Information 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

1. Disclose: 

A. The states in which this proposed application is effective. 

B. The states in which this proposed registration application is or will be shortly on file. 

CA, M N , MI, IL, NY 

C. The states that have refused to register this franchise offering. 

None. 

D. The states that have revoked or suspended the right to offer franchises. 

None. 

E. The states in which this proposed registration of these franchises has been withdrawn within 
the last five years, and the reasons for revocation or suspension. 

None. 

2. Source of Funds for Establishing New Franchises 

Disclose franchisor's total costs for performing its pre-opening obligations to provide goods or 
services in connection with establishing each franchise, including real estate, improvements, 
equipment, inventory, training and other items states in the offering. State separately the sources 
of all required funds. 

Total costs for pre-opening obligations: S2,500 
The source of funds is general operating expenses which include income from royalties, 
franchise fees and sale of products and supplies. 



Form C - Certification 

I certify under penalty of law that I have read and know the contents of this application and the documents attached 
as exhibits and incorporated by reference and that the statements in all these documents are true and correct. 

Executed at Marrero, Louisiana 

(Seal) 

mber 12.2011. 

By: Stephen P. Smith 

Title: C 

(Sipiature o^raflchisor) 

By: Richard L. Juka 

Title: COO 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 

PARISH OF JEFFERSON 

Personally appeared before me this 12'*' dav of September 2011 the above-named agent of Planet Beach 

Franchising Corporation known to be the person who executed the foregoing application (as President and CEO, of 

the above-named applicant) and Stephen P. Smith, being first duly swom, stated upon oath that said application, and 

all exhibits submitted herewith, are true and correct. 

(Notary) 
^ ^ ^ ^ JZ^te^Z? 



Form D 

UNIFORM CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporation, a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Delaware, 

irrevocably appoints the Department of Commerce and the successors in office, its attomey in the State of 

Minnesota for service of notice, process or pleading in an action or proceeding against it arising out of or in 

connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the franchise laws of Minnesota, and consents that 

an action or proceeding against it may be commenced in a court of competent jurisdiction and proper venue 

within Minnesota by service of process upon this officer with the same effect as if the undersigned was 

organized or created under the laws of Minnesota and had lawfully been served with process in Minnesota. 

It is requested that a copy of any notice, process or pleading served this consent be mailed to: 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 
5145 Taravella 
Marrero, LA^OJl 

y / ^ y . Stephen P. Smith 

Title: CE 

Title: Vice President and COO 



.FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
5145 Taravella Road 

Marrero, Louisiana 70072 
(504)361-5550 

www.Dlanetbeach.com 

P l a n e t 
B e a c h , 

Planet Beooh FranGhi&tng-CoF-poration offers two franohise-Qpttons; 

Option 4-. 

As a franchisee, you will operate a Planet Beach -Conlempo Spa that offers automated spa 
services, -sunless and WUV- f ree tanning. You will also sell related skin care products and 
other specialty items under the name and brand "Planet Beach." The franchise location will be 
approximately 1400 square feet. The total investment necessary to begin operation of a Planet 
Beach Spa franchise is from $135,560 to S289.440 S118.200 to 522^.200. This initial 
investment includes your franchise fee, equipment, computer, and wholesale goods ranging 
from S105.200 to S146.300 582,600 to 59^1,300 that must be paid to the franchisor or a 
designated vendor. See Items 5 and 7 of this Franchise Disclosure Document for an 
explanation of your initial investment. 

Option 2. 

As 3'franchisee, you have the option lo operate o Pianot Beach Spa that offers automated spa 
GOfvioes, UV-free tanning, and UV tanning. You-witI also sell related skin care products and 
Qt'her • specialty ilems under tho namo- -and brand "Planet Beach."—The-totai invostmont 
ffooessary lo begin^ operation of-a-Plaftot-Beaoh Spa thai includes UV tanning son/icos ic from 
$201,800 to $401 ;200. This initial invostmont inoludes your franchise4eer-eqwpmont. computer, 
and wholesale goods ranging from 5108,2^00•lo $208,300 lhat must be paid to4j>e fronGhicor or 
a designated vendor.—See Items-S ond 7 of this Franchise Discl06ure-DoGtjment--for-an 
explanation of your initial invoctmont. 

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other 
information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements 
carefully. You must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign 
a binding agreement with, or make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection 
with the proposed franchise sale. Note, however, that no governmental agency has verified 
the information contained In this document. 

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for 
you. To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact the Franchise Sales 
Department at 5145 Taravella Road, Marrero, Louisiana 70072, (504) 361-5550. 

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Do not rely on the disclosure 

Planei Beach Fianchising Corporation | 
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STATE C O V E R P A G E 

Your state may have a franchise law that requires a franchisor to register or file with a state 
franchise administrator before offering or selling in your state. REGISTRATION OF A 
FRANCHISE BY A STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT THE STATE RECOMMENDS THE 
FRANCHISE OR HAS VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. 

Call the state franchise administrator listed in Exhibit A for information about the franchisor, or 
about franchising in your state. 

MANY FRANCHISE A G R E E M E N T S DO NOT ALLOW YOU TO RENEW UNCONDITIONALLY 
AFTER THE INITIAL TERM EXPIRES. YOU MAY HAVE TO SIGN A NEW AGREEMENT 
WITH DIFFERENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN ORDER TO CONTINUE TO OPERATE 
YOUR BUSINESS. B E F O R E YOU BUY, CONSIDER WHAT RIGHTS Y O U HAVE TO RENEW 
YOUR FRANCHISE, IF ANY, AND WHAT T E R M S YOU MIGHT HAVE TO A C C E P T IN ORDER 
TO RENEW. 

Please consider the following RISK FACTORS before you buy this franchise: 

1. THE FRANCHISE A G R E E M E N T REQUIRES YOU TO RESOLVE DISPUTES WITH 
US ONLY IN LOUISIANA. OUT-OF-STATE DISPUTE RESOLUTION MAY FORCE 
YOU TO A C C E P T A LESS FAVORABLE SETTLEMENT FOR DISPUTES. IT MAY 
ALSO COST YOU MORE TO RESOLVE DISPUTES WITH US IN LOUISIANA THAN IN 
YOUR OWN STATE. 

2. THE FRANCHISE A G R E E M E N T STATES THAT LOUISIANA LAW GOVERNS THE 
AGREEMENT, AND THIS LAW MAY NOT PROVIDE THE S A M E PROTECTION AND 
BENEFITS AS LOCAL LAW. YOU MAY WANT TO C O M P A R E THESE LAWS. 

3. THERE MAY BE OTHER RISKS CONCERNING THIS FRANCHISE. 

We use the services of one or more FRANCHISE BROKERS or referral sources to 
assist us in selling our franchise. A franchise broker or referral source represents us, not 
you. We pay this person a fee for selling our franchise or referring you to us. You 
should be sure to do your own investigation ofthe franchise. 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 
I Franchise Disclosure Document (Ij ' lfl Ainei>dedU)('lll(lS'l 1 
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localion. This is the general market for your products and ser\'ices. If you choose Option 1, then your 
Spa will be U V U V free and your Spa will not offer LTVUV tannint; seriHces. 

You will operate the Spa from an approved location ("Approved Location" or "Location") using our 
proprietary business format (the "System") and the trade name "Planet Beach" and such other trademarks, 
ser\'ice marks, logos and other indicia of origin (our "Proprietary Marks") as we may designate for use in 
connection with the Spa. You will operate the Spa according to the Franchise Agreement (Exhibit F), and 
our confidential operations manual ("Operations Manual"), described in Item 11. 

We also provide management services to GymMatrix Franchising Systems, L L C . 

Markei Competition 

As a Planet Beach franchisee, your Spa will offer automated spa services, Sunless and UVUltra Violet-
free tanning, skin care, tanning, nutritional .and relaied retail products . ond-possiMv-UV tanning to the 
general public throughout the year. Your Spa will compete with other local, regional and national tanning 
salons, spas, and-department and retail stores for which the markei is well developed and highly 
competitive. 

Industry Specific Regulations 

Spas, Tanning, and Nutrition are regulated in certain states and counties, and regulations are constantly 
being updated and revised. We recommend lhat you research your state and county laws regulating the 
tanning, spa, and nutrition industry. State Tanning regulators are identified in Exhibil K of this disclosure 
document. You will also have lo comply with state and local laws and regulations applicable to health 
and safety. Further, the Franchised Business will be subject to all laws and regulations that apply lo 
businesses generally. 

Formatted: Nomial, Left 
Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 
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been a Planet Beach franchisee since November 2, 2009, and intends to open a GymMatrix franchise. 

Senior Vice-President of Inlemational Franchising: David Mesa. Jr.. CFE 

Mr. Mesa served eight years in the Unites States Marine Corp as an Air Traffic Controller, receiving an 
honorable discharge. Additionally, Mr. Mesa served as Direclor of Business Operaiions for Allegis 
Group, a personnel staffing company, for eight years. In March of 2005, he received the 
designation of Certified Franchise Executive (CFE) by the Intemational Franchising Association for his 
work and study in the franchise industry and has maintained that designation to date. Mr. Mesa is also a 
member of the Intemalional Institute for Franchise Education (IIFE) Mini MBA Club. In October of 
2007, Mr. Mesa became the Director of Planet Beach Intemalional, LLC. He also serves as Vice-
President of International Franchising for GymMatrix Franchising Systems, LLC. Mr. Mesa is a Planet 
Beach franchisee, and â iniends io open o GymMatrix franchisee. 

Chief Financial Officer: Craig M. Bemer 

Mr. Bemer has ser\'ed as our Chief Financial Officer since August 2007. Prior to that time, Mr. Bemer 
served as Associate Controller and Direclor of Accounting for Tulane University from October 1999 lo 
August 2007, where his primary responsibilities included overseeing all financial reporting, developing 
and monitoring internal controls, managing the operations of the accounting office, and preparing cash 
forecasts and capital budgets. He was also Manager of Budgeting and Financial Reporting for Tidewater 
hic. from March 1998 to October 1999, and was responsible in that position chiefly for all budgeting and 
financial reporting, preparing quarterly and annual SEC filings, supervision of accounling staff, and 
custody of corporation and insurance reserve general ledger accounts. Mr. Bemer, who is a Certified 
Public Accountant, has a B.S. in Accounting from the University of New Orieans and a M.B.A. from the 
A.B, Freeman School of Business at Tulane University, with a concentration in finance and management. 

Vice President: Katie Moll. CFE 

In March of 2000 Ms. Moll began working for PBFC and in February of 2003 she was promoted lo Vice 
President. As of January 2010, Ms. Moll oversees the Consumer Products, Convention, and Customer 
Information Departments. 

Director-Q'f InfomiQtion -T-eC'hftoleiri': ClQPi'io Stiniion. Ill 

As a U.S. Marine, Mr. Stinson began his computing-eduemionr- After-his tour of duty he entered 
the civilian job market as a compuler technician.—Receiving his Microsoft •C'ertified System 
Engineering oertiiloation, be canw onboard os a44etp-Desk-Technic-ian-in--g(X)5;'eventuaIly being 
promoted to Networli Administratorr Mr. Stinson was-promoted to the Direotor of InfoHmrt̂ en 
Technology in March 2010. 

I Executive Director of Spa Performance and Education: Mandy Bryant Verges.CFE 

Mrs. Verges has worked with PBFC since 1996 and has had an opportunity to work in several capacities 
in the organization. Mrs. Verges was a Spa Director and was promoted several times. She has served as 
Executive Director of Spa Performance and Educafion since July 2010 and consults area representatives, 
franchisees, spa performance consultants and retail. She is also a franchisee and opened her first Planet 
Beach location in 1999. Mrs. Verges has served as an area representative since December of2004. 

] Franchise Marketing Direclor: Trov A. Wise 
Planet Beach Franchising Coiporadon Q 
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world-wide, and Elite Interactive Solutions, Inc., a privately held company located in Los Angeles, 
Califomia, that offers sofhvare monitoring products and services for facilities. He also serves on the 
Advisory Boards of a number of technology and services companies in the Uniied States and other 
countries. Mr. Wamer received his Juris Doctorate degree with honors from the New York University 
School of Law, where he was appointed as an editor of the Law Review, after receiving his Bachelor of 
Arts degree from Tulane University. 

In certain regions, we have granted area development rights to qualified individuals ("Area 
Representatives"). Area Representatives are often engaged in the sales process and are contractually 
required to perfonn certain support services to our franchisees. Information about these Area 
Representatives is attached to this ofTerin|i eiroolafFranchise Disclosure Documenl as Exhibit M . 

Ilem 3 
LITIGATION 

Pending Litigation 

James R. Bamhill and Lara Bamhill v. Planet Beach Franchisint? Comoration rNo. 04 CV£ 
Sur>erinr Court Division in Wake Counu-. Slq^e of Nonh CarolinaV On AuL'p;;^ 12. 2004. our franchisees. 
Mr. and Mrs. Bamhill filed an action in whic^ thev alleged breach of cona^(;i„^nd snecjQq.ppfformancg 
arising from a numorted award bv PBFC of an Area Reoresentative ALTeement to the Bamhills. On 
November 24. 2004. Mr, and Mrs, Bamhill dismissed the action without prejudice. Thereafter, on or 
about December 7 of 2004. the narties reached an amicable resolution in which PBFC aw^i;^ed Mr. and 
Mrs. Bamhill an Area Representative Agreement and granted them an option lo acquire an additional 
franchise at a discounted price. 

Planet Beach Franchising Comoration v. James Bamhill. ei. ux.. OJo. 689095-N in the 24'" Judicial 
Disirict Coun. Parish of Jefferson. Slate of Louisiana). On Julv 1. 2010. Planei Beach Franchising 
Corooration filed an Application for Temnorarv Restraining Order against its franchisees seeking to 
enforce the non-comnete provision in the Franchise Agreement: restrain the use of PEFC's nronrietai^ 
information, trademarks, copyrights, and trade dress: and restrain fiinher communications within the 
Planet Beach svstem. On Julv 14. 2010. the parties entered into a Consent Judgment effective through the 
conclusion of the pending arbitration proceeding in which franchisee was ordered to immediatelv de; 
Planet Beach Franchising Cotporaiion j | 
Franchise Disclosure Documenl 0?'lft-Am»nd«d»>i.'100S<l I 
Registration and Non-Registration Stales 



filed an answer denying all allegations. The parlies have settled all claims out of court. In May of 2003 
PBFC paid to the Burks an amoimt of S12,000 and agreed that for a period of two years from December 
23, 2002 nol to open or operate or permit a PBFC franchisee to open or operale a tanning salon at any 
location within a three mile radius from the Burk's tanning salon. 

Melissa Smith. Bumell Smith and Vita Amoure. L.L.C. v. Planet Beach Franchising Corporalion. (No. 
366-02108-01, 366th District Court, Collin Couniy, Texas). In October 2001, plaintiffs filed suit to 
recover a $5,000 territory deposit fee paid for the right to open and operale a Salon. On April 1, 2001, 
PBFC defaulted and judgment was entered in favor of the plaintiffs in the amount of $16,879. In 
November of 2002, PBFC paid the judgment in full and an Order Granting NonSuit was filed. In January 
of 2003 a Release of Judgment was signed by Bumell Smith, Melissa Smith and Vita Amore 
acknowledging payment of the defaull judgment. 

Jampr R. Bamhill and Loro Bamhill VJ Plangt Boooh Fronehiring CorTorolion (Tio. 01 CVE QllJJ5i 
Suporiof Couw DiK't-Jwn in Wolw County,'"Sloto of Nowh Cofolino). On Auguw-l^DQQ 1-ou> fwinohiooooi 
Mfi Qwd Mm. Bamhill filod an action in which thoy allogod bpouoh of uontmot Qiwi-opootfio porformpnui 
ariaing from Q purportod oward b;;i PBFC of-̂ iiWWeQ ôtwHK>entQtiw&"Auroom»ni to th»"6oFnhillo. On 
Noii'eiwbep 21̂  3001) Mr. and .Mro. Bopnhill diitmipood tho aotion without ppojudiwc, Thcwaftof!'^^ 
Bb»ul"Dooombof-?-of 3QQ r̂tho portî Q-Pwotwd-Qn omtooblB roDolution in wrhioh PBFC aviiarded'Mn'Ond 
Mroi Bamhill on Arm Ropwwntotivo'Agroomont ond gpontod ihwfr^fr option to aoquifo on additional 
fronwhioo ot a diwoumod priooi 

Jeffrey A. Brewer, individuallv. Bert R. Struck, individuallv. Robert F. Struck, individuallv and Sun 
King. L.L.C. v. Planet Beach Franchising Corporation and Planet Beach Tanning Salon Inc.. Stephen P. 
Smith and Ronald Simmons (No.CV0406488, Circuit Court of Jefferson County, State of Alabama). On 
Ociober 28, 2004, our franchisees, Mr. Jeffrey R. Brewer, Mr. Ben R. Struck and Mr. Robert F. Stmck 
filed an action in which they alleged that PBFC purposely excluded information from PBFC's UFOC to 
induce the franchisees to purchase a franchise. They further alleged that PBFC omitted corporate 
financial informalion and that PBFC purposefiilly omitted information relating to a "National 
Advertising" fee. On December 16, 2004, PBFC filed a demand for arbitration. On December 16, 2004, 
PBFC filed a Motion lo Slay Proceedings, Compel Arbitration or Dismiss. On January 21, 2005, the 
Circuit Court of Jefferson County compelled this matter to arbitration and stayed the slate action pending 
the outcome of the arbitration. Thereafter, the plaintiffs filed a demand for arbitration asserting a claim 
for breach of contract. On or aboul January 17 of 2006, the parties reached an amicable resolution in 
which PBFC purchased the assets and righls to Claimant's franchise location. On January 27, 2006 the 
state action was dismissed with prejudice in the Circuit Court of Jefferson County, Alabama. 

Corporate Development Outsourcing L.L.C. v. Planet Beach Franchising Corporation (AAA No. 51 110 
00110 05). On January 19, 2005, Corporate Development Outsourcing, L.L.C. ("CDO"), a project 
management firm, filed an arbitration with the American Arbitration Association against PBFC alleging 
lhal PBFC breached a Construction Management Agreement berween the parties. PBFC filed a 
counterclaim on February 16, 2005 asserting that CDO breached the Constmction Managemeni 
Agreement. On August 23, 2005, the Arbitrator, with the American Arbitration Association, found lhat 
the contract could be construed according to its terms without finding a breach by either party and 
awarded CDO $18,400.00. The Arbitrator found that neither party was the "prevailing party" under the 
agreement. 

David Osgood and OZTX Enterprises. Inc. v. Planet Beach Franchising Corporation and Planet Beach 
Real Estate. L.L.C. (AAA No. 69 114 00180 05). On June 9, 2005, Mr. Osgood and OZTX Enterprises, 
Inc., a franchisee, filed arbitration with the American Arbitration Association against PBFC and Planet 
Beach Real Estate, L.L.C. (PBRE) alleging that PBFC and PBRE breached the franchise 
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their franchise agreement by selling their Planet Beach Salon to a competitor. On Sepiember 15, 2006, 
Culbertson and Leetham filed an Answer and Counterclaim asserting lhal PBFC made misrepresentations 
and concealed material facts in inducing counter-claimants to execute the Franchise Agreement and 
Royalty Waiver Agreemenl. Culbertson and Leetham alleged that PBFC failed to provide adequate 
support and failed to honor its promise lo assist with the sale of their Salon. They are contesting the 
Fomm Selecfion Clause and the Choice of Law provision in the franchise agreement. Culbertson and 
Leetham alleged damages in the amount of SI 50,000. They are requesting the return of their investment 
and addilional money lost in supporting the business, interest, arbitration costs, attomey's fees and any 
other appropriate relief On September 29, 2006, PBFC field an Answer to the Counterclaim and Memo 
in Support of Forum Selection Clause and the Choice of Law Provision. In its Answer PBFC denies all 
factual averments made by Culbertson and Leetham and argues that the Forum Selection Clause and 
Choice ofLaw provisions should be upheld. On March 19, 2007 the parties reached a settlement in which 
Culbertson and Leetham agreed to pay $25,000 towards future royalties to PBFC. 

Arthur A. Lewis. Ill v. Planet Beach Franchising Corporalion. (AAA No. 69 114 4300 07). On September 
10, 2007, Arthur Lewis filed an action in the Superior Court in the state of Califomia for Breach of the 
Franchise Agreement, Violaiion of the Califomia Franchise Relations Act, Violation of the Louisiana 
Unfair Trade Practices and Consumer Protection Law. Lewis alleges damages in the amount of $150,000. 
The parties subsequently agreed to arbitrate ihe malter in Louisiana pursuant lo paragraph XXV of the 
franchise agreement. On December 28, 2007, Respondent PBFC answered the Demand for Arbitration, 
set forth defenses and PBFC and PBRE counterclaimed for Breach of the Franchise Agreement, Breach of 
Equipment Contract and Breach of Sublease entered inlo by plaintiff PBFC and PBRE have requested 
damages in an amouni lo be determined al trial in addition lo specified damages in the amount of 
$49,585.52. On Sepiember 19, 2008 the aribttrtnionarbilration was suspended for nonpayment. On or 
aboul September 19 the parties reached an amicable settlement whereby PBFC agreed to pay $40,000 to 
Lewis and the case was removed from arbitration. 

Michael and Jeannine Ingraham v. Planet Beach Franchising Corporation. (No. 07-3555 In the United 
Stales District Court for the Eastem Disirict of Louisiana). On July 2, 2007, franchisees Michael and 
Jeannine Ingraham filed an action alleging Breach of the Franchise Agreement, Unfair Trade Practices, 
Breach of Implied Covenants of Good Faith and Fair Dealing, Detrimental Reliance and Negligence. 
Plaintiffs allege an unspecified amount of damages. In August 2007, Planet Beach Franchising 
Corporalion filed an Answer with Affirmative Defenses. Trial in this maner was set for April 20, 2009. 
On April 20, 2009 the parties reached a senlement whereby PBFC agreed to pay $20,000 to the 
Ingrahams, $100,000 in Royalty Abatement and $50,000 in product credits invoiced directly from PBFC. 
The settlement agreement was executed on May 8, 2009. 

SlQQdman Conooota. Inc. v. Planet Bench Fronohitiinc; Comoration. Wo. 2:09 cv 07008 CJB JC^' IfrHw 
Ufttted-Switefi i;fet¥4et-G'OOFMbF the--eftstem •Dij;trict of LouifTiano). On October 21. 2009. francbisea 
Sioadman Conccpta. Inc. filod on action alleging ihoi Planet Beoch Franchising Corporation breac'hed tho 
F-ranolHse-AgFeemefH-by-fatling-4e-pr-evide resources, products, and sen'ices. Plaintiff demands rescission 
of the eontracl"Or-on unspecified amount of damages.—Planet Beach Franchising-Gorporalion filed on 
Answer-and Affirmativfrj^efenses on January 26. 2010. This case has been relatively inactive-
Frances Buyack v. William Olson. Sallv Olson. Planet Beach Franchising Corporation. Black 
Coroorations I-X. White Partnerships I-X. Red Limited Liabihty Entities I-X. (No. CV2009 093602 In 
the Superior Court of Arizona. Maricopa County). On November 9, 2009, franchisee filed an action 
alleging that her husband forged her signature lo the Franchise Agreement. Plaintiff alleged lhal Planet 
Beach Franchising Corporation wrongfully converted the franchise fee of $51,000.00 by failing to retum 
that amount after learning lhat Plaintiff never signed her name to the Franchise Agreement. On or aboul 
Febmary 17, 2010, Planet Beach Franchising Corporation entered into a Senlement Agreement with 
Planet Beach Franchising Corporation ^ ̂  
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Other ihan these 20 6ction5:-no liligotion is required lo be disoktf.ed -in-thi^-disclosure document. 
Information relating to Area Representatives is ottached as Exhibit M-respeottvek^ 

Item 4 
BANKRUPTCY 

No person previously idenlified in Item 2 of this Disclosure Document has been involved as a debtor in 
proceedings under the U.S. Bankmptcy Code or has been a party to proceedings under the laws of foreign 
nations relating to bankmptcy required to be disclosed in this Item, 

Item 5 
INITIAL FEES 

Single Unit Franchise Fee 

Califomia, Minnesota, North Dakota and Washington have imposed an impound requirement. The initial 
franchise fees of citizens of these States will be placed in an escrow account until their Planet Beach Spa 
location opens. The initial franchise fees for citizens of Hawaii and Virginia will be defened until their 
Planet Beach localion opens. 

You will pay an initial franchise fee of $24-0,000 for a UVXIV froo Spa ('Ontion 1) or 530.000 for a single 
unit license Spa thai includos L'̂ 'X^V^̂  tanninsi (Option 2). TTiis fee is deemed fully eamed and non­
refundable at the time the Franchise Agreement is executed. PBFC reserves the right lo alter these prices 
as the market warrants at any time. 

From tim&'to-linw-WC' offer •special pricing for additional licenses-and-̂ or-options-to-eur-e-x-tsting 
fronchisoeG that are oompliant'With all PBFC policies ond proooduroG-asamed-tn-tho-Opofotions-Manual 
aftd-the-Franchise Agreemenl. 
-Multi-Unit Option Fee 

Upon execution of a Franchise Agreement. PBFC mav elect to sign a Muhi-Unit Option Agreement with 
qualified candidates. Franchisees with multiple options are required to adhere to a strict developmenl 
schedule. These option fees areas follows: 2 additional options SI9.000 and for 4 additional options 
$34,000. 

VetFran Program 

PBFC participates in the VetFran Program and qualified fianchisees may receive a discouni of S2.5Q0 on 

Planet Beach Franchising Coiporation ] y 
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TYPE OF FEE AMOUNT WHEN DUE REMARKS 

Compliant Franchisees 
and 9%ofGi=ess 
SalesGross Revenue for 
Non-Compliant 
Franchisees. 

preceding 
month 

Brand Development 
Fee 

2% of Gross 
RevenueSftles 

5"" of every 
month for the 

preceding 
month 

Payment will be made 
through the Autodraft system^ 

Credit Card 
Processing Fees (I) 

Amount of fee charged to 
PBFC from credit card 
processor. 

5" of every 
month for the 

preceding 
monlh 

For any paymenis made by 
you to us or any purchases 
made by you from PEFC^T 

Annual Convention $400 Fees that are 
unpaid 14 days 
prior to 
convention will 
be 
automatically 
drafted. 

Fee includes registration for 2 
attendees. It does not include 
cost of travel, lodging, food, 
or entertainmentT 

T^hnolevTechnologv $0 5'" of even' A fee mav be imposed for 
Fee 

$0 
month for the addilional technolosrv Fee 

$0 

preceding upgrades but not to exceed 
Fee 

$0 

month $100. 
POS Softw are Fee $89.00 5'" of everv Pavment will be made 

• 
month for the directlv to a third partv 

• 
preceding 
month 

vendor. 

OPTIONAL FEES 

TYPE OF FEE AMOUNT WHEN DUE REMARKS 
Additional Email 
Account Location 
Mobile App 

Franchisees on 
agreement shall receive 
email addresses plus 
oddilional oddresses for 
spa managemeni. Limit 
of 2 for spa 
management. Additionol 
ematt-oddressesare 
SlOO peryeor.$55-00 

At creotion of 
email address. 
annuaUy on 
annis'ersary 
date5lII.ofeverY 
month for the 
preceding 
month 

Poymenl will be made through 
the Autodraft Sysiem. 
Pavment wil! be made through 
the Autodraft Svstem 
Pavment will be made directlv to 
a third partv vendor. 

NON-COMPLIANCE FEES 

Planer Beach Franchising Corporation 
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hem 7 

E S T I M A T E D INITIAL I N \ ^ S T M E N T 

VOUR ESTIMATED INITLVL I M ^ S T M E N T 

Option 1. U V U V FrocSpQ. (1) (11) (15) (16) (171(18) 

DESCRIPTION 

E S T I M A T E D 

O R 
L O W H I G H 

R.VNGE 

Mi - lhod of 

PA\1\1ENT W H E N 
D ¥ E 

T O 
XA'HOM 

PAYTVIENT 

T O B E 
M A D E 

Initial Fraochis 
Fee (3) 

SI 0.000 Lump Sum Upon signing 
of-Fmnohise 
•Aiireement 

SpaEquipi 
and Timer 
System with 
shipping, 
installation (3) 

it 

S66,10Qlc 
S71.000 

Lump' ied PBFC 

Improvements 
(4) 

£5,000 to 
£70,000 

*eed .\s arranged General 
Contractor 

Owner 
Furnished Items 
m 

SI 2.000 
.̂ 5 orran'jed As-arranged Appro^'ed 

Utililvvphot 
and lease 
deposits (6) 

£2,500 10 
£1,500 

As arranged As arranged Landlord 
and Local 
pro '̂iders 

Insuronce initial 
paymenl (7) 

S600IQS1200 As *eed As-aranged 
Pf-evider 

Computet 
Soft^vi 

£3.200 to Lump sum 
orderini ond'or 

Approved 
Vendor 

Printing & 
Marketing (9) 

£10,000 10 
S20,Q0Q 

As-orranaed •As arranged Various 

Wholesale £3,000 IQ 
£3,500 

Lump sum 
orderint 

PBFC 

Washer and 
Drvor ( l l ) 

SO to SI.200 As arranged As arranged 
Provider 

Permits, licenses $500 to 
QQQ 

A3 armngod lAs-arranged •Various 
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Note 9. You are required to invesi this omount in morkeling prior to your Spa opening and-through the 
initial opening of your Spa. You may spend oddilional amounts with PBFC approval; 

Note 10. You will be required to purchase a specified amount of wholesole goods for the initial4n '̂enlory 
of products to be offered for sale based on the size of j'our Spa.—.̂  selection of PB^^C's proprioiar>-
prodtHK-s-and nalional-braiHl-products must be stocked. 

Note-IL Zero dollars Q5-Q--'Low"-becouse not all Spas can oooommodate a utility room due to size or 
layout-restftct-tons-.—Therefope, the washer-and dryer are optional. 

Note 12. This figure includes inspection fees and occupational licenses: 

Note 13. PBFC requires ihai-you open upon the oohievement of o £12,500 membership draft for the first 
month your Spa is open. This figure does not necessarily mean that you will "break evcn"or that you 
w^H-reaeji-any certaia-finaneial posinorh—This-rattge is olso based on costs for n-onsportotion, meals and 
other e.spenses associated with pre opening training. 

Note 14. PBFC relied on its experience in Ihe tanning and day-spa-busiî ess-̂ o-eompile these estimateŝ  
You should review these figures carefully with a business advisor before making-any-decision-to purchose 
the fronchise. 

Note IS. PBFC does not offer •indirect and direct finoncing to fronchisees. 

Note 16. If- ign 0 Single L'nil Franchise •'\gjeement,-your-jnitial investment fof-your first-Spa should 
be within the range disclosed-in this Item 7 chart.—The Initial-Franchise'Fee for each subsequent Spa is set 
forth in Item 5;—You also should be aware that your initial-inventmont for your second ond-ŝ bsequent 

first Spa dug to inflation-flnd other-economic Spas likely will be higher than the above estimates'for'y< 
factors that may-varr' over time. 

Noto 17i All pQ;)iYtentS'are non refundable unless-otherv.'ise agreed. 

Note 18. Franchisor owned locations'Will have equol '•'oting power on any fees imposed by-oooperati* 

Option 2. UVUV Spa. (I) (11) (15) (16) (17) (IS) 

n 

DESCRIPTION 

ESTIMATED 
A.MOUNT 

OR 
LOW HIGH 

R.\NGE 

Mcihod cf 

PA\TV1ENT WHEN 
DUE 

TO 
WHOM 

P.\YMENT 
ts 

TOBE 
MADE 

Initial Franchise 
Fee (3) 

S3 0,000 £30,000 
Lump Sum 

Upon signim 
of Franchise 
A ereemont 
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Notes: 

Notc-I.' Estimates ore based on a single unit Spa. The difference in price is due to square footoge;-lhe 
number of services you offer, and the option to offer UVIA'^ tonningr 

Note 2.—You must pay us an initial franchise fee of £30.000.00 for a Spa with U\''lJ'i' tonnins;—1ft 
Colifomia. Minnesota. North Dakota ond Washington the initial franchise fee will be ploced in an escrow 
occounl until the Spa opens. In Howoii ond Virginia the imtial franchise fee will be deferred until the-Spo 
opens. 

Note 3. The low end represents the recommended equipmeni mix with L'^'L'V toiming. This estimoied 
range does include T'Max Timer sysiem or wiring, delivery and instollation.—All Spas ore required lo 
have 0 minimum of one (1) sproy booth, and seven (•?) pieces of spa equipment, which includes L ^ ^ ^ ' 
tanning equipment- This amouni may vary depending on unit mix ond amount of equipment. You ore 
responsible for any toses due to youF-statC; 

NotC' 4i—The low estimate is-based-on o Spa with an estimaied 1-2O0 to 1600 squoFe-foot-space with 
Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 2 5 
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factors that • rer time. 

•NoteJ?. Al l payments-are-non refurtdoble'Urtlesfi othorvvisgagfoedr 

Note 18: -FfanchiGor owned locations'wiU-havg-eq«al-voting power on ony-fees imposed by cooperati\'es 

Item 7 
E S T I M A T E D I M T I A L I N \ T S T M E N T 

Single Unit: 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporalion 
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DESCRIPTION 

ESTIMATED 
A M O U N T 

OR 
L O W - H I G H 

R A N G E 

Mel hod of 

P A Y M E N T W H E N 
DUE 

l o 
W H O M 

P A Y M E N T 
IS 

T O B E 
M A D E 

Initial Franchise 
Fee (2t 

$8,500 to 
$20,000 

Lump Sum Upon siffliina 
of Franchise 
Aereement 

PBFC 

Planet Beach 
Soa Eauioment 
and Timer 
Svstem with 
shioDins. 
installation (3) 

$81,700 to 
$120,240 

Lump sum As arraneed PBFC 

Leasehold 
Imorovements 
(4) 

$5,000 lo 
$70,000 

As arranged As arraneed General 
Contractor 

Owner 
Furnished Items 
(5) 

$9,000 
$17,000 

As arransed As arranged Approved 
Vendors 

Utility-, phone 
and lease 
deposits (6) 

S2.500 to 
$4,500 

As arraneed As arraneed Landlord 
and Local 
providers 

Insurance initial 
pavment (7) 

£600 to £1200 As arraneed As arraneed Insurance 
Provider 

Computer and 
Software (8) 

S3.200 to 
$6,800 

Lump sum Upon 
orderine 

PBFC 
and/or 

Approved 
Vendor 

Printing & 
Marketinc (9) 

£10.000 to 
£20.000 

As arransed As arraneed Various 

Wholesale 
1 Goods (10) 

£6.000 to 
$7,500 

Lump sum Upon 
orderine 

PBFC 

Formatted: Centered 



Note 7, You will need to obtain Commercial General Liabilitv ($1 Million Minimum Coverage) 
insurance. Worker's Compensation. Business Interruption insurance. Flood. Life Insurance (equal to 
amouni borrowed) and Construction Coveraee insurance-
Note 8. Low end includes hardware and required .software. The "high" figure includes the costs for two 
CPUs, monitors, keyboards, cash drawers, credit card swipes, receipt printers, and one laser printer. 

•Note 9. You are required to invesi this amouni in marketing prior lo vour Spa opening and throutih the 
initial opening of vour Spa. You mav spend addilional amounts with PBFC approval. 

Note 10. You will be required to purchase a specified amount of wholesale goods for the initial inveniorv 
of products to be offered for sale based on the size of vour Spa. A selection of PBFC's proprietar\' 
producls and national brand producls musl be slocked. 

•Note 11. Zero dollars as a "Low" because nol all Spas can accommodate a utility room due to size or 
layout restrictions. Therefore, the washer and dr%'er are optional. 

Note 12. This figure includes inspection fees and occupational licenses. 

Note 13- PBFC requires that vou open upon the achievement of a $12.500 membership draft for ihe firsl 
month vour Spa is open. This figure does nol necessarilv mean that vou will "break even" or that vou 
will reach anv cenain financial position. This ranee is also based on costs for transportation, meals and 
other expenses associaied with pre-openine training. 

Note 14. PBFC relied on its experience in the tanning and dav spa business lo compile these estimates. 
You should review these figures carefullv with a business advi.ior before making anv decision to purchase 
the franchise. 

Nole 15. PBFC does not offer indirect and direct financine to franchisees. 

Nole 16. If vou sign a Single Unit Franchise Agreement, vour initial investment for vour first Spa should 
be within the ranee disclosed in this Item 7 chart. The Initial Franchise Fee for each subsequent Spa is set 
forth in Item 5. You also should be aware that vour initial investment for vour second and subsequent 
Spas likelv will be higher than the above estimates for vour firsl Spa due lo infiation and other economic 
faciors that mav varv over time. 

Nole 17. All pavments are non-refundable unless otherwise agreed. 
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Where we agree or are deemed lo be required to exercise our rights reasonably or in good faith, we will 
satisfy our obligations wherever we exercise Reasonable Business Judgment in making our decision or 
exercising our rights. A decision or action by PBFC will be deemed to be the result of Reasonable 
Business Judgment, even if other reasonable or even arguably preferable alternatives are available, if our 
decision or action is intended, in whole or significant part, to promote or benefil the System generally 
even if the decision or action also promotes a financial or other individual interest of PBFC. Examples of 
items that will promote or benefil the Sysiem include enhancing the value of the Planet Beach mark, 
improving cuslomer service and satisfaction, improving product quality, improving uniformity, enhancing 
or encouraging modernization, and improving the competitive position of the System. 

We musl approve the location of the Spa. The location should consist of approximately 800 40-1-,QQQ 
MOOsquare feel for the LTV̂ -FFee Spa and appro?tj*nal&ly-l,400 to 2.000 square feel-fof-the-a-^pa-^at 
inehides UV' tanning, ând be located in a high population center and highly visible area, such as a strip 
mall. Our approval of a localion or lease does not constitute our representation that the location will be 
successful. 

The Spa musl be equipped, decorated and supplied in compliance with our specifications, which will be 
made available lo you. Afler you acquire or lease a site for the Spa (either by signing a lease or 
purchasing real estate), you must employ a contractor to construct the Spa and to complete all 
improvements in accordance with approved plans. You must also employ licensed and professionally 
qualified individuals to modify such plans to conform to local legal requirements and specifications. You 
will be responsible for all costs connected with construction, including architectural plans and seals, 
leasehold improvements, fixtures and signs, and for all cosls related to compliance with stale or local 
ordinances, rules and regulations. You must submit to us a video taped presentation and/or digital camera 
photographs via e-mail ofthe finished build-out of ihe inside and outside of the Spa priorto openine.T 

You must procure and maintain public liability and property damage insurance covering the operation of 
the business and the location where the business is conducted, with insurance carriers reasonably 
acceptable lo us in a minimum amount of $1,000,000 combined single limit and real and personal 
properly insurance including fire, products liability and extended coverage on an all risk replacemeni cost 
basis. You will agree lo carry the insurance required by the lease of your location or by any lender or 
equipmeni lessor you select and worker's compensation insurance required by applicable law. You musl 
add us and our affiliates to all insurance contracts as an additional insured under the insurance policies, 
the cost ofwhich to be paid by you. You will also need to obtain Worker's Compensation insurance. 
Business Interruption insurance. Life insurance (equal to the amount borrowed), and Construction 
Coverage insurance.T 

We will derive revenue from your purchases to the extent that you purchase any ilem from us. In some 
instances, we will derive revenue from assisting-in-the-site selection process, vendor royalties and referral 
payments. In the year ending December 31, ^0092010. our revenues from franchisee purchases including 
tenont placement fees, vendor royalties and referral payments was $937.480893.856 or 10.7%6.71'!» of 
our total revenues of S8.745.468 $13.269.120. We estimate that your required purchases will account for 
approximately 33^% of all purchases necessary to establish the Spa, and approximately iO-W% of all 
costs necessary to operale the Spa after opening. You will not receive any malerial benefil from 
purchasing from approved or designated suppliers. There are purchasing or distribution cooperatives in 
existence for the System. PBFC does receive paymenis as a result of your required purchases from 
approved suppliers. 
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OBLIGATION 
SECTION 

IN AGREEMENT 
DISCLOSURE 

DOCUMENT ITEM 
1.] Ongoing product'service 
purchases 

Para graph Sect] on 9.3 of Franchise 
Agreement 

Item 8 

m.) Maintenance, appearance and 
remodeling requirements 

ParggraphSections 4.2, 9.1, and 22 
of Franchise Agreement 

Hem ] 1 

n.] Insurance Poraeroph Section 14 of Franchise 
Agreement 

Items 6, 7and 8 

o.] Advertising/Marketing PflFsgraph§ection 13 of Franchise 
Agreement 

Jlems 6, 7 and 11 

p.] Indetnnification PflragraphSection 19.2 of Franchise 
Agreement 

Item 6 

q.] Owner's participation/ 
manage meniystaffing 

ParaaraphSection 9.2 ofFranchise 
Agreement 

Item 15 

r.] Records/reports PorographSection 15 ofFranchise 
Agreement 

Item 6 

s.] Inspections/audits ParaaraphSections 16.3 and 17 of 
Franchise Agreement 

Items 6 and 11 

I.] Transfer PuraeraphSection 21 ofFranchise 
Agreement 

Items 6 and i 7 

u.] Renewal PQfneraphSection 4.2 ofFranchise 
Agreement 

hem 17 

v.] Posl-termination obligations PoragrophSection 24 of Franchise 
Agreement 

Item 17 

w.] Non-competition covenants ParagraphSection 18 of Franchise 
Agreement 

Item 17 

X.] Dispute resolution Paragraph Sect! on 25 ofFranchise 
^ Agreemenl 

Item 17 

y.] Other: Personal Guaranty of 
Franchisee's Obligations (Note 1) 

PoraeraphSection 27 ofFranchise 
Agreement 

Nol Applicable 

Notes: 
All partners in a limited partnership, shareholders in a corporate franchisee, or members and managers in a limited 
liability company franchisee must sign a Confidentiality and Non-Competition Agreement (Exhibil 6 of the 
Franchise Agreement) and a Guaranty Agreement (Exhibit 3 ofthe Franchise Agreemenl), All spouses who do not 
sign the Franchise Agreement must sign a Confidentiality and Non-Competition Agreemenl (Exhibit 6 of the 
Franchise Agreement) and a Guaranty Agreement (Exhibil 3 ofthe Franchise Agreement̂ . 

Item 10 
FINANCING 

Neither we nor any agent or affiliate offers direct or indirect financing to you, guarantees any nole, lease 
or obligation of yours, or has any practice or intent to sell, assign or discount to a third party all or any 
part of any financing arrangement of yours. However, PBFC has a working relationship with the 
following lending institutions: 

Comment [ n p l ] : Check with vendors to confirm 
mfonnation is accurate 

1. Amerifund, Inc. offers equipmeni financing/leasing and will finance up lo 100% of your 
equipment costs, including taiming, salon, outdoor signage, security, flooring, vending, point of 
sale etc. They offer bolh traditional leases lhat have buyout options ranging from $1 to fair 
market value of the equipment. They also offer equipment finance agreemenls and working 
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Diamond Financial Services (Franchise Fimding) has been ser\'icing franchisors for over 12 
years assisting their franchisees and prospecls with a high success rate of financing mainly 
business loans (SBA 7A) nationwide. Diamond quickly reviews options and pre qualifies for 
loan or lease potential. More recently, ihey have added other funding programs including 
Equipment Leasing (FranchiseLeasing.com) $5 - 150K, their well known UBLOC (Unsecured 
Business Line of Credit) program S40 - lOOK, S.T.A.R (short-tenn Ioans)$20-I00K, Retirement 
rollover services and their FranEquity (helping prospects to find angel investors, partners & 
capital). Diamond's business loans cover expansions, refinance, working capital, start-up, 
acquisitions and partner buy - outs. Loan sizes from $150K - 2 million (SBA). Diamond's job 
is to always put their clients in the best position with their franchise financing 'needs'. 

7. BOEFLY 

Planet Beach Franchising provides assistance for fi-anchisees in accessing financint: throutih a 
parmership with BoeFlv-com. the online leader in financint; for business borrowers. 

BoeFIy is an innovative senn'ce that offers, U.S. franchisee and pro.spective franchisees access to a 
captive nem'ork of business lenders. With BoeFlv. vou can now connect directlv with banks to 

• find financinii - with a sinale. universal loan application, all with unprecedented efficiencv. 

BoeFlv positions vou for success: 
-Build a lender readv loan package 
-BoeFlv Support to prepare and guide vou 
rConnect with the growing netft'ork of BoeFlv business lenders 
Jnvite vour own banks to access vour secure loan package on BoeFlv 

Use BoeFlv to Find Financing For:. 
New Store Development Projects -Acquisition of Existing 

Stores. 
rStore Remodel/Uptcrades .Unit Expansion Proiects. 
^Equipment Onlv Purchases .Working Capilal Needs, 

To leam more about BoeFlv. please ,visit .wu'w.BoeFlv.coit^. To access the BoeFlv/ Planet Beach website 
and begin the financing process, visit: ^np://u'^w'.boeflv.com/planetbeach 
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How to Operate & 
Manngo n Pianot Beach 

Spa I- Psychology- of 
Sftles Marketing Four 
Ouadrants & Gift Sets 
Awareness Campaign 

9:00a.m. to 
S;00*p.iii. 

Planet Beach Headquarters, 
Marrero, L A 

Marketing Athg-Fou 
Quadrants 

Membership Sales 
Process 

9:00a.m. to 
5:00p.m, 

Planet Beach Headquarters, 
Marrero, L A 

Circle of Success &Tho 
Sales Process 

9iOQQm toSiOOpm Planet Bench Hendqu 
Marrero. L.A 

Sliin Goro, .Nutrition & 
Retail Sales On Site 

Training 

9i00am to SiOOpn 
9:00 am to 5:00 

£m 

08 Pla not Beach • Headquartersi 
Marrero. LA At located 

approved mv P B F C 

Note 1: Instructors are subject to substitution at any time and at franchisor's discretion. 

Prior to the opening of your spa, we are only obligated to provide you with the assistance or services 
specifically described in the Franchise Agreement. 

B. Our obligations during the operation of the Franchised Business: 

During the ongoing operation of your Planet Beach Spa, we will: 

1. Provide such general advisory assistance and field support deemed helpful by PBFC in the areas 
of marketing and promotion of the Spa. (Porograph Secli on 13 ofFranchise Agreemenl). 

2. Continue our efforts to establish and maintain high slandards of quality, professionalism, 
cleanliness, safety, customer satisfaction and service. At a minimum, a PBFC employee (or designee) 
will consult with you on the performance standards of your Spa on a periodic basis, usualiy-usuallv at 
least once every calendar quarter, f Paragraph Section 17 ofFranchise Agreement). 

3. Provide you with access lo view updates, revisions and amendments to the Operations Manual 
(ParagrophSeclion 5 ofFranchise Agreement). 

4. Provide you wiih access to addilional training programs and seminars at our discretion 
(Para grophSecl ion 7 ofFranchise Agreement). 

5. Provide you with access to our corporate Intranet which will allow you to communicate with 
other franchisees, commtmicate with the corporate office, and submit your Spa's Financial Reports to 
PBFC. 

6. f o r your first Spa, PBFC or its Area Representative will provide you with a Grand Opening ^.—-^Fomiatted: No underline, Fontcolor: Auto 
Specialist ("GOS"). The GOS will consult and provide sales and marketing techniques through the firsl 
monlh your Spa is open at your expense. After the first month, the GOS will tum over its consulting 
responsibilities to your assigned PBFC consultant or designee. We reserve the right to change your 
consultant as wee deem necessary. 

7. PBFC will hold annual conferences for your benefit. TTiere is an armual conference fee of no 
more than $200^ per person and you musl pay all your travel and living expenses. These conferences 
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We do not require you to connibute more than 2% of Gross RevenueSeles to the Regional Marketing 
Cooperative. Members of a Regional Marketing Cooperative may, however, upon a majority vole of iis 
voting members, impose a one time or periodic contribution, which may result in total contributions, 
which mav exceed the required 2 perceni of Gross SalesRevenue. Although we will have membership 
righls in the Regional Marketing Cooperatives, we will abstain from voting on matters, which may result 
in contributions in excess of the required 2% of Gross SalesGross Revenue. See Ilem 6 of this offering 
circularFranchise Disclosure Documenl. 

We must approve all marketing prior to first publication or use. All marketing or marketing concepis, 
which you develop and are approved by us, become our sole and exclusive properly. (ParaefaphSection 
13.1 of Franchise Agreement) 

Refer and Receive Program 

Any Planet Beach franchisee can be awarded a credit to be used toword'ait-eutfTtanding debt-owed-lo ua-ef 
for equipment and product purchases for referring a prospective franchisee that signs a Franchise 
Agreement. If the referral is made through your Spa, then you will receive a $1,000 credit. If your 
employee, including the Spa Director or Consultant, makes the referral, then that employee will receive a 
referral fee of $1000^00. If a current customer/member of a Planet Beoch Spa location refers a 
prospective franchisee thot sigia a Franchise Agreement thot customer/member will receive a referral fee 
of SI.000. 

Any-nen Qffilioted-̂ »ef'St>fl'who refers a now-franelHge-pfospeci that signs a Franchioe Agroement wiil 
receive o referral fee of SI .000. (Such refertols moy be mode ond -documenied through Planet Beach's 
website.) 

PBFC may pay a referral fee of $ 1,000 to real estate brokers, contractors and financial consultants who 
refer a prospective franchisee lhat signs a Franchise Agreement. 

PBFC defines a referral lo be qualified for the Refer and Receive Program once a name and contact 
information is submitted to PBFC's franchise sales department via email. 

PBFC reserves the right to alter and/or cancel the "Refer and Receive Program" at any time. 

Additional Items 

Compuler System 

You will be required to maintain a proprietary sofbA'are system as mandated by PBFC. The software 
assists our franchisees in reporting, record keeping, as well as collecting and retaining customer dala. We 
will have indejjendeni access to the information and data collected by this computer system and there are 
no contractual limitations on our right to access this information. The customer database generated by the 
sofbA'are is the sole property of PBFC. (Para graph Section 9.4 ofFranchise Agreemenl) You will receive 
on email oddress for eoch franchisee listed on your Franchise'Agreement and two per Spa location. Each 
additionol email address is SlOO perfr'ea^ 

We have the right to require you to update or upgrade your compuler software program and computer 
hardware componenls, as we deem necessaiy, but not more than three (3) times per year. C-Hn-ently.-to 

the required "SOftw'ore, you 'Will need' -Qf Qne (l) recommended oomptrtef-̂ systom, with 
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Agreement, you will enter into our Approved Location and Territory Addendum, attached as Exhibil 2 to 
the Franchise Agreement, which will govem the site selection process. You may relocate the Spa only 
with our prior written approval. 

During the term ofthe Franchise Agreement, if you arc in compliance with the Franchise Agreement, we 
will neither establish nor operate nor license another to establish or operate a Spa location using the 
Proprietary Marks and System within the territory idenlified in the Data Sheet ("Territory"). Compliance 
includes compliance with PBFC's standards and specifications as stated in the Operations Manual, your 
best efforts in exploiting your Territory lo increase your business, good cuslomer service, and 
membership reciprocity with other Planet Beach Spas. The protection afforded under this paragraph 
relates solely to the operation of a Spa. We retain all other righls. Specifically, bul not exclusively, we 
have the right to operale and license others the right to operate Spa businesses using the Proprietary 
Marks and System ouiside the Territory. In some instances. Spa territories may overlap. Moreover, we, 
our affiliates, our franchisees, licensees or designees, may distribute products, now existing or developed 
in the ftiture, in your Territory, in such manner and ihrough such channels of distribution as we, in our 
sole discretion, shall determine. Such charmels of distribution shall include, but are not limited to, sales 
of any products offered by you under the Proprietary Marks at or through health clubs, beauty salons, 
spas, stores, boutiques, lotions and other products ihrough fixed stores, the intemet and mail order sales. 

The Territory will generally be a circle, the center of which will be your location as defined by your 
signed lease and verified by you. The actual size and dimensions of your Territory may be less ihan 
stated below and will depend upon the specific variables of your site including population density, 
marketing and development trends, traffic flow and natural and man-made boundaries. A map plotting 
the Protected Territory will be attached to your Franchise Agreement. If a radius is used to determine 
your Territory, then the radius of the circle will be based on where the Spa is located and will range from: 

(i.) One-half of a mile (1/2 mile) if your Spa is located in a Downtown area or the Central 
Core of a large city; to 

(ii.) Two miles (2.0 miles) if your Spa is located in any other Area. 

Your Protected Territory shall exclude; (i) any area ihat is across a state line, river, navigable waterway, 
highway, interstate, or other natural or manmade boundary; and (ii) regional shopping malls, train 
stations, bus stations and airports. 

There shall be no geographic restrictions upon where cuslomers may come from for any Spa. We do not 
restrict your right lo service customers from outside of the Territory; however, we do not permit you to 
market or solicit customers ouiside of the Territory wilhout oui prior writlen consent, which will not be 
unreasonably withheld. You shall not distribute or publish advertising or otherwise market ouiside your 
territory except in compliance with this Agreement and the Operations Manual. 

We have not as of the date of this document established any other franchises or company owned outlets or 
other channels of distribution for selling or offering similar products or services under a differenl 
trademark. The Franchise Agreemenl does not prohibit iK from establishing these outiets or channels of 
disffibution, and we expressly reserve the righl to do so. 

Our affiliate, GymMatrix Franchising Systems, LLC, may offer gym franchises using differenl 
trademarks and offering goods and services thai do not compete with your Spa within your Territory. 

Item 13 
fTRADEMARKS 
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or threatened infringement ofthe Proprietary Marks. 

We will defend you against any third-party claim, suit, or demand arising out of your use of the 
Proprietary Marks. If we determine lhal you have used the Proprietary Marks in accordance with the 
Franchise Agreement, we will pay the cost of defending the action, including the cost of any judgment or 
settlement. If we determine that you have not used the Proprietary Marks in accordance with the 
Franchise Agreement, you must pay for the defense or reimburse us for costs we incur in providing the 
defense, including the cost of any judgment or senlement. In any litigation relating to your use of the 
Proprietary Marks, you must sign all documents and assist us, as we deem necessary, to carry oul the 
defense or prosecution including, becoming a nominal party to any legal action. Except to the extent that 
such litigation is the result of your use oflhe Proprietary Marks in a marmer inconsistent with the terms of 
this Agreement, we will reimburse you for your out-of-pocket costs in performing such acts. We may 
require you lo discontinue, modify, or substitute any of the Proprietary Marks as a result of pending or 
threatened litigation involving your use of the Proprietary Marks; provided that we will indemnify you for 
your actual out of pocket costs incurred to effectuate such change. 

We are not aware of any superior prior rights or infiinging uses that could materially affect your use of 
the Proprietary Marks in any state; however, a federal trademark registration does not necessarily protect 
the use of the concemed mark againsi a prior user in a given relevant market area. Therefore, before 
entering into the Franchise Agreement, you should make every effort to ascertain that there are no 
existing uses of the Proprietary Marks or confusingly similar marks being used in the market area where 
you wish to do business. You should immediately notify us of any confiisingly similar marks you 
discover. 

You may use only the Proprietary Marks, which we designate, and may use them only in the manner we 
authorize and permit. You may use the Proprietary Marks only for the operation of the Spa and only at 
the Approved Location or in marketing for the Spa. Unless we olherwise authorize or require, you may 
operate and advertise the Spa and the Franchised Business only under the name "Planet Beach" and shall 
use all Proprietary Marks without prefix or suffix and in conjunction with the symbols "TM," "SM" or 
"R," as applicable. You may not use the Proprietary Marks in connection with ihe offer or sale of any 
products, which we have not authorized for use in cormection with the System. You may not use the 
Proprietary Marks as pari of your corporate or other legal name. 

All of your marketing musl prominently display the Proprietary Marks and must comply with our 
standards for using the Proprietary Marks. All such marketing is subject lo our prior written approval, 
which we will nol unreasonably withhold. We reserve the righl to approve all signs, stationery, business 
cards, forms, and other materials and supplies bearing the Proprietary Matte. You may use the 
Proprietary Marks including, trade dress, color combinations, designs, symbols, and slogans, only in the 
manner and in the extenl specifically permitted by the Franchise Agreement or by our prior written 
consent. You musl submit to us and we must approve all marketing, publicity, signs, decorations, 
fiimishings, equipment or other malerials employing the Proprietaiy Marks, or related marks, prior to first 
publication or use. We will nol utueasonably withhold our approval. 

We may. substitute different proprietary marks for use in identilying the System and the businesses. You 
musl discontinue using all Proprietary Marks which we have notified you, in writing, have been modified 
or discontinued within 10 days of receiving written notice and must promptly begin using such additional, 
modified or substituted Proprietary Marks at your expense. 

Item 14 
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 
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You must use the approved location only for the operation of a Planet Beach Spa, must keep the Spa open 
and in normal operation for the minimum hours and days lhat we specify or as required by your lease, 
must refrain from using or permitting the use of the location for any other purpose or activity at any time 
without firsl obtaining our writlen consent and must operale your Spa in slricl conformity with the 
methods, slandards and specifications that we require in the Operations Manual or olherwise in writing. 
You must not deviate from these standards, specifications and procedures without our written consent. 

You must operale your Spa in strict conformity with all applicable federal, state and local laws, 
ordinances and regulations. These laws, ordinances and regulations vary from jurisdiction to jurisdiction. 
You are responsible for knowing of the existence and requirements of all laws, ordinances and regulations 
applicable to your Spa and for adhering to them. 

You may not solicit cuslomers and/or markei outside your Territory, except to the extent that you have 
received our prior written authorization, which we will not unreasonably withhold. We may condition 
our authorization upon your agreement to offer System franchisees who are operating System Spas in 
surrounding territories to participaie in, and share the expense of, the solicitation and/or marketing. 

Item 17 
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND 

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP 

This table lists certain important provisions of the Franchise Agreement and related agreements. 
You should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this Disclosure Document. 

PROVISION 
SECTIONSECTION IN 

FRANCHISE OR 
RELATED 

AGREEMENTS 

SUMMARY 

(a) Term oflhe franchise Franchise Agreemenl. 
PpropmphSection 4 

20 years. 

(b) Renewal or extension of the 
lerm 

Franchise Agreement, 
Porograph Section 4 

Perpetual renewal terms of 5 years each, if you 
are in good standing. 

(c) Requirements for you to 
renew or extend 

Franchise Agreement, 
PorosraphSection 4 

Notice; compliance with franchise agreement 
and any other agreement between you and 
PBFC; right to remain in possession of 
premises; remodeling at PBFC's request; not in 
default of any required payments; execution of 
current franchise agreement; compliance with 
training programs; execution of release. 

If you seek to renew your franchise at the 
expiration of the initial term or any renewal 
term, you may be asked to sign a new franchise 
agreement that contains terms and conditions 
materially different from those in your previous 
franchise agreement, such as differenl fee 
requirements and lerritorial rights. 

(d) Terminalion by you None. None. 
(e) Termination by us without 
cause 

None, None. 
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PROVISION 
SECTIONSECTION IN 

FRANCHISE OR 
RELATED 

AGREEMENTS 

SUMMARY 

(m) Conditions for our appro\'aI 
of transfer 

Franchise Agreement, 
PamerophSection 21.3 

On ihe condition that you satisfy all monetary 
obligations to PBFC, the buyer is qualified as a 
franchisee, the buyer is an existing franchisee, 
buyer upgrades the Spa, you provide to PBFC 
the sale agreement, buyer completes all 
training, you execute a general release, payment 
of a transfer fee equal to S10.5QOQ.0O. 

(n) Our right of first refusal to 
acquire your business 

Franchise Agreement, 
PcroerophSection 21.5 

PBFC has the irrevocable first right and option 
to purchase your business on the same terms 
and conditions as any bona fide purchaser. 

(o) Our opiion to purchase your 
business 

Franchise Agreemenl, 
PampraphSection 21.5 

PBFC has the irrevocable firsl righl and option 
to purchase your business on the same terms 
and conditions as any bona fide purchaser. 

(p) Your dealh or disability Franchise Agreement, 
PamgrnphSection 21.4 

Your legal represenlative has the righl to 
continue operation of your Spa without a 
transfer fee. Your legal representative must 
complele all training within 90 days of your 
death or disability. 

(q) Non-competition covenants 
during the term of the franchise 

Franchise Agreement, 
Pam graph Sec lion 18.1 

Includes prohibition on owning or operating a 
business that sells similar producls. 

(r) Non-competition covenants 
after the franchise is tenninated 
or expires 

Franchise Agreement, 
PoroiiFQphSection 18.2 

No competing business for 2 years within 10 
miles of your designated territory under the 
franchise agreement or within 10 miles of an 
existing Planet Beach Location. 

(s) Modification of the 
agreemenl 

Franchise Agreement, 
Ptu"Qgfoph S ecti cins 22 and 

26.1 

Modifications must be in writing and signed by 
both PBFC and you. PBFC reserves the right to 
change PBFC's policies, procedures, standards, 
specifications or manuals. 

(t) Integration/merger clause Franchise Agreement, 
Paragraph Section 26.1 

Only terms of the franchise agreemenl are 
binding. Any other promises may not be 
enforceable. Nothing in the Agreement or in 
any related agreement is intended to disclaim 
the representations we made in the franchise 
disclosure documenl. 

(u) Dispute resolution by 
arbitration or mediation 

Franchise Agreement, 
ParaemphSeciions 25.2, 

25.3 and 25.4 

You must first bring any claim or dispute 
between you and PBFC to your Area 
Representative if you have one or to PBFC's 
Legal Department. If there is no resolution, 
you must agree to a face to face meeting with 
you, your attorney if you have retained one, a 
PBFC represenlative and PBFC's General 
Counsel at a neutral site. If there is no 
resolution, at PBFC's option, you bring your 
claim or dispute to mediation under the 
auspices of the Nalional Franchise Mediation 
Program. Finally to arbitration or litigation at 
PBFC's option. 
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example, bv providing information about possible performance at a particular location or under 
particular circumstances. 

PBFC does not have a companv-owned Spa as of February 2011. 

The following is three sets of data that represent the gross revenues of our Top 10. 75 and IQO 
locations.. The Top 10 locations are the locations that finished the vear in the Top 10 of all 
locations. The Top 75 and 100 location monthlv averages represent the top 75 or 100 locarions 
as measured monlhlv for each of these categories. Some locations are new and emerging while 
others are mature locations that have settled into a normal sales cycle. The locations experience 
resurgence in their growth whenever thev add new Spa services that are rolled out by PBFC. We 
launch new producls that tie in to the new services as each service we offer has products that are 
eilher required or compliment the experience or results from the session. 

sets of data-thftt- sent our three CQtegories_of locations (Gontempe 
Spa. Spa Basic and-TannineUV Onlv). The chart also displa' 
revenues for our Top 10. -T-S-and 100 localions. The monthly-

sThe first three charts include gfe; 
iveragesinclude-aH-report-H^ 

lec-atietts in eaĉ h category for that month-The Ia5t4hree charts show monthlv and-
for all reporting-locations. Some looations-ere new and- upemerging while 

others are mature •locations that have settled into a normal sah The looolioni: 
urgence in their gromh whenever thev add new Spa services that are rolled out by PBFC. We 

«ac-h- >fFer has products that-launch new products that tie in to the . 
eilher required or compliment the experience or results from the session. 

The Top 10 localions averaged S532.617 in gross revenues for 2010. These locations range in 
age from 20 months to 15 years in operation. The operators of these localions aggressively 
follow the svstem and pariicipaie in our Franchisee School, regional training and web based 
training seminars. 

Formatted: hkimr l̂, Left 

The Top 75 and Top 100 averaged S374.690 and S346.848 in gross revenues respectively. -These 
localions ranged in age from less than I vear lo 13 years of operation. Many of these localions 
are still in the ramp up stage of the business and have further growth opportunities. 

Spa Results—Top Performing Locations Nationwide 

PBFC compiled the annual gross revenues for the top ten (10) Spa locations for fiscal year 2010. 
These top len (10) Spas had average gross revenues of $532.617 for fiscal vear 2010. On an 
annual gross revenue basis, revenues increased $15.109 per location or 3% from 2009 lo 2010 
for these lop ten f 10) Spa locations. 

The gross revenues were obtained from PBFC's point of sale softw'are. which gathers location 
gross revenues and other data. These gross revenues are verified and submitted bv the franchisee, 
or area representative to PBFC Spa performance personnel on a monthlv basis. 

Formatted: Centered 
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Tho chart belt sents those looarions lhal the Conlempo Spa categort'T-This caiegory 
K'ludes all locations that existed in that c-atê  for the month;: sured. The 

reported b¥-the franehi^ 
lhal market. 

-4e-the-Spa Performance departmenl or the Area Represenlalives for 

The Spa'Basic and Tanning onlv categories-r-epreseni the looations that opened ^mer-ie 
introduction of franchise agreements that require-jtiti Conlempo Spa. Thev have nol odded-t}^ 
equipmeni and serx'icos lo meet the Conlempo Spa classificoiion. Their revenues-afe 
significantly lo 

Soa CritoriaSpa Results 

For the twH 

tiian the Conlempo Spa oaleeory. 

A41 Locations. Bv Cateeorv 

of lhis.financiolpeffe jentotion. a Planet-Beach Contempc 
defined. 
provide-

having one-fl) Mysrio spray unit and at least three (3) pieces of equipmeni that 
I automated spa-services^ The Spa must have been either converted fi-om a tannint 

salon lo a Spa on or before January-l-r-gOOQ or been opened initially as a-fujl-Spa and had Spa 
reported gross rgveiwe for the entire 2 vear period ended Dec-ember 31. 2010. 

The chart below represents'those loootions-lhal are in the Contempo -Spa cotegop 
includes all locations-lhal existed in that category for the months measured^The-

category 
les are as 

the Area Represenlalives for Fepofted-bv the franchisees to the-Spo Performance deparimenf-
ihat market; 

Tho Spa Basic and UV Only categories repr-eseni-the looations that opened prior-Ho-tnlroduet̂ en 
of franchise agreemenls-that require full Conlempo Spa. Thev-have nol added the equipmem-afld 
sefvioes lo meet the Conlempo Spa olassificaiion. Their revenues Qre-sienificantly lowe{^4hafi 
the Conlempo Spa caiegory. 

Feb May 

ContompoSpa 4 18,983 S 30,665 S 35.637 S 31,651 $ 35.880 S 31.066 

Spg Basic 4 15.̂ 076 S 17.177 S 33,3^8 S 30,368 S 18.079 S 15.339 

UV oQnIv 4 10,710 S 13.630 £ 18.301 $ 11,613 S 13.133 $ 9,153 
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Contompo Spo S 31.615 S 17.135 S 17,103 $ 17,371 £ 16.155 £ 17.373 4 318,318 

Spo Basic t 18.356 S 13,165 £ 13.003 £ 13.850 £ 11,055 £ 13.366 4 188.773 

UV onlv S 11.353 £ 6.177 S 6.718 £ 7.331 S 6.171 £ 8.301 4 13 T .610 
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budgets, financial slalemenls. projeclions-ond other elemeHls-appropriale lo your paniculap 
circumGtanees-"PBFC enc-ourages vou to consul! with vour own accounling. business, and leeaj 
advisors in doing so. -In-developing-lhe business pit ore cautioned to make 
atlovmnoe for changes in financial results lo income. • both, lhal -resuk-from 

operali -different geographi or new market during periods 
iffering from; economic downiums. inflation; unemployment.-or other negatw 

influencerF."in"addition. historical costs do noi nec'essarily correspond lo future costs 
)f faclors such as infiarion._chagffgs wgge laws, looalion. financing, real 

sioie-related cosls and other variables. F-inally. prospective franehts •mind lhal a 
•oannoi be expected to achieve soles volumes or maintaift-F'IV opened bu^ 

to tho? jGiablished busines 

Olhor than ao ool forth in this Iiom4»- jupplemenlal financial performance 
sentaiion.-PBFC doos-noifumish, or auih( 4ts sak (or anyone else) lo furnish; 

and vou should not relv ony -or-ol- rritten information- Ihe ocluol or polenlial 
ofits of a Spa business. PBFC has not suggested., and il certainlv-eannot 
•wiH-succeed in ihe operalioivef-your businessT 

salesr-income 
guarantee, thai' 

forecast of Fulure Financial Performance 

Further.The following representations are a forecast of future financial performance, with a 
particular emphasis on expenses. tThe expenses idenlified below are nol the onlv expenses lhat 
vou will incur in conneclion with vour operation of vour business. Average operaling expenses 
are based on worksheets thai franchisees have provided to PBFC. You mav incur other 
additional expenses including, bul nol limited to. insurance, legal, accounling. inleresi on debt 
service, depreciation/amortization, propertv taxes, other taxes and licenses. You and your 
advisors should consider ihis in vour due diligence and preparation of vour business plan. 
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of. or in areas suffering from, economic downtums. inflation, unemployment, or other negative 
economic influences. In addition, historical cosls do not necessarily correspond lo fulure cosls 
because of factors such as inflation, changes in minimum wage laws, locarion. financing, real 
estate-related costs and other variables. Finally, prospective franchisees musl bear In mind thai a 
newly opened business cannot be expecied to achieve sales volumes or mainlain expenses 
similar lo those of an established business. 

Other than as sel forth in this Item 19 or in anv supplemental financial performance 
representalion. PBFC does not fiimish. or authorize its salespersons (or anyone else) lo fumish. 
and vou should not rely on. any oral or wrillen informalion concerning the actual or potential 
sales, income or profits ofa Spa business. PBFC has nol suggested, and it certainly cannot 
guarantee, that vou will succeed in the operation of your business. 

Your ultimate success will be a function ofthe following: fi) vour skill and experience: (ii) the 
effort thai vou devote lo vour franchised business: (iii) vour business acumen: (iv) ihe grov.th or 
shrinkage ofthe population in vour territory: (v) prices you charge for producls and ser\nces: 
(vi) the number and skill ofthe sales consultants you use: (vii) the amount you expend on 
advenising and promotion: (viii) general economic conditions: (ix) the enlhusiasm ofthe 
population in vour terrilorv towards tanning and automated spa services: (x) the relative 
affluence of the population in vour terrilorv: (xi) other factors affeciing suppiv and demand: and 
(xii) other faclors affecting profilabilily. like vour operaling expenses, general and administrative 
expenses and other variables. 

SUBSTANTIATION OF THE DATA USED fl^ PREPARING THIS FRANCHISE 
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTPv^E 
FRANCHISEES UPON REASONABLE REOUEST 

.FINANCLVL PERFORIMANCE REPRESENTATIONS 

The FTC's Franchise Rule pennits o franchisor to provide information-obout the ootual or'poiemial 
financial performance of-its franchised and-'or-fraQchisoî wned-outlets. if <here is B reasonable-basis for 
the informalion, and if the'informalion is included in the-disolosure document. Finanolot-perfomiance 
informolion-thal-differs-fronnhat included in4lem-4-̂ mBy be given only if (1) a franchisor provides the 
actual records of on existing outlet you are-considering-buying; or (2)-o-franchi5or supplements ihe 
informaiion-provided in-this-ltem 19. for oxamplo, by providing information about possiblo performance 
at a particular-location or undef-part-tculaF-eifoumstanocsi 

PBFC does have a company owned Spa-Qs-of-QetoboF-l ;-20Q9.—This-oompany owiwd--Spa-is-oet 
contained in this fmancial performance representation: 

Spg Crilefte 
For the purposes of this financial perfonnonce representation, o Pianot Bcaoh Spa-is defined-as haviflg-ene 
(1) Mystio-spray unit and-Ql-ieasl three (3) pieces of equipment-thai provide-a»-automaied-fipa'Ser '̂ice and 
UV tanning. The Spo musl have been either converted from a tanning solon'to-a Spa on or before January 
1. 2008 or been opened-int̂ iotiy as a full Spa ond hod Spo-reponed gross rovonuo for tho entire 2 year 
period ended -December 31 r-3Q09. 
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devote lo-youf-frenchised-business; (iii)-your business acumen; (iv) whether your territory- is in a rural vepjus 
urban setting; (v) prices you charge I'or producls-and-services; (-vî -the-ewnber and sk-ill-of lite-sales 
cen5uttai»s-you-use; -(vii-)-the-ainount-yo»-expend on advertising and promotion: (viii) general economic 
conditions; (ix) the growth or shrinkage of •lhe-poptilali<ffl-in-your-territoFy:-(x)-ihe-emhusiasm of ihc 
pepulalion in your territory towords tanning and automated spa services; (xi) the relative affluence of ihe 
populatieB-tn-yetiF terrilery;- (?tii> othef-foolors oH'eeling-supply and dcmand:-ond (xiii) oiher faclors afl'ecting 
profitability, like your operating expenses, general and adminislralive e*tpenses-and ether-variabtes: 

SUBSTANTIATION OF THE DATA USED IN PREPARING THIS FRANCHISE 
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT WILL BE MADE 
FRANCHISEES UPON REASONABLE REQUEST 

A V A I L A B L E TO PROSPECTIVE 

Item 20 
Outlets and Franchisee Information 

Exhibit C of this disclosure document contains a list of our current franchisees, exited area 
representatives, and exited franchisees through transfers as of August December 31. 2010 along 
with contact information for each. 

Tabie NO. l 

System-wide Outiet Summary for Fiscal Years December 31, 2008? to 201009 

Outlet Tvoe Year Outlets at the 
Start of the 

Outlets at the 
End ofthe Year 

Net Change Outlet Tvoe Year 

Year 

Net Change 

Franchisee Franchisee 
2008 371 385 14+ 

Franchisee 

2009 385 346 -39 
2010 346 307 i36 

Company-
Owned 

i n n ? 0 0 © Company-
Owned 2008 0 0 0 

Company-
Owned 

2009 0 i+ i±++ 
2010 i 0 J . 

Total Outlets Total Outlets 
2008 371 385 14++ 

Total Outlets 

2009 385 347 -38 
2010 347 307 -40 
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Table NO. 2 
TRANSFERS OF OUTLETS FROM FRANCHISEES TO NEW OWNERS (OTHER THAN 

FRANCHISOR OR A N AFFILIATE) FOR YEARS 30072008 TO 20103009 

State Year Number of Transfers 
Alabama 3007 0 

2008 0 
2009 1 
2010 0 

Arkansas '>nn7 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

Arizona 4 
2008 0 
2009 2 
2010 1 

Califomia 
2008 3 
2009 1 
2010 2 

Colorado 0 
2008 2 
2009 0 
2010 0 

Connecticut "1007 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

Florida 7007 

2008 2 
2009 3 
2010 3 

Georgia 3 
2008 0 
2009 2 
2010 0 

Iowa 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 1 

Indiunaldaho 300? 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
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2010 0 
Illinois 300? 0 

2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

Indiana 2()Q7 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

Kentucky 7007 + 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

Louisiana 7007 ? 
2008 I 
2009 3 
2010 i 

Massachusetts 7007 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

Maryland 7007 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

Michigan 7007 0 
2008 0 
2009 1 
2010 0 

Minnesota _ yj y.f f 3 
2008 0 
2009 2 

2010 0 
Montana 300? 0 

2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

Mississippi 0 
2008 0 
2009 1 
2010 0 

North Carolina T007 4 
2008 0 
2009 2 
2010 0 
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North Dakota 7007 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

Nebraska 0007 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

New Hampshire 7007 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

New Jersey 7007 3 
2008 1 
2009 0 
2010 0 

Nevada 7007 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

New York 7007 
S W T 

0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

Ohio 300? 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

Oklahoma 7007 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

Pennsylvania 300? 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 

South Carolina 300? 0 
2008 0 
2009 I 
2010 0 

Tennessee 7007 0 
2008 0 
2009 0 
2010 0 
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Texas T007 Texas 
2008 2 

Texas 

2009 1 
2010 1 

Utah • 7007 0 Utah • 
2008 0 

Utah • 

2009 0 

2010 0 
Virginia 7007 0 Virginia 

2008 0 
Virginia 

2009 0 
2010 0 

Washington 2()Q7 0 Washington 
2008 0 

Washington 

2009 0 
2010 0 

Wisconsin ^^007 0 Wisconsin 
2008 0 

Wisconsin 

2009 0 
2010 0 

Canada onr>7 4 Canada 
2008 0 

Canada 

2009 0 
2010 0 

Westem Australia •>nn7 0 Westem Australia 
2008 0 

Westem Australia 

2009 0 
2010 0 

Tota! 7007 34-Tota! 
2008 II 

Tota! 

2009 20 
2010 9 
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TABLE NO. 3 

STATUS OF FRANCHISED OUTLETS FOR YEARS 2008? TO 200109 

State Year Outlets Outlets Termina­ Non- Reacquired Ceased Outlets 
at Start Opened tions Renewals by Operations- At End 
of Franchisor Other of 
Year Reasons Year 

A K 300? 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 A K 
2008 0 I 0 0 0 0 I 

A K 

2009 I 0 0 0 0 0 1 
2010 i 0 0 0 0 0 1 

A L 300? 4 4 4 0 0 0 4 A L 
2008 4 2 0 0 0 0 6 

A L 

2009 6 0 2 0 0 0 4 
2010 4 1 0 0 0 0 5 

AR 300? 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 AR 
2008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

AR 

2009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

A Z 300? 35 3 4 0 0 0 34 A Z 
2008 24 5 6 0 0 0 23 

A Z 

2009 23 I 6 0 0 0 18 
2010 18 0 0 0 0 0 18 

CA 300? 2» ^ 0 0 0 0 55 
2008 33 7 7 0 0 0 33 
2009 33 2 5 0 1 0 31 

2010 11 0 54 0 0 0 287 
CO 300? 4 0 0 0 0 6 

2008 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 
2009 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 
2010 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 

CT 300? 0 + 0 0 0 0 4 
2008 I 0 0 0 0 0 I 
2009 1 0 0 0 0 0 I 
2010 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 

DE 300? 0 4 0 0 0 0 4 
2008 I 0 0 0 0 0 1 
2009 I 0 0 0 0 0 1 
2010 i 0 0 0 0 0 1 

FL 3007 5? 44 + 0 0 0 *4 
2008 51 11 6 0 0 0 56 
2009 56 5 10 0 0 0 51 
2010 51 2 7 0 0 0 46 
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GA 300? 4̂  + 4 0 0 0 45 
2008 13 0 0 0 0 0 13 
2009 13 0 3 0 0 0 10 
2010 10 0 4 0 0 0 6 

IA 7007 $ 3 0 0 0 0 ? 
2008 1 0 1 0 0 0 6 
2009 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 
2010 6 0 2 0 0 0 4 

ID 300? 6 4 0 0 0 0 ? 
2008 7 I 0 0 0 0 8 
2009 8 I 1 0 0 0 8 
2010 8 0 2 0 0 0 6 

IL 300? $ 4 0 0 0 0 6 
2008 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 
2009 6 0 1 0 0 0 5 
2010 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 

IN 300? 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 
2008 3 1 0 0 0 0 4 
2009 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 
2010 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

KY 300? 3 0 4 0 0 0 4 
2008 I 0 0 0 0 0 I 
2009 I 0 I 0 0 0 0 
2010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

KS 300? 0 4 0 0 0 0 4 
2008 I 1 0 0 0 0 2 
2009 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
2010 7 0 0 0 0 0 2 

LA 300? 4? 5 0 0 0 0 §0 
2008 50 4 I 0 0 0 53 
2009 53 4 7 0 0 0 50 
2010 50 0 2 0 0 0 48 

MA 2007 a 0 0 0 0 0 3 
2008 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
2009 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
2010 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 

MD 300? 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 
2008 1 0 0 0 0 0 I 
2009 1 0 0 0 0 0 I 
2010 1 0 () 0 0 0 1 

MI 300? 4 0 0 0 0 6 
2008 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 
2009 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 
2010 6 0 1 0 0 0 5 
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MN 3007 +6 0 0 0 0 34 

2008 21 0 4 0 0 0 17 
2009 17 0 0 0 0 0 17 
2010 17 0 4 0 0 0 13 

MO 3007 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 
2008 1 0 0 0 0 0 I 
2009 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
2010 1 0 0 0 0 0 I 

MS 300? 0 4 0 0 0 4 
2008 4 I 2 0 0 0 3 
2009 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
2010 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

MT 300? 0 4 0 0 0 0 4 
2008 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 
2009 2 3 0 0 0 0 5 
2010 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 

NC 7007 44 5 0 0 0 0 4? 
2008 17 2 0 0 0 0 19 
2009 19 1 2 0 0 0 18 
2010 18 01 6 0 0 0 133 

ND 300? 4 0 0 0 0 0 + 
2008 1 0 0 0 0 0 I 
2009 I 0 1 0 0 0 0 
2010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

NE 7007 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 
2008 I 0 0 0 0 0 I 
2009 I 0 0 0 0 0 I 
2010 1 0 I 0 0 0 0 

NH 300? 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 
2008 I 0 0 0 0 0 I 
2009 1 0 0 0 0 0 I 
2010 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

NJ 300? 43 a 0 0 0 0 44 
2008 14 I 1 0 0 0 14 
2009 14 0 5 0 0 0 9 
2010 9 0 3 0 0 0 6 

NM 3007 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
2008 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
2009 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
2010 2 1 0 0 0 0 3 

NV 7007 3 4 4 0 0 0 3 
2008 2 2 0 0 0 0 4 
2009 4 2 0 0 0 0 6 
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2010 6 0 2 0 0 0 4 
NY 300? 40 4 & 0 0 0 6 

2008 6 0 3 0 0 0 3 
2009 3 0 1 0 0 0 2 
2010 2 i 0 0 0 0 3 

OH 300? 3 0 4 0 0 0 4 
2008 I 0 1 0 0 0 0 
2009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

OK 300? 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 
2008 I 1 1 0 0 0 I 
2009 I 0 0 0 0 0 1 
2010 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

PA 300? 4 0 0 0 0 9 
2008 9 0 1 0 0 0 8 
2009 8 0 2 0 0 0 6 
2010 6 0 1 0 0 0 5 

SC 300? S 0 0 0 0 0 
2008 5 I I 0 0 0 5 
2009 5 0 1 0 0 0 4 
2010 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

TN 300? $ 3 0 0 0 0 7 
2008 7 0 I 0 0 0 6 
2009 6 0 4 0 0 0 2 
2010 7 0 1 0 0 0 i 

TX 300? 38 4 3 0 0 0 50 
2008 30 2 I 0 0 0 31 
2009 32 3 2 0 0 0 33 
2010 33 01 5 0 0 0 2«9 

UT 300? 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 
2008 I 2 0 0 0 0 3 
2009 3 0 I 0 0 0 2 
2010 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

VA 3007 4 0 4 0 0 0 5 
2008 3 I I 0 0 0 3 
2009 3 0 3 0 0 0 0 
2010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

WA 300? 5 4 0 0 0 ? 
2008 7 I 0 0 0 0 8 
2009 8 1 7 0 0 0 2 
2010 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

WI 7007 0 4 0 0 0 0 4 
2008 I 0 0 0 0 0 1 
2009 I 0 0 0 0 0 1 
2010 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
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Canada 300? 4^ 4 0 0 0 0 +8 
2008 18 0 1 0 0 0 17 
2009 17 3 2 0 0 0 18 
2010 18 3 0 0 0 0 21 

EavDi 2008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2010 40 01 0 0 0 () 1 

Ireland 3007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2008 0 I 0 0 0 0 1 
2009 I 0 0 0 0 0 I 
2010 1 0 01 0 0 0 40 

South 
Africa 

3007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2009 0 I 0 0 0 0 I 
2010 1 0 0 0 0 0 i 

United 
Kingdom 

3007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2009 0 I 0 0 0 0 1 
2010 1 0 I 0 0 0 0 

Western 
Australia 

7007, 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

2008 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
2009 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
2010 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 

Totals 300? 554 4« 33 0 0 a 574 Totals 
2008 371 54 40 0 0 0 385 

Totals 

2009 385 28 67 0 1 0 347 
2010 347 8 48 0 0 0 307 
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TABLE N0.4 

STATUS OF COMPANY-OWNED OUTLETS 
FOR YEARS 2008? TO 201009 

State Year Outlets at Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets at 
Start of Opened Reacquired Closed Sold to End of 

Year From Franchisee Year 
Franchisee 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
2008 0 0 0 0 0 0 
2009 0 0 1 0 0 1 
2010 1 0 0 0 1 0 

Totals '>007 0 0 0 0 0 0 Totals 
2008 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Totals 

2009 0 0 1 0 0 1 
2010 i 0 0 0 i 0 

TABLE N0.5 

PROJECTED OPENINGS 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 30092010 

State Franchise Projected New Projected New 
Agreements Franchised Company-Owned 
Signed But Outlets in the Outlets in the 

Outlets Next Fiscal Next 
Not Opened Year Fiscal Year 

(30+020In (3040201 n 
Alabama 53 1 0 
Alaska 1 0 0 
Arizona 10 2 0 
Arkansas 0 0 0 
Califomia 9 2 0 
Colorado I 0 0 
Connecticut 1 0 0 
Delaware 1 0 0 
Florida 1830 35 0 
Georgia 0 0 0 
Idaho 2+ 10 0 
Illinois 0 0 0 
Indiana 2 0 0 
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Iowa 0 0 0 
Kansas 2 04 0 
Kentucky I 0 0 
Louisiana I 2 0 
Massachusetts 3 0 0 
Maryland I 0 0 
Michigan 2 0 0 
Minnesola I 0 0 
Mississippi 1 2 0 
Missouri 0 0 0 
Montana 3 2 0 
North Carolina 6 1 0 
North Dakota 0 0 0 
Nebraska 0 0 0 
New Hampshire 0 0 0 
New Jersey 1 0 0 
Nevada 1 23 0 
New Mexico 13 0 0 
New York 34 I 0 
Ohio 0 0 0 
Oklahoma I 10 0 
Oregon 2 0 0 
Pennsylvania I I 0 
South Carolina I I 0 
Tennessee 3 0 0 
Texas 0 3 0 
Utah 2 I 0 
Virginia 3 0 0 
Washington 2 2 0 
Wisconsin 0 0 0 
Canada-Alberta 46 4 0 
Canada - British 
Columbia 

I 1 0 

Canada - Newfoundland 20 0 0 
Canada - Ontario I 0 0 
Canada - Nova Scotia I I 0 
Canada - Quebec 0 1 0 
Canada - Saskatchewan I 1 0 
Egypt 1 1 0 
Ireland 10 1 0 
Kuwait 1 I 0 
Saudi Arabia 2 2 0 
South Africa 0 I 0 
Westem Australia 0 0 0 
Totals 1036 40 0 
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Item 21 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Exhibit E of this disclosure document contains our audited fmancial statements dated December 31 for 
the vears 2010. 2009 and :-2008.. and 2Q07. 

Item 22 
CONTRACTS 

Exhibits F, G, and I of this disclosure document contain all contracts proposed for use in this state, 
including the following agreements: 

Exhibit F - Franchise Agreement 
Exhibit 1 - Authorized Products and Services 
Exhibit 2 - Approved Location and Territory Addendum 
Exhibit 3 - Guaranty Agreement and Acknowledgment by Guarantor 
Exhibit 4 - Rider to Lease 
Exhibit 5 - Sublicense Agreement 
Exhibit 6 - Confidentiality and Non-Competition Agreement 
Exhibit 7 - Conditional Assignment of Telephone Numbers, Email Addresses, and URLs 
Exhibil 8 - Statement of Prospective Franchisee 

Exhibit G - Transfer/Termination Release 
Exhibil I - Confidentiality Agreemenl 

Item 23 
RECEIPT 

Exhibit N of this disclosure document contains a detachable document, in duplicate, acknowledging 
receipt of this ofrering oir-otriarFranchise Disclosure Document by a prospective franchisee. You should 
sign both copies of the Receipt. You should retain one copy for your records and retum the other signed 
copy to: Planet Beach Franchising Corporarion, 5145 Taravella Road, Marrero, Louisiana 70072. 
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List of State Administrators 

Califomia Department of Corporations 
320 West 4* Street 
Los Angeles, California 90010-1105 
(213)576-7500 

Florida Department of Agricultural 
and Consumer Services 
Division of Consumer Services 
Mayo Building, Second Floor 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0800 
(904) 922-2770 

Hawaii Department of Commerce 
and Consumer Affairs 
Business Registration Division 
335 Merchant Street 
Room 203 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
(808) 586-2722 

Illinois Office of Attorney General 
Franchise Division 
500 South Second Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 
(217)782-4465 

Indiana Securities Division 
302 West Washington Street 
Room E-111 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 
(317)232-6531 

Kentucky Office of the Attomey General 
Consumer Protection Division 
P.O. Box 2000 
Frankford, Kentucky 40602 
(502) 573-2200 

State of Maryland 
Office of the Attorney General 
Division of Securiiies 
200 St. Paul Place, 20* Floor 
Baltimore, Maryland 21202 
(410)576-6360 

Michigan Attomey General's Office 
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Consumer Protection Division 
Attn: Franchise Unit 
670 Law Building 
Lansing, Michigan 48913 
(517) 373-7117 

Minnesola Department of Commerce 
85 7* Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 -2198 
(651)2964026 

Nebraska Department of Banking and Finance 
1200 North Street, Suite 311 
P.O. Box 95006 
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5006 
(402) 471-3445 

New York Stale Departmenl of Law 
Bureau of Investor Protection and Securities 
120 Broadway, 23"* Floor 
New York, New York 10271 
(212)416-8211 

North Dakota Securities Department 
600 East Boulevard Avenue 
State Capitol, Fifth Floor, Department 414 
BwmeFkBismarck, North Dakota 58505-0510 
(701) 328-4712 

Oregon Department of Consumer and Business 
Services 
Division of Finance and Corporate Securiiies 
Labor and Industries Building 
Salem, Oregon 97310 
(503) 3784387 

Chief Securities Examiner 
Rhode Island Department of Business 
Regulation 
Division of Securities 
1511 Pontiac Avenue 
John O. Pastore Complex - Building 69-1 
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920 
(401)222-3048 

South Dakota Departmenl of Commerce and 



EXHIBIT B 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 
Franchise Disclosure Document 054 
Registration and Non-Repsnaiion Slates 



EXHIBIT C 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

LIST OF FRANCHISEES 

Code Franchisee 1 Franchisee 2 Address Citv iPhone." 

'XKOOOl 
Richard 

Muhlenbruch Elita Muhlenbnjch 

2001 East 
88th Suite 

101 Anchoraae AK 99507 907-346-7727-. 

AL0005 Dale Johnson Paula Johnson 
629 Bear 

Creek Rd. Tuscaloosa AL 35404 205 344-5556 , 

AL0012 
Bushra 

Younus 

2750 Cart T. 
Jones Suite 

1210 Huntsville AL 35802 
1 

256-883-7246; 

AL0013 Darrell Porter 
Brooke/Chris 

Hansen 

2135 
Mckenzie 

Street Foley AL 36535 251-971-7227; 

MOOU Darrell Porter Darlene Harris 
325 South 

Greeno Road Fairhooe AL 36532 251-990-0997 

John Bentley 

3500 Ross 
Clarit Circle 

#350 Dothan AL 36303 334-671-7352 

^ZOOOI 
Carlene 
Franklin 

Rochelle Long 
and Krvsti Whittier 

12112 North 
Rancho 
Vistoso Oro Valley AZ 85755 520-877-8266 

ẑooo2 Diana Moser 

1840 West. 
Chandler 

Blvd. Suite 8 Chandler AZ 85225 480-821-4826 

ẑooo3 
Bob 

Thomoson Sara Havnes 
1841 EHWY 

69 Prescott AZ 86301 928-771-0200 

\Z0004 
Debbie 
Huskey Brian Huskev 

975 East 
Riaas Rd. 

Suite 11 Chandler AZ 85249 480-802-1583 

^20011 David Marsch 
Rachel 

Brumbauqh 

1855 E. 
Guadaluoe 
Rd. Unit A 

111 Temoe AZ 85283 480-456-0202 

- ^zoo15 Sandy Harris Jim Harris 

6525 W. 
HaoDV Valley 

Rd. Suite 
0107 Glendale AZ 85310 623-572-2525 

-

'\Z0016 Oscar Eqlv Becky Ealv 

2958 West 
Ina Rd.. At 

Shannon & 
Ina Tucson AZ 85741 520-229-8910 
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^Z0020 
Heather 

Carpentar 
Brad and Sally 

Olson 
59th & 

Bethrus Lane Glendale AZ 85308 623-561-9100 

ftZ0022 
Christv 

Vandermolen 

16610 N, 
75th. Ave. 
Suite 107 Peoria AZ 85382 623-412-3224 

^\Z0025 
Jeaninne 

Hurst 

20283 North 
Lake 

Pleasant Rd. 
Suite 111 Peoria AZ 85382 623-561-2080 

\Z0028 Kim Lew/is Bill Lew/is 

2110 E. 
Baseline Rd. 

Suite 3 Mesa AZ 85204 480-497-8999 

\Z0040 Dawn Mouael 

3668 W. 
Anthem Wav 

Suite B154 Anthem AZ 85086 623-551-6871 

^Z0044 
Jennifer 

Newcomb 
15557 W. Bell 
Rd. Suite 410 Surorise AZ 85379 

85338 

623-975-4313 

^Z0066 
Kevin 

Carpenter 
Heather 

Carpenter 

13291 W. 
McDowell Rd. 

Suite E-6 Goodyear AZ 

85379 

85338 623-535-7TAN 

^Z0074 Lee Noehnnq Brad Moore 

10101 E. Bell 
Road. Suite 

115A Scottsdale AZ 85260 480-513-2772 

^Z0079 

^Z0084 

Mick Petersen 
Christina 
Peterson 

2500 S. 
Woodlands 

Blvd. Flaastaff AZ 86001 928,226,1700 ^Z0079 

^Z0084 Susan Fow/ler James Fow/ler 

7385 S 
Houhton 

Road Tuscon AZ 85747 520-664-1772 

\Z0088 
Karen 

Williams KotY Williams 

4280 N. 
Oracle Road. 
PAD 5. Suite 

D Tuscon AZ 85705 520-23-3077 

;AOOO3 Deanna Hitt Nancv Hitt 

1168 East 
Yosemite 

Ave, Manteca CA 95337 209-824-3TAN 

;AOOO5 Kelly Sears Casev Sears 
1800 Oakdale 

Rd., Ste 1 Modesto CA 95355 209-863-8319 

:AOOO6 Kelly Sears Casev Sears 
2441 Claribel 

Rd. Ste F Riverbank CA 95367 209-863-8320 

:AOOO8 Marvis Gatto Dan Gatto 
1213 W. 

March Lane Stockton CA 95207 209-477-4726 

: A O O I 2 

Christy 
Johnson Perrv Johnson 

13890 Pevton 
Dr. Suite C, 
Albertsons 

ShD Ctr Chino Hills CA 91709 909-465-9911 

: A O O I 5 

Hector 
Marauez 

7661 Carson 
Blvd. Lona Beach CA 90808 562-627-8261 

: A O O I 9 Deanna Hitt Nancv Hitt 

1320 
Standiford 

Ave, 10, 
Northtowne 

Center Modesto CA 95358 209-579-1330 

: A 0 0 2 2 Sallie Hoae 
787 E. 

Foothill Blvd. 
San Luis 

ObisDO CA 93405 805-545-8267 
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: A 0 0 2 5 Julie Corbett Rick Corbett 

8154 Elk 
Grove Blvd. 

Suite 12 Elk Grove CA 95758 916-209-8213 

: ;AOO29 Sue Dickman Michael Dickman 

2121 
Natomas 

Crossing Dr. 
Suite 600 Saaamento CA 95834 916-419-2600 

: ;AOO3I 

Susan 
Dickman Michael Dickman 

5535 H St. 
Suite 30 Sacramento CA 95819 916 456-8266 

: A O O 4 I Patti Decena Paul Decena 

3988 
Rivermark 

Pkwv Santa Clara CA 95054 408-986-1332 

: A 0 0 4 2 Patti Decena Paul Decena 
109 Bema! 

Rd. Suite 20 San Jose CA 95119 408-362-0551 

: :AOO43 Patti Decena Paul Decena 
189 Curtner 

Ave. #60 San Jose CA 95125 408-297-2772 

: A 0 0 4 6 Kevin Nunes 
4530 Balfour 

Rd. Suite A Brentwood CA 94513 925-634-9826 

; A 0 0 4 8 

Wavne 
Kamiya Mariene Kamiya 

1360 El Paso 
De Saratoga San Jose CA 95130 408-378-4826 

;AOO62 Anthony Gore Tilton Gore 
4548 Dublin 

Blvd. Dublin CA 94568 925-556-1230 

:AOO64 Rian Caton 

90 Sunise 
Blvd.. Suite 

105 Roseville CA 95661 530-520-942 

; A 0 0 6 7 Sean Luk Daniel Lin 

21520-F 
Yorba Linda 

Blvd Yorba Linda CA 92887 714-693-9900 

: A 0 0 7 2 

Goerce 
Adams 

973 Pleasant 
Grove Blvd. 

Ste 120 Roseville CA 95678 916-772-8266 

:AOO8O Corporate 
8687 Irvine 
Center Dr. Irvine CA 92618 949-502-8700 

; A 0 0 8 3 Mike Schwartz 
2019 Novate 

Blvd. Novate 94947 415-209-9585 

: A 0 0 8 6 Beth Payne 

40250 
Murietta 

Sorinos. Unit 
112 Murietta CA 92563 951-304-3337 

:AOO92 

Christinan 
Muhic Cintia de Oliveira 

527 East 
Calaveras 

Blvd. Milioitas CA 95035 408-262-8772 

: A 0 0 9 8 Philio Loechler Kirsten Anderson 

393 S. Lower 
Sacramento 

Rd, Lodi CA 95242 209-369-4SPA 

: A O I O I Mark Baz 

Winchester 
Square. 747 

South 
Winchester 

Blvd. San Jose CA 95128 408-261-0101 

: A O I O 4 John Kofoed Elaine Kofoed 

3141 Crow 
Canvon PI., 

Ste. G San Ramon CA 94583 925.866.1772 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporalion 
I Franchise Disclosure Document 03/10 Amended OS/lOagZll 

Registration and Non-Registration States 



: A0105 Todd Smith Connie Smith 

Theatre 
Square, 151 

Petaluma 
Blvd. South. 

Ste. 137 Petaluma CA 94952 707-981-7024 

tooool PeqflY Rae Brad Rae 

Lakewood 
Citv 

Commons 
7660 W. 

Viraina Unit B Lakewood CO 80226 303-716-3000 

( ;oooo3 Peoov Rae 

Bowles 
Village 

Shopping 
Center 7735 
W. Long Dr. 

Unit 12 Littleton CO 80123 720-922-8266 

( ;oooo7 Noreen Kelly Gary Kelly 
5494 Stetson 

Hills Blvd. 
Colorado 

Springs CO 80923 719-574-8817 

( ;oooo9 
Sandra 
Whitton Tim Whitton 

16534 
Keystone 

Blvd. Unit B Parker CO 80134 303-840-8444 

:oooio 
Sandra 
Whitton Tim Whitton 

6830 S. 
Liverpool Unit 

B Aurora CO 80016 303-766-7007 

;oooi3 
Susan 

Muhlenkamo 

1112 
Oakridae Dr. 

Ste. 106 Fort Collins CO 80525 970-225-2600 

)E0002 
Kimberiy 
Kennedy 

Governors 
Sguare 11 
Shopping 

Center 1215 
Quintillo Drive Bear DE 19701 302-834-2200 

— 

FL0001 Bvron Price 

865 N. 
Alafava Trail 

Waterford 
Lakes Town 

centre Oriando FL 32828 407-207-2002 

— 

FL0002 

FLOODS 

Rob 
McLendon Tonya Moore 

1812 South 
H w . 77 Suite 

122 Lynn Haven FL 32444 850-277-1700 

— 

FL0002 

FLOODS Rich Spencer Julie Soencer 

17503-A 
Preserve 

Walk Lane Tampa FL 33647 813-971-9337 — 

FL0009 Brad Potter 

4300 West 
Lake Mary 
Blvd. Suite 

1000 Lake Marv FL 32746 407-333-1077 

- FL0010 
Sheila 

Thompson Joshua Martinez 

10915 
Baymeadows 
Rd. Suite108 Jacksonville FL 32256 904-519-1TAN 

-

FL0011 Robert Driscoll Stacev Driscoll 
6240 N. 

Federal Hwy Lauderdale FL 33308 954-202-8267 

-

FL0012 Jeff Wilson 
4650 N. 

Alafaya Trail Orlando FL 32826 407-249-2499 
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FL0013 Wilder Ruffin 

3545 SW. 
34TH. ST., 

Suite E 
Statford 
Sguare Gainesville FL 32608 352-395-6162 

FL0014 Wilder Ruffin 

3439 West 
Universitv 

Ave. 
Westgate 

Regency S. 
Center Gainesville FL 32607 352-335-3123 

FL0015 Wilder Ruffin 
800 Ocala 

Rd, Suite 130 Tallahassee FL 32304 850-580-7224 

FL0018 Rich Spencer Juiie Spencer 

9602 West 
Linebaugh 

Ave. Tampa FL 33626 813-926-5300 

FL0019 Bill Wolfe Joni Wolfe 

4859 New 
Broad St. 

Baldwin Park 
Village center Ortando FL 32814 407.826.8685 

FL0020 Julie Spencer Rich Spencer 
27607 State 
Rd, 56 #108 

Wesley 
Chapel FL 33543 813-991-4433 

FL0021 Anne Stewart 

1040 
Bloominodale 

Ave. Valrico FL 33594 813-657-2TAN 

FL0022 Tonv Pearson 

3615 S. 
Florida Ave. 
Suite 1200 Lakeland FL 33803 863-701-0700 

FL0023 
Chris 

Ginocchetti Paul Kokesh 

3830 W. 
Neptune 

Suite C-4 Tampa FL 33629 813-258-2584 

FL0024 
Kathleen 
Thomas Gerald Thomas 

2151 Loche 
Rane Blvd. 

Suite 6 Orange Park FL 32065 904-276-2688 

FL0028 Eric Glester Jim Giesler 

8319 
Lockwood 
Ridoe Rd. Sarasota FL 34243 941-358-8292 

FL0031 Christina Pius 
Timothv 

Comoataron 

13820 St. 
Agustine Rd.. 
Bartram Partt. 

Suite 209 Jacksonville FL 32258 904-880-4TAN 

FL0034 Frank Santoro 
3120 S. 

Kiri<man Rd. Oriando FL 32811 407-942-0176 

FL0041 Kvm Burton Clive Burton 

13651 
Hunter's Oak 
Dr. Suite 102 Oriando FL 32837 407-251-1991 

- FL0043 Grea Crawrfprd Sherry Crawford 

5006 East 
Fowler Ave. 

Suite E Tampa FL 33617 813-988-2200 -

FL0044 Greg Crawford Sherrv Crawford 

17663N. 
Dale Mabrv 

Hw/V Lutz FL 33548 813-960-0500 

1 
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FL0046 
Chris 

Ginocchetti Paul Kokesh 

11023 
Causeway 
Blvd. Lake 

Brandon 
Shoppes Brandon FL 33511 813-654-4141 

FL0068 James Toro Anne Toro 
10641 Bio 
Bend Rd. Riverview FL 33579 813-741-9280 

FL0069 Sam Lawton Caria Lav/ton 
7813 Mitchell 

Blvd. #108 
New Port 

Richey FL 34655 727-372-7221 

FL0072 
Cassidv 
Corella 

740 4th. St. 
North 

Roundlake 
Plaza 

St 
Petersburg FL 33701 727-823-7680 

FL0081 Michael Boyer 
Ramiro 

Hernandez 
9515 S, Dixie 

Hw/v. Miami FL 33156 305-661-9760 

FL0086 
Heather 
Okeefe 

11700 San 
Jose Blvd. 

#12 Jacksonville FL 32223 904-288-OTAN 

FL0093 
Lynn 

Patterson 
4434 Hoffner 

Ave. Oriando FL 32812 407-856-TAN1 

FL0097 
Julie 

McWilliams 
Gilbert 

McWilliams 
8346 Little 

Road 
New Port 

Richev FL 34654 727-847-3075 

FL0101 David Hale Teresa Hale 

2611 
Southwest 

19th Ave. Rd. 
fEasv Street). 

Suite 500 Ocala FL 34474 352-369-8266 

FL0111 Jeff Wilson Justine Wilson 

15497 
Stonevbrook 

West 
Parkway 

Winter 
Garden FL 34787 407-654-9956 

FL0118 
Marina 

Westover Steve Healv 

1551 South 
US Hiohwav 
1 Suite 103 Vero Beach FL 32960 772.562.3826 

FL0120 Nancv Kretz 

2909 James 
L. Redman 
Pkwy Ste 9 Plant City FL 33566 813-754-0212 

FL0135 Tommy Lloyd 
13740 Beach 

Blvd #403 Jacksonville FL 32224 904.821.8752 

FL0137 Clint Cone Monica Cone 

10437 
Sorrento Rd., 

Unit 304 Pensacola FL 32507 850-456-3099 

FL0143 Millie SDnjill Jennifer Spruill 
7246 Gall 

Blvd Unit 10 Zeohvrhills FL 33541 813-715-4500 

FLO144 
Mendv Bowen 

- Naqy Donna Stvner 
6611 Orion 
Drive #110 Ft Mvers FL 33912 239-433-7727 

FL0151 
Robert 

Williams Pam Williams 

Harbour 
Village, 

13457 
Atlantic Blvd.. 

Suite 2 Jacksonville FL 32225 904-221-0162 

FLO154 
Gregory 

Bloom Ann Marie Bloom 

11161 S, R. 
70 E Suite 

104 Bradenton FL 34202 941-752-4772 
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FL0157 
Jennifer 
Cabrera 

3503 N E. 
163rd Street 

North Miami 
Beach FL 33160 

4 . 

305.948.0461 

FL0158 Bob Eooer Jeanette Egger 

8530 SW 
124th Ave. 

Ste. 105 Miami FL 33183 305-271-1089 

FL0159 Bob Eooer Jeanette Egger 

959 West 
Ave ~ South 

Beach Miami FL 33139 305-271-1090 

FL0173 Dustin Janis Lacev Janis 

10500 
Ulmerton 

Road, Suite 
850 Larqo FL 33771 727-586-4569 

FL0176 Lora Barrett 

4974 
Ridgemoor 

Blvd Palm Hart)or FL 34685 727-386-4146 

3A0003 Cvd Novak 

2250 Sandy 
Plains Rd. 
Suite 310 Marietta GA 30066 770-321-8826 

3A0014 Cvd Novak 
1619 Collins 

Rd. Suite 100 Kennesaw GA 30152 678-354-3826 

3A0017 Don Padilla 

1426 Towne 
Lake Pkw/v 

Suite 103 Woodstock GA 30189 770-926-7880 

3A002O Zennie Lynch 

2625 
Piedmont Rd. 

(8>. Sidney 
Marcus Blvd. Atlanta GA 30324 404-846-0110 

3A0021 Zennie Lynch 

650 Ponce 
De Leon Ave. 

Suite 670-A Atlanta GA 30308 404-817-7776 

3A0030 
Chuck 

Mangum Amy Manqum 

1475 
Holcomb 

Bridge Rd. 
Suite 185 Roswell GA 30076 770-649-4889 

1A0001 
Dennis 

Henderson 
Jennifer 

Henderson 

588 Bovson 
Rd. NE. Suite 

118 
Ceder 

Raoids lA 52402 319-378-8700 

IA0004 Leslie Georqe 

3245 William 
Pkwv. SW 

Suite 2 
Ceder 

Rapids lA 52404 319-365-4115 

IA0012 Julie Gerber Michael Smeikal 

4700 Tama 
St. SE Suite 

300 
Ceder 

Rapids lA 52403 319 373-1055 

IA0014 Ryan Evans 

1805 SE 
Delaware 

Ave. Suite 
1200 Ankeny IA 50021 515-965-8028 

ID0002 Jim Barnes Joan Barnes 
1701 West 

State Street Boise ID 83702 208-342-7159 

ID0003 Jim Barnes Joan Barnes 
979 East 

Park center Boise ID 83706 208-345-8203 

ID0004 Derek Pica Vicki Pica 
178 E. Maine 

Suite D Nampa ID 83686 208-465-6511 

ID0005 Derek Pica Vicki Pica 
1756 W. 

Cherrv Lane Meridian ID 83642 208.884.3140 
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ID0006 Derek Pica Vicki Pica 

8201 
Overiand Rd. 

Suite 120 Boise ID 83709 208-323-7740 

ID0017 Derek Pica 

1471 
Caldwell 

Blvd. Nampa ID 83651 208-467-4180 

IL0007 Brad Eilertsen Dana Eilertsen 

20330 Deer 
Park Blvd. 
Suite 118 Deer Park IL 60010 847-726-8262 

ILOOIO 
Frank 

Hofsteadter Jean Hofsteadter 

2208 N. 
Richmond 

Rd. Suite B McHenrv IL 60050 815-385-9477 

1L0013 Anthony Abate Judy Abate 

100 South 
Atkinson 

Road Suite 
108/109 Gravslake IL 60030 847-223-4386 

1L0018 Aaron Soaid Shannon Spaid 

115 KrisDV 
Kreme Dr. 

Suite 3 Bloomington IL 61704 309-661-1418 

IL0021 
Fred 

Morgenthaler Vic Scodius 
211 East 

Butterfield Rd Elmhurst IL 60126 630-832-8826 

IN0001 
Cindv 

Chariton Tom Chariton 
8247 Wicker 

Ave St. John IN 46373 219-365-5885 

1N0003 
Cindv 

Chariton Tom Chariton 
714 North 

Main Street Crown Point IN 46307 219-662-5885 

1N0004 
Cindy 

Chariton Tom Chariton 

Silhavv 
Square Suite 

501-503 Valparaiso IN 46383 219-462-0770 

IN0005 Don Lutton Becky Lutton 

Highpoint 
Commerce 

Center 8211-
A Bell Oaks 

Dr. Newburgh IN 47630 812-490-8267 

<S0001 Price Rauch Sara Rauch 

324-A 
Southwind 

Rd. Manhattan KS 66502 785-776-8267 

<S0002 Melissa Hoist Beckie Hoist 
4987 W. 
119th St Olathe KS 66062 913-397-0158 

-A0001 Steve Smith 

5300 
Tchoupitoulas 

Suite F-7 New Orieans LA 70115 504-891-8267 

LA0003 Bobbie Kuhn 
2 Saint Ann 

Piac^ Suite 4 Mandeville LA 70471 985-727-4007 

LA0004 
Chuck 

Mayeux 
Judy Maveux. 

Rebecca Maveux 
301 Burgundy 

Street New Orieans LA 70112 504-525-8266 

LA0005 
Cathy 

Blanchard 

3501 
Chateau 

Blvd. Suite 
E6 Kenner LA 70065 504-468-8266 

LA0006 
Anthony 

Sequeira Wendy Sequeira 
3501 Severn 
Ave Suite 7 Metairie LA 70002 504-456-6373 

LA0010 Tanva Sholar 
3025 

Hiqhway 51 Laplace LA 70068 985-651-8267 
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.A0011 Jodi Mateu Luis Mateu 

1000 s. 
Clearview 

Pkw/y 
SuitelOOe Harahan LA 70123 

4 . 

504-736-0555 

_A0012 Tim Normand Teresa Normand 

5720 
Corporate 

Blvd. 
Baton 

Rouqe LA 70808 225-927-4826 

_A0013 
Paula 

Haslauer 
3901 General 

De Gaulle New Orieans LA 70114 504-363-8266 

.A0014 
Tobv 

Normand Jennifer Normand 

1602 South 
Bumside 

Suite B Gonzales LA 70737 225-647-7851 

_A0015 Helene Morse Meghan Morse 

1970 Ormond 
Blvd. Suite B-

2 Destrehan LA 70047 985-764-8266 

_A0016 Nancy Price 

1309 
Barataria 

Blvd. Suite A Marrero LA 70072 504-340-8267 

J\0019 
Mike 

ChapDuis 

701 Metairie 
Rd. Suite 

2A103 Metairie LA 70005 504-836-2826 

_A0020 Nicole Merrick 701 Dante St. New Orieans LA 70118 504-865-8266 

_ J\0022 Loann Ledet 
David Ledet, 

Lauren Ledet 
8615 

Hiohwav 23 Belle Chase LA 70037 504-433-9040 _ 

_A0024 Leiand Wolf Monica Wolf 

5703 Essen 
Lane Suite A-

1 
Baton 

Rouc^e LA 70809 225-761-4826 

JK0025 Annie Possa 

4710 O'Neal 
Lane Suite 

112 
Baton 

Rouge LA 70817 225-751-4826 

LA0026 
Brandy 

Salbador Justin Montano 

9380 Old 
Hammond 

Hwy. 
Baton 

Rouge LA 70809 225-926-0156 

LA0027 Carrie Buxton James Buxton 

4410 
Highland Rd. 

Suite 4-A 
Baton 

Rouqe LA 70808 225-769-4833 

LA0030 
Wendy 

Seoueira 
6921 

Veterans Metairie LA 70003 504-872-9525 

LA0031 
Paula 

McCrocklin Mark McCrocklin 
6360 Youree 

Drive Shreveport LA 71105 318-797-8826 

LA0032 
Jennifer 

Nonnand Tobv Normand 
17188 Airiine 
HvA .̂ Suite F Prairieville LA 70769 225-744-4826 

LA0033 Robby Turner Jeff Canadv 
4783 

Secretarv Dr. Zacharv LA 70791 225-654-8826 

_A0034 
Tanva 

Chauvin 

500 
Corporate Dr. 

Suite M Houma LA 70360 985-580-4700 

LA0039 Ann Patterson 

1121 S. 
Range Ave. 

Suite A 
Denham 
Springs LA 70726 225-665-6193 

J^0046 Kathv Hmidan 
1600 Saint 

Chartes Ave. New Orieans LA 70130 504-586-8267 

LA0047 Lynn Berv 
33875 La 
Hwv16 - E 

Denham 
Sprinqs LA 70706 225-791-6605 
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LA0048 Darvl Terry Fran Terrv 
4501 Jackson 
Street Suite B Alexandria LA 71303 318-448-9010 

_ LA0049 

LA0050 

Tonee Rowley 

11445 
Coursey Blvd. 

Suite B 
Baton 

Rouge LA 70816 225-292-9199 _ LA0049 

LA0050 
Jameson 
Chauvin Jennifer Chauvin 

19970 
Highland Rd. 

Suite B-2 
Baton 

Rouqe LA 70809 225-751-8356 

LA0051 Jodie Mateu Luis Mateu 

10162 
Jefferson 

Hwv. River Ridge LA 70123 504-739-7960 

Tanva 
Chauvin 

610 North 
Canal Blvd. 

Suite 10 Thibodaux LA 70301 985-446-9969 

J^0054 Lee Bozeman Korri Bozeman 
28050 Walker 

South Rd. Walker LA 70707 225-667-8262 

-A0055 
Reg ina 

Crawford Patrick Crav/ford 
14455 Wax 

Road Suite Q 
Baton 

Rouqe LA 70818 225-262-4786 

-A0057 
Roxanne 

Minet Paul Minet 
12715-C Hwy 

90 Suite 2 Lulinq LA 70070 985-331-8266 

-A0061 Fran Terry Daryl Terrv 

4421 Hwy 
165 North 

f Next to Red 
River Bankl Pineville LA 71360 318-640-3777 

J\0062 Keith Griffen 
709 Kevser 

Ave. Natchitoches LA 71458 318-354-1944 

-A0063 

_A0067 

Kathv Hmidan 

2222 
Clearview 
PkvwHI Metairie LA 70001 504-218-4514 -A0063 

_A0067 Annie Slaven Christine Slaven 

2865 
Ambassador 
Cafferv Suite 

129 Lafayette LA 70506 337-984-4408 

IA0075 
Ryan 

Stansburv 
Shannon 

Stansburv 
70452 Hwv. 

21 Suite 400 Covington LA 70433 985-871-8267 

LA0079 Michael Oubre Jill Oubre 

4445 
Hiohwav 1 

South Port Allen LA 70767 225-749-8826 

LA0083 Chris Marrione Mindv Marrione 
721 Veteran 

Blvd Metairie LA 70005 504-849-9188 

LA0087 Keith Griffith 
726 Celebrity 

Drive Ruston LA 71270 318-255-5552 

LA0094 
Karin St. 
Romain Holly Sanchez 

730 
Brownswitch 

Rd. Suite 1 Slidell LA 70458 985-649-9826 

_A0095 Beau Blake 

1800 East 
Judge Perez 

Drive Chalmette LA 70043 504-278-8990 

LA0097 
Paula 

McCrocklin Mark McCrocklin 

Airiine Plaza. 
2151 Airiine 

Drive Bossier Citv LA 71111 318-549-1772 

LA0099 
Marcie 

Mcintosh Richard Juka 

2701 
Manhattan 

Blvd Han/ev LA 70058 504-361-1488 
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LAO103 Andria McNeil 
867 Terrv 

Pkwv Suite 1 Terrvtown LA 70056 504-324-8473 

i M0002 Paul lantosca 

3 Roche 
Brothers Wav 

Unite Easton MA 2356 508-238-0772 

J <1D0004 Russell Miller 
35-37 East 

Cross St. Baltimore MD 21230 410-752-0023 

MIOOOI 
Nancy 

Maryniak 
2107F South 
Clevend Ave Saint Joseph Mt 49085 269-982-2999 

M10003 
Katrvnia 

Strikwerda David Strikwerda 

1545 S. 
Division Suite 

117 
Traverse 

City Ml 49684 231-946-7299 

M10004 
Craiq 

Baughman 
Stephanie 

Baughman 
7904 Oakland 

Dr. Pprtage Ml 49024 269-321-9800 

M10005 
Craig 

Baughman 
3266 Stadium 

Drive Kalamazoo Ml 49008 269-372-2900 

M10008 Shari Bartos Hank Bartos 
31196 Beck 

Road Novi Ml 48377 248-624-4826 

1 1N0004 Marv Edam 
7678 West 

160th Street Lakeville MN 55044 952-891-5949 

1 1N0006 Mike Whitelaw 
7731 Flvinq 

Cloud Dr. Eden Prairie MN 55344 952-941-6050 

1 1N0008 David Zaroff Tom Hymanson 

501 
Washinqton 

Ave. S. 
SuitelSO Minneapolis MN 55415 612-332-1600 

1 /1N0009 David Zaroff Tom Hymanson 

1221 West 
Lake Street 

Suite 110 Minneapolis MN 55408 612-823-3377 

[ flNOOlO David Zaroff Tom Hymanson 
7920 Main 

Street North Maple Grove MN 55369 763 420-0035 

1 /)N0013 Rick Lovik Kelly Lovik 

14119 
Highway 13 

Suite 106 Savage MN 55378 952-226-5826 

1 1N0017 Tom Vaith Grant Vaith 
1514 Como 

Ave. S.E, Minneapolis MN 55414 612-331-1169 

n 1N0031 Mike Whitelaw 
7610Lvndale 

Ave. South Richfield MN 55423 612-861-5555 

p /IN0036 
Nancv 

McMoran Scott McMoran 

Hastings 
Maricetplace 
1775 Maricet 

Blvd. Hastings MN 55033 651-438-6855 

f flN0039 Joan Stein Larrv Stein 

1671 W. 
County Road 

C Rosed ale 
Square 

shoDPinq 
center Roseville MN 55113 651-636-6434 

flN0045 
Scott 

McMorann 
1600 Wan-en 
St. Suite 200 Mankato MN 56001 507-344-8267 

4N0049 Chariie Kaney Rita Hathaway 

780 Main St. 
Maritetplace 

Lofts Hopkins MN 55343 952-938-2445 
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[ /1N0065 David Zaroff Tom Hvmanson 
1049 Grand 

Ave. St. Paul MN 55105 651-222-0400 

1 100003 
Thomas 
Lunnen Sunny Gunnoe 

213 SW 
Greenwich Dr 

Lees 
Summit MO 64082 816-623-3990 

1 ̂50003 Marie Porter 

15238 
Crossroads 

Pkwy Gulfpprt MS 39503 228-832-7724 

1 ̂50005 Marie Porter 
2402 Pass 
Rd. Unit D Biloxi MS 39531 228-385-8550 

1 /S0006 
Shannon 

Aleman 
653 Delaware 

Ave. McComb MS 39648 601-250-0091 

^̂ TOOOI Brandon Price Julie Price 

2030 
Cromwell 

Dixon Lane. 
Uniti Helena MT 59601 406-449-6500 

ylT0002 Tom Burgess Dawn Burgess 
1928 N. 

22nd. Unit 3 Bozeman MT 59718 406-551-2078 

ylT0004 Kelli Cook 

125 
Northwest 

Bypass Great Falls MT 59404 406-727-7722 

W1T0005 
Richard 

Reopelle Jamie Reooelle 
5050 

Hairison Ave. Butte MT 59701 406-494-0772 

rtT0006 Amber Earp Carie Keller 

Plaza 24, 724 
24th Street 

West. Suite 3 Billinqs MT 59102 406-839-2300 

JC0005 Henrv Love Suzanne Love 

3241 Avent 
Ferry Rd, 
Suite 105 Raleigh NC 27606 919-859-9600 

JC0006 Henry Love Suzanne Love 
1201 Raieiqh 

Rd. Suite D Chaoel Hill NC 27517 919-929-2998 

4C0009 Janet Grev Robert Grev 
1287 NW 

Mavnard Rd, Carv NC 27513 919-463-9533 

JC0014 Dave Downing Brent Marek 

8521 Brier 
Creek Pkwv 

Bldg. 23 Ste. 
115 Raleigh NC 27617 919-361-8826 

JC0021 Randv Baier 

800 W. 
Williams 

Suite 160 Apex NC 27502 919-303-7003 

JC0036 Brent Marek Candace Marek 

3415 
Westqate Dr. 

Suite 104 Durham NC 27707 919-419-8826 

JC0037 Brent Marek Candace Marek 
4441 - 104B 
Sixforks Rd Raleigh NC 27609 919-571-8826 

JC0038 Ag Marsonia Pryia Marsonia 

6807 
Fovetteville 

Rd. Suite 119 Durham NC 27713 919-572-7737 

JC0042 Debbie Cross Dale Cross 

3000 
Henderson 

Drive Jacksonville NC 28546 910-355-2826 

JC0052 Brent Marek Candace Marek 

Cary 
Crossroads 

Area 280 
Meeting St.. 

Suite 106 Cary NC 27518 919-233-7451 

Planei Beach Franchising Corporation 
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JC0063 Steve Aheam Valerie Ahearn 
6660 Carmel 

Rd Chariotte NC 28226 206-650-0393 

919-233-7451 JC0064 Kristi Hanzel Thomas Hanzel 
280 Meeting 

St.. Suite 106 Carv NC 27518 

206-650-0393 

919-233-7451 

JH0001 
Josee 

Lappinte 

Nashua Mall 
4 Coliseum 

Ave. Nashua NJ 3063 603-594-0500 

MJ0001 
Jessica 

Breitenbruck 
Noele 

Breitenbruck 
1157 State 

Route 35 Middletown NJ 7748 732-671-8267 

MJ0006 
Russell 

Jacgues 

2101 Route 
35 Holmdel 

Towne 
Centre Holmdel NJ 7733 732-796-0027 

MJ0032 
Steve 

Barsamain 

Milltown Rd. 
& US Hwv 1 

Suite 24 
North 

Brunswick NJ 7753 732-774-0051 

SJJ0035 
Donald 
Lower^ Christina Lowery 

820 Franklin 
Ave. 

Franklin 
Lakes NJ 7417 201-891-4555 

SIJ0037 Eric Siskin 

4250 
Dearborn 

Circle Village Mt. Laurel NJ 8054 856-778-0111 

SIJ0038 
Donald 
Lowery Christina Lowery 

500 S. River 
St. fRiverfront 

Plaza) Hackensack NJ 7601 201-641-0544 

p IM0001 Bill Walters Tammv Walters 

8201 Golf 
Course Rd. 

NW Albuoueroue NM 87120 505-890-4070 

J 

J 

IM0004 Mona Jones Scott Jones 

701 Unser 
Blvd. SE, Unit 

7 Rio Rancho NM 87124 505-892-7772 J 

J IM0005 Mona Jones Scott Jones 
4009 E. Main 

Street Farmington NM 87402 505-892-7772 

J 

J 

JV0003 Eric Neville 

55 S. Valle 
Verde Dr. 

Suite 400-D Henderson NV 89012 702-257-8267 

sivoooe Keith Sama Kevin Sarna 

4632 S. 
Marvland 
Parkway 
Suite 16 Las Vegas NV 89119 702-798-8826 

1̂V0011 Llovd Zellner Russine Zellner 

5785 
Centennial 

Blvd. Las Vegas NV 89149 702.242.4772 

SIV0012 Steve Keifer 

Aoache 
Shopping 

Center. SWC 
of Ft. Aoache 

& Reno Las Vegas NV 89148 702-982-1772 

MY0008 
Matthew 

James Shannon James 

Executive 
Woods 841 

RL 146 Clifton Parte NY 12065 518-371-5700 

SIY0027 
Randi 

Dessingue 
1800 Western 

Ave. Albany NY 12203 518-456-3003 

SIY0038 Jim Lvon Johanna Lvon 
592 New 

Loudon Road Latham NY 12110 518-361-4166 
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3K0002 
D'Lvnn 

Bushvhead Bow Bushvhead 

Village at 
Woodland 

Hills. 6612 S. 
Memorial 

Drive Tulsa OK 74133 918-250-4772 

J 3R0003 Dan Kowalskt Berit McClure 

Tanasbourne 
Central 

Shopping 
Center. 1874 

NW 188th 
Street Hillsboro OR 97124 503-746-6059 J 

=A0003 Brvan Aten Maddv Aten 

The Shops at 
Blue Bell 

1738 DeKalb 
Pike Blue Bell PA 19422 610,272.6101 

=A0005 
Jeannine 
Inqraham Mike Ingraham 

127 East 
Swedesford 

Rd. Exton PA 19341 610-363-6907 

^A0009 Paul Ross Sandra Ross 

121 Mulone 
Dr. South 

Pike Square Sarver PA 16055 724-295-9920 

^-AOOie 
Cherie 

Friedman 
1075 West 

Chester Pike 
West 

Chester PA 19380 610-738-4772 

'A0019 Ken Fetrow Marv Fetrow 
351 Loucks 

Rd. York PA 17404 717-843-4772 

iCOOOl Jeff Argenio 

840-A 
Coleman 

Blvd. Mt. Pleasant SC 29464 843-856-1855 

3C0002 Gary Lucca Debbie Lucca 

US 278 East 
at Buck 

Island Rd. Bluffton SC 29910 843-815-4826 

3C0006 Bruce Burke 

215 Pelham 
Rd. Suite B 

209 Greenville SC 29615 864-233-1003 

3C0007 Cheryl Fox Nick Fox 

335 B 
Harrison 

Bridge Rd. Simpsonville SC 29680 864-963-1004 

FNOOII 
Carta 

Steadman 
130 Terrace 
Lane Ste. 4 Morris Town TN 37814 423-318-1006 

rxooo2 Mack Cohn Linda Cohn 

3000 South 
Hulen Suite 

113 Ft. Worth TX 76109 817-737-3231 

rxoooe Richard Hollis 

960 N. 
Walnut Creek 
Dr, Suite 107 Mansfield TX 76063 817-473-2786 

rxoo2o 
Richard 
Morton 

8366 
Westheimer 

Road Suite D Houston TX 77063 713-266-8267 

rX0034 
David 

Davidson Remi Valleio 

1420 Cypress 
Creek Rd, 
Suile 800 Ceder Pari< TX 78613 512-219-8267 

rX0042 
Peqqy 

Pendleton 

713 West 
Sputhwest 
Loop 323 

Suite D Tyler TX 75701 903-581-1099 
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rX0046 Lori Housden 
1409 South 

Main Weatherford TX 76086 817-594-2400 

rxoo50 
Richard 
Morton 

5182 Buffalo 
Speedway Houston TX 77005 713-667-1826 

rX0055 
Don 

Campbell 
103W.Loop 

281 Suite 206 Lonqview TX 75604 903-663-2010 

rX0062 Amy Turner 

6320 U.S. 
Hwy. 287 S. 

#106 Ariington TX 76001 817-483-6633 

rX0063 Clarit Gregorv 
9324 Clifford 

Street Ft. Worth TX 76108 817-246-1311 

rxooes Lisa Loftis 

5604 
Colleyville 

Blvd. UnitD Colleyville TX 76034 817-849-1234 

rxoo8o Monty Glaze Anita Glaze 

17331 
Interstate 35 
N. Suite 106 Schertz TX 78154 210-651-5826 

rxoo8i 
Norma 

Pedrero Jose Gonzalez 
1012 E. Ennis 

Ave, Suite 1 Ennis TX 75119 972-875-1919 

rX0082 Bill Artzberqer 

H.E.B, Bav 
Colony Town 
Center 1804 

FM 646 W. 
Suite C League Citv TX 77573 281-534-4899 

rX0087 
Steohaine 

Whitlock David Whitlock 

671OW. 
Virqina 

Paritway 
Suite 215 McKinney TX 75071 972-540-2244 

rX0099 Amy Turner 
2881 Matlock 

Road #101 Mansfield TX 76063 817-473-1922 

rxoloo 
Sherilyn 
Cariisle 

1200 
WatersEdoe 

Dr. Suite 118 Grandbury TX 76048 817-573-9020 

rxoio5 Jenni Burns James Burns 
4410 19th St. 

Suite 110 Lubbock TX 79407 806-792-1404 

rxoio6 Jenni Burns James Burns 

4505 98th 
Street Suite 

160 Lubbock TX 79424 806-687-9655 

rxoiio 
Norma 

Pedrero Jose Gonzalez 
1035 N. Hwv 

#77 Suite.450 Waxahachie TX 75165 972-937-9455 

rxoi 11 Scott Fuqua 

824 S. 
Crowley Rd. 

Suite 20 Crowley TX 76036 817-297-0606 

rxoii2 Kathy Castle 

900 N. 
Bluemound 

Rd. Ste. 124 Saginaw TX 76131 817-232-7848 

rxoi 15 Keith Griffith Joey Southern 

103 N. 
Brenhwood 

Drive Lufkin TX 75901 936-637-2772 

rxoi 26 
Kevin 

Tankersley 
Renee 

Tankersley 

23144 Cinco 
Ranch Blvd.. 

Suite E Katv TX 77494 281-574-5474 

1 
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rxoi 36 
Ranelle 

Humohries Garv Humphries 

W. Wood 
Village. F.M. 
1488 & F.M. 
2978 Magnolia TX 77354 281-356-8909 

rxoi41 Buffy McClure Kevin McClure 

2001Texas 
Ave. South. 

Suite 700 
Colieqe 
Station TX 77840 979-695-9250 

rxoi42 Cvnthia Gans Rick Joran 

18130 US 
Hwv 281 

North San Antonio TX 78232 210-499-4772 

rxoi 43 Matt England 
2805 Allen 

St, #411 Dallas TX 75204 214-468-9008 

JT0001 Richard Letsv Mica Leisy 

505 East 
1400 North. 

Suite 160 Logan UT 84341 435-753-9701 

JT0002 Julie Empev Jennifer Jackson 
2376 E. Red 

Cliffs Dr. St. George UT 84790 435-627-2444 

\ \IA00^5 Sean Nemec Chariotte Nemec 

509 N 
Sullivan 

Road, Suite E Spokane WA 99037 509-891-7671 

\ \/A0017 
Marie 

Rpsethal 
12908 N 

Highway 395 Spokane WA 99218 509-464-4772 

iWlOOOl 
Cindy 

Robbins 

8201 S. 
Howell 

Avenue Ste. 
300 Oak Creek Wl 53154 414-570-1826 
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If vou buv a franchise, vour contact information mav be disclosed to other buyers if and when vou 
leave the franchise svstem. 

In some instances, current and former franchisees sign provisions restricting their ability to speak 
openlv about their experience with Planet Beach. You mav wish to speak with current and former 

franchisees, but be aware that not all such franchisees will be able to communicate with vou. 
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I. LIST OF EXITED FRANCIDSEES AND/OR LOCATIONS AS OF DECEMBER
31.2010.t.UCUH lo lQlQ 

Alabama 

Armin & Melissa Tesvich 
1916 Wildwood Pl. 
Mobile, AZ 36609 
251-533-6588
AL0007
AL0009 and Multi-Unit Option

Bill and Lyn DeHaven 
23142 W. Watkins St. 
Buckeye AZ 85326 
623-386-0768
AZ0080

Debbie Huskey 
4405 East Ray Road 
Suite 2 
Phoenix, AZ 85044 
480-857-1250
AZ0006

Charles and Judith Stansbury 
15010 N. El Pueblo Blvd. 
Fountain Hills, AZ 85268 
602-996-1421
AZOOIO

Bob & Candra Thompson 
22336 E. Queen Creek Road 
Queen Creek, AZ 85242 
480-987-9309
AZ0009 and AZ0034

Michelle Tilton 
20123 E. Chesmut Drive 
Queen Creek, AZ 85242 
480-888-0868
AZ0069

California 

Sarah and Dion Davies 
589 West A Street 
Dixon, CA 95620 
530-979-7616

Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 
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CA0097 

Kevin Delu 
P.O. Box #3 
Herald, CA 95638 
209-748-2952
CA0064 and Multi-Unit Option

Anthony Gore 
11872 Main Street 
Sunol, CA 94586 
925-862-0696
CA0061

Fred Rasuli 
225 Sunnyhill Drive 
Turlock, CA 95382 
209-668-9567
CA0002 and CA0044

[REDACTED BY REQUEST]

Connecticut 

Tim Stubbs & Alan Waitze 
6 Susan Lane 
Newton, CT 06470 
203-364-9000
CTOOOI

Robert Burbach 
16416 Tumbury Oak Dr. 
Odessa, FL 33556 
813-792-9279
FL0027 and FL0039-0040

David Cornelius 
437 141h Ave. N. 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
727-892--0022
FLO 116 and Multi-Unit Option



Dan & Jennifer Kniola rL0004 
2190 Westwind Drive 
Roswell, GA 30075 Kansas 
770-642-8063 
GA0013 Rick Marsteller 

17511 W83"' Terrace 
Melissa Marcantel Lenexa KS 66219 
435 Arbor Creek Overlook 913-894-1628 
Rosewell, GA 30076 KS0003 
770-752-7267 
GA0043 Kentuckv 

Jacques & Kerline Mathieu Shane and Stephanie Rodabaugh 
1915 Princewill Dr. 3412 Tuckerwood Lane 
Space Mountain GA 30087 Louisville KY 40229 
678-620-0749 502-290-3309 
GA0046 - 55 KYOOOl 

Elisabel Suriel Louisiana 
1400 Herrington Rd. 
Lawrenceville GA 30044 Kurt Bass 
404-433-1415 119 Nursery Ave. 
GA0033 Metairie, LA 70005 

504-975-9220 
LA0018 and Multi-Unit Option 

Idaho 
Jon Bourgeois 

Todd Small 225 St. Landrv St. 
8639 Kineston Wav Suite 3 
Middleton. ID 83644 Lafayette, LA 70506 ^ 
208-938-5066 337-303-3050 \ 
ID00I4. ID0015and 1D0016 LA0082 \ 

James Barnes 
1019 Augusta Dr. 
Nampa, ID 83686 
208-163-2892 

rooool 

Daniel Crawford 
2270 Ebbtide 
Meridian, ID 83642 
208-888-4456 
ID0027 

Chris and Jennifer Cummins 
35234 Beverly Hills Drive 
Baton Rouge, L A 70817 
225-313-6901 
LA0060 

Jeremy Helmer & Anthony Rockweiler 
5104 Highland Drive 
Marrero, L A 70072 
504-340-3050 
LA0072 
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Illinois 

David Beall & Luis Aguilan 
4842 N . Magnolia Avenue 
Chicago, IL 60640 
773-769-1115 

Bobbie Kuhn 
75413 Gottschalk 
Covington, L A 70435 
985-893-6123 
LA0008 

Planet Beach Franchising Coiporation 
Franchise Disciosurc Documenl Dj.'lO Ar 
Registration and Non-Regisualion Stales 



Paramus, NJ 07652 
201-843-8123 
NJ0036 and Multi-Unit Option 

Grey & Lori Merryman 
99 Meadowbrook Road 
Randolph, NJ 07869 
973^2-0420 
NJ0012 

Adam & Neil Zebib 
One Spring St. #1001 
New Brunswick NJ 08901 
732-469-2933 
NJ0040 

New York 

Deborah Vrooman-Kempf and Bill Vrooman 
15 Van Vorst Dr. 
Burnt Hills, NY 12027 
727-64 M l 63 
NY0035 

North Carolina 

Mike Anderson 
2618 Fines Creek Road 
Statesville, NC 28625 
704-872-9994 
NC0031 

Rob Athari 
16311 Ranger Trail 
Huntersville, NC 28078 
704-892-5654 
NC0017 

James & Lara Bamhill 
12827 Tee Time Way 
Raleigh, NC 27614 
919.841-0669 
NC0008 and NC0039 

Joseph P. Garvin 
2215 Kilbome Drive Apt. D 
Charlotte NC 28205 
704^99-8945 

NC0049 and Multi-Unit Option 

John & Tamara Tyler 
Plane! Beach Franchising Coiporation 
Franchise Disclosure Document 113 '10 Am 
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5625 Roan Mountain Place 
Raleigh, NC 27613 
919-957^694 
NC0052 

Kate Weaver 
148 Flanders Drive 
Mooresville, NC 28117 
704-663-8288 
NC0003 

North Dakota 

Jann and Keith Monson 
2995 170* Ave. SE 
Harwood, ND 58042 
701-282-5048 
NDOOOl 

Pennsvlvania 

Mike and Jeannine Ingraham 
505 Colfeh Ct. 
Exton, PA 19341 
610-363-9436 
PA0004 

Jamie & Stephanie Swain 
3980 Commerce Ave #C-27 
Willow Grove, PA 19090 
330-889-2195 
PA0013 

Randy Wheeler 
1214 Applejack Drive 
Erie, PA 16509 
814-825-8376 
PAOOOl 

South Carolina 

Larry Burke 
100 Jonathan Lane 
Irmo, SC 29063 
803-781-6910 
SC0012 

Tennessee 

Debbie Bates 
102 Jill Coun 



P.O. Box 21044 
St. John's Newfoundland A l A2Y9 
709-690-6016 
NF0002 

Ontario 

Mike and Amy Hines 
43 Crimson Ridge Road 
Barrie, Ontario L4N9S1 
705-734-8875 
ON0003 
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If you buv a franchise, vour contact 
information mav be disclosed to other 
buyers when vou leave the franchise 

system. 

In some instances, current and former 
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their ability to speak openlv about their 
experience with Planet Beach. You mav 
wish to speak with current and former 
franchisees, but be aware that not all 
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3. LIST OF EXITED FRANCHISEES THROUGH TRANSFERS AS OF DECEMBERR 
31AUCVST1S. 2010 

Alabama 

Cliff and Lisa Hembree 

.13981 Prince William Way 

Northport, A L 35475 

^05-242-6823 

AL0005 

Arizona 

^ i l l and Kim Lewis 

:2665 W. Flint Street 

.Chandler, A Z 85224 

480-722-9252 

AZOOll 

. Tonv Vera and/or Tina Vera. 

2031 West Granite Sprinas Place^ 

Pro Vallev. AZ 85755. 

520-544-0669 

AZOOOl 

California 

^randon Frere, 

^rere Enterprises Inc.. 

925 Lakeville St. #175 

Petaluma. CA 94952 

.707-836-7771. 

.CA0072 
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-Br-andopFrcrc,-

Frere Enterprises Inc.. 

925 Lakeville Si. #175 

-4Vtaluma. CA 94952. 

.707-836-7771. 

CA0064 

f lorida 

.TGT Tanning. L L C 

-8$^ High Gate Driv. 

Jack.'ionville. FL 32216. 

.813-672-6337 

fLOQiq 

.Chrig Ginocchetti and Poul Kok-esh' 

7 7-30-€edarhufst-I::aHe-

Tampa. FL 3 ^ 6 ^ 

S13-926-9346-

Steve Sanchez. 

Roundlake 72. Inc. 

20 South Treasure Drive. 

•Tamna. FL 33609. 

239-872-8414 

FL007Z 

Shannon Dostcr-Ansley-

2401 Marzcl Ave. 



PS2-906-9817 

MN003] 

Mississippi 

JCris Kent 

.40 Wolfe Street 
Bay St. Louis, MS 39520 

^28-392-9003 

MS0005 

North Carolina 

^arie Decker 

.108 Meadow Creek Lane 

Mooresville, N C 28117 

704^02-7130 

NC0003 

Frisco. TX 75034 

972^67-9806 

Txnn9: 

Hollis Resorts. L L C 

.Gradv Thomas Lloyd, 

.6320 Hwv. 287. Suite 120 

Ariington. TX 76001. 

.817^83-6633. 

.TX0006 
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^outh Carolina 

.Cheryl and Roger Fox 

^ Linkside Lane 

.Taylors. SC 29687 

g64-292-9425 

gC0006 

Texas 

Amaris and Antonio Brazil 

-5496 Hiddcn-€reek-Lane-

.072 ^67 <>m 

.TXOOPJ 
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To the Board of Directors 
Planet Beach Franchising CorporalioQ 
And Subsidiaries 

MaCTcro, LA: 

INDEPEN]>KNT AUPrTORS' CONSENT 

Postlcthwaile &. Netlcrville, A ProfcssionaJ Accounting Coiporalicm. docs bcrtby conscni to tJie 
indusion, only in their eniirriy. of the audited consolidated fiDBBcial slairanents with all disclosures and 
footnotes, which we have audited, to wit: Planet Beadi FraDchisinE Coiporation and Subsidiaries audited 
consolidated fmanciat Etalements for the year ended December 31, 2009, as part ofthe franchise olTcring 
of Pland Bcaci FrancJusing Corporalion, 

Metairie. Louisiana 
March 31.2010 

P&N 
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P&N Postlethwaite 
& Netterville 
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To Ibe Board orDiroclm 
Planet Beach Franchising CenponuioD 
New Orleans, Louiiiana 

We have audited the financial n&temcnti of Pianel Beach Franchising CcnporalioD (the Company') fur the 
year coded December 31, 2010. and have issued our report thereon daled Augusi 9. 201 ]. Professional 
standards require thai we provide you n'ith inronnalioii about our icsponsibSitics uitdcr gcnenlly 
accepted auditing standards, as wcO as certain inlbniiilion related to the planned scape and timing of oui 
audit. We have communicated such informaliDn in our later to you dated April S, 2011. Professjonal 
stssdards also require lital we communicate to you the following informalion related to our audiL 

Sifnineant Aiidil Fmdmyt 

Qual ilalrw Asp€CU of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for Ibc seledion and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significanl 
acccnuning policies used by the Company ore described in Note I to the financial stalemenls. 

No new accounling policies were adopted and die application of existing policies v.'as not changed during 
the year ended Docember 31, 2010. We noted no tiansactions entered into by the Company during the 
yeai for which there is a lack of aulhorilative guidance or consensus. Al l sigoificmt transactions have 
been rec^ognized in Ihe finartcial statements in Ibe piopei period. 

Accounting estimates are on inlegral part of the financial sialcmcnls prepared by management and aie 
based on managcmcni's knowledge and cxpciience about past and cuirent events and assumptions about 
fulure events. C^crtain accounling estimates an particularly sensitive because of dteir significance to the 
financial statements and because of the possibility tlial futuie events affecting ibcm may differ 
signilicamly 6om those expected. 

The Company's mosl significanl accounting estimate relates to Ihe allowance for doubtful accoimts for 
trade accouna receivable and notes receivable. The estiinaic is bailed pirimarily on the age ofthe lelaled 
accounts as well as management's evaluation of Ihe individual accounts' financial condition and 
continuing business relationship with the Company. 

The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear. Certain financial slaiemenl 
disclosures ate paniculariy sensitive because of their significance lo the financial statement usen. 

Difficulties Encountered in Fcrforming the Audit 

Wc encountered no significanl diSicultics in Haling with managemem in perfomiing and completing our 
audit. 

30th Floor - Energy Centre • 1100 Poyd'as Stre- l • Ne« Orleans. LA 70103-3000 - le!; 504.S69.2978 

One Galleria B lvd , Suile 2100 - Metairie, LA 70001 • Telr 504,637.5990 - F»«: 5£»£34,3B09 
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PLANET BEACH FRANCmsING CORPORATION AND SUBSII>IARIES 

|p,pNSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

DFXEMBER 31.2009 AND 2008 
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ASSETS 

CIIRRF.NT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Invest] riciiti 
Accomns rccdvible, net of ilknrance for doubtfiil 

accoums of S733^1B andS606.M7, lespeetiveiy 
Due from employees 
Invenuay 
Notes receivable 
Prepaid expenses and othei curran asidi 

Toni cuntd assets 

PBOPE8TV. PLANT AND EOtTIPMENT. NET 

OTHER A.SSETS 
Noles rtceivrijie, net of >Ilo«i'ance fot doubtful 

accounts of SS1I,S0S and S279.6E2, respectively 
I^bei long-torn asseu 

Total other assets 

(As rotated 
wc Note 13) 

S3,I10 60,06i 

- 281.614 

1.032.632 1J46,TI4 
42.064 79398 

479,264 727.116 
228,569 354,384 
<9,fiS7 B7.SI3 

1.925,996 2.944,177 

2.118.732 2,171,045 

707Jfi5 759.6S7 
I IUIS 91.111 

EIS.St4 850.775 

TOTAL ASSETS 4.933,612 5.96S.997 
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PLANET BEACH FR.ANCH1SINC CORPORATION A.NT) SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED, STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

YEAKS ENDED DECEMBER 31.20O9. 2008. AND 2007 

Interest expense 
Realized gain C-oss) oa invcslmcats 

2009 ZW8 mi 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Sales ofsfa equipment and products 
Franchtst fees 
Royahies and irlaied fees 
Other 

S 4,919.«6 
1.257,067 
6.883,254 

209.333 

(As rtstited 
teeNote 13) 

$ 14,705,685 
3,067,123 
6,833,193 

399,831 

(Airtmied 
KC Note 13) 

S 17,585.785 
2,745^60 
5,584.958 

539.917 
TotaJ operaliDg revenues 13,269.120 25.005.832 26,456.020 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Cost of goods sold 
Operating expenses 
Salaries and bonuses 
Commissions 

3,692,991 
3.951,089 
4,279,981 
1,579,631 

11,131,834 
5,630367 
6,790,704 
2,013,114 

13369,056 
4,632421 
6,633,646 
2,012,692 

Toud operating expenses 13.503,692 25̂ 66.019 26.647,915 

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (234J72) (560,187) {191,895) 

OTHER INCOME fEXPENSEl 
Interest and cither income 34.871 12,818 12395 

(256,172) (218375) 
7,697 

The KcoiTqnnying noies are an integral pan of these sutemems. 

(174J04) 
23.751 

Total other income (expense) (473.820) (198.060) (137,858) 

LOSS BEFORE PROVISION 
FOR INCOME TAXES (TO8392) (758347) (329.753) 

Benefil for income tax - (4.651) 

NET LOSS S (708392) $ (758347) S (325.102) 

LOSS PER COMMON SHARE 
BASIC AND DILUTED s (0,05) S (0.06) $ (0.03) 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE 
SHARES OUTSTANDLVG 
BASIC AND DILUTED 12,998,739 12,971,046 11961.815 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporalion 
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PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YT.ARS ENDED DECEMBER 31.2009. 2008. AND 2007 
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CAsii.FipyEnt.QiimBAa.'iaAaDTnB 
SB km 
Adjuiunenu Io rcccmdh net koKs to ncl cask 

provided by opcmiDf icuvitKs 

&id detN e^jxoK n d tn^mwy i l l c m i m 
Slock opiims CDmpcnmion Expense 
Ruli£e<l km i^aia} an invcEtmcnu 
Chsign ia tfcnling BSKH and liibiliiici: 

Dcfcmd t n c n i rtprwe 

Accmmu icceivabic 
Other cunent useu 
[avcsIOTy 
Accounts payable 
CufloRicTs' dqnfils 
De^TRd irvenue 
Accnied liidnliliel 

Net o t h pravidsd t-) opcnoing Kdviiiei 

CAS-H FLOWS raOM I N ^ T - ^ l N f ; ACTlXTnES 
C u t pud h i iciinijiiioii of pfupen>', plinl md equipmeni 
IJecfHie in invKDllCBK 
DccrciK (itiawc) io notes iiCEr.ibk. DO 

cash Fnnided hj- (usd ait invDUcy Kir r i tk i 

Sci chiRfc in line of crtdn 
PnKwd) torn loiia-ioiD ddn 
raymnus on laii{.ttnn debi 
Piyincini on capital lease 
OmmoB Bock iautacc 
Paymecrl of divideiKii 
Purdiaae of treasury stock 

Set casli prvnded (used in) fmancn^ acth4ltes 

(7BI.392) (TSU47) (325,103) 

. \ r T l\CR£-A,SE tPF^RF-ASEl IV 

C A S H A N n C A . ' i l l E O t l V A L R N T S 

CA.-^!! ANtl CASH EOnVALENT^-BF. t l lNVTNC OF VEAR 

CASH AND CASH E0^1VA1J:^TS^E^H O F V E A R 

SUFFLEMCNTAL DISCLOSITRE OF CASH ACTIX ITIF.S 
Cidi pod fbrnOdcs] 
C c d piid for iaaKiK t u n 

Ncn-cub pmpaty. pizmt & eqiiipmciu Kquired i _ 

Arc* develop Ut fmACed S 

T)it amomnaijint M C T t n tn uoep^ ptn of fliPc rtrcTrrrrm. 

m.399 r O J 7 2 203.9J1 
sso. i : * S05ii2 129,430 
117.93J J4.769 16.970 
252,519 (7,697) (23,7J1) 

- (*."1) 
(3S6J56) 151.132 

{79.S!I) (311599) {130J29) 
11.419 (90J41) {23J39) 

t « . j s ; 5494*5 (110.194) 
tSM.761) M l 1̂ 176 20a;03l 
121. {922J51) I0IJ70 

(1(6.002) (SOO) (J4.442) 
[52.SS2 27,143 147.221) 
66.(93 264.905 S l J i i 

(132,MS) {t4K.ll5) (2I7J07) 
25i.61l 7.697 61,375 

17.641 (717.4113) 41.443 
140.421 rt!7.90l) (170,419) 

(192.561) 15 U « ) 67.65 » 
363.34S 59,476 4»I.97I 

(313,956) (300.999) 1133,617) 
(29,021) 

36,923 1,010 
(8.055) 

. (17J00] 
[;i3.i72i (2J5.W6) 379,447 

I6J5S) (1*11,91 J) 267„'13 

909.010 641,697 

s 53^10 I tOJ3<-l S 909,010 

i 2!!,4J6 % 213.303 S 167.907 
i !,497 i 5.910 i 46.500 
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PLANET BEACHTRANCmSINC CORPORATION 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1, BmilneM Opcftions 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporation (the Company) was initially incorporaied on September 26,19%, 
under the laws ofthe Stmc of Louisiaiu, On Marti 25,2008, the Company reincoiporaled under the Im-s 
of the St3lc ofNcvoda, In coî unction whh the icincorpoiatioii, authorized comnion stock was mcreased 
from IS millicm to 100 million shares, and thepar value deocased from SO.OOI toSO.OOO] per common 
share. In addition, 10 million shares of preferred stock having a par value of S0.0001 pershare were 
authorized for issuance. Currently, Ihe Company is engaged in the husiness of seUing Planet Beach 
Contetnpo Spa franchises ihroughoul the Uniied States. Canada, Iieland, South Africa, and Australia. In 
addition, ^e Company has locations under develcipmeni in Egypt, Saudi Arabia and Kuwait The 
Company also sells sp>a equipment and products to new and existing ^anchisees. 

The Company has two wholly-owned subsidiaries. Planet Beach Real Estate, LLC (PBRE) and Planet 
Beach Inlemational, LLC (PBI), PBRE has been largely inactive since 2005. PBI was est^lished to 
recruit master irsnchison in intemational locatitHU under long-tenn contractual arrangements; whereby, 
the master &anchisor would be given the la sell Planet Beach Conlempo Spa Frantdiiscs wiihin the 
designed international tegion. Masta fiancbisois would pay an initial master Cranchise fee upon entering 
the agreement. The master fianchisor would also lemit to the Company a percentage of the license fee. 
product and equipment sales, and royalties coUecied from the inlemational fianchise locations. 

The Company has incuned losses of appnaxinundy S708,OOO, S7S8,000 and S32S,000 kt its years ended 
December 31,2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. The losses have occurred due to Ihe ̂ obal economic 
downttim that began in 2007, The company and the franchisees have been impacted by an impaired 
^ility to obtain credit on reasonable terms or at all Decreased access to credit for fianchisees has 
impaiied their abilityloineeitbdrobligatiotisv.i)cn due imdie î to fiimchisecbanknj^^ Acontinued 
leccssion will have a negative impaa on the Company's financial positioiL 

Management believes lhat the Company will continue to operate as a going concem tty reducing operating 
and salary costs and improing cqieraling profitability, controlling inventory levels, working with vraidoii 
and oiher creditots to accept more favorable pajmenl terms and through seddng additional cqiito] forthe 
Company's operations. 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporalion 
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PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
SUBSIPIARIES 

NPTES TO CONSOUDATED FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

2. Swmmary of Signincant Areonntine Policits 

Basis of Consolidaiion 

The acx:onipanying consolidated fuiancia] statements include Ihe xxoanls of the Company and its 
subsidiaries. Al! significanl intercompany balances and Iransactitms have been eliminattd. 

of Estimates 

The prepanttion of finaiicial statemeiits in confivtiuty with Bccounliiig prindplcs generally accepted m 
United Stales of America requires managemeni to make estimates and assumplions that affect certain 
iryuncd amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could difler from those f^imati-^ 

Cash and Cash Equi\'alents 

Cash and t̂ asfa equivalents consist of cash in Ihe Company's cash held in escrow accounts. Tbc Company 
tnnsiders all h i^y liquid investmcnU with an orî naJ maturity of three months or less to be cash 
eqtiivalents. Cenain states require the inilia! fianchise fee be deposited m esoow tmlil ttie franchisee 
commences business. Once the location commences business, the state will release die funds. Unlil fimds 
are released, the revenue for the franchise sale is deferred. Ai December 31.2009 and 2008, fiinds held in 
escrow totaled 130,020 and $0, respeciively. 

AagyiiB RwivBble 
Accounts recetv-able consist primarily of amounts due for fimchise royahies and pn>duci sales, which are 
carried al ori^nal invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtfij! receivables based on a review of all 
oulstanding amounts. 

Managemeni determines the allowance for doubtful accounts by identifying overdue accoimts and tpy 
reserving a percentage of Ihe account's oulstanding balance as uncollectible based on historical 
experience with coUections in general or based oa the account's specific circumstance. Accounts 
receivables arc wrinen off when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of accounts receivables previously 
written off are recorded when received. 

Igveplorv 

The Company's inventory consists of spa and tanning lotions and promotional clothing. Inventory is 
valued at the lower of cost or market, computed on the firsl-in. first-out basis. 

Investments 

At December 31,200S invesimrais tmsisi primarily of mutual fiinds held at a national brokerage firm, 
are classified as available-for-sale, and carried m fair maiket value, unrealized gains and losses, net oftax, 
are included in Ihe determination of comprehensive income (loss) end reponcd in shareholders' equi^ 
(deficit). 

Planei Beach Franchising Coiporation 
Franchise Diselositre Document Oj.'Hl Amended OS'UtflS'l 1 
Registration and Non-Registraiion States 



Formatted; Font: 11 pt, Bold, No underline. 
Font coior: Auto 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 

AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

2. Stimmar>' of SienilieaBi AcconnlinE Policifs. coBliBiied 

Holes Receivable 

Notes rteeivable consists principally of aiea devtiapa fees, equignncnt vcndoi receivables, and spa 

purchase fees financed by die Company. Tbc allowance foi doubtful accounts is the Compan;'! best 

estimate of iheamoiml of credit losses in the Company's existing noies. The allowance is determined on 

an individual note basis upon review of any noic lhal has a paymenl pisl due fee over 60 dajs. A nole is 

considered impaired if il is probable iiaS tin Ompwy nol collecl all principal and inleresi 

nmiracitially due. The impairment is measured based on the present value of expecied fulure cash flows 

discounted ai Ihe note's efTeciive interest rate. 

The Company does not accrue inleresi ulien a note is ctmsidered impaired, %'hen ullimale collectabilily 

of ihe principal balance if Ihe impaired note is in doubt, all cosh receipis on impaired noles are applied lo 

reduce Ihe piincipal amouni of such noies until [be principal has been recovered and are recognized as 

interest income ihereafta. Impairment losses are charged against die tllowance and increases in the 

allowance are charged to bad debt expense. Notes are uTilicn off againsi the allouance uii en all possible 

means of collection have been exhausted and the potential for recovery is considered remote. 

The riotes have interest rales ranging frtffli rtoii-inlerest bearing to 7.0 percent aiKl will maiifft upon sale of 

related fianchises, or In accordance wiih scheduled maniriries Ihrough September 2016. 

Other long-lerm assels 

Oiher long-term assets primarily consist of cost incuned in anticipsriiHi of an mitial public offering ofthe 

Company's common slock, Irademarts related to the Company's buMness and dqwsils, 

Cunomcn' Deposits 

Customers' deposits represent advances from franchisees for Ihe purchase of spa and tanning equipnent. 

Equipmem orders are normally shipped within 2-4 weeks of receipl of funds. Advance pajmenl is 

required for all equipment purchases. 

Kational Advertising and Brand Devdopmeni 

The Company collects National Advertising and BiaiMl developmem mvatiy from iis franchisees. 

F[anchi.<«S lhat were established before A ; r i 1,2008 aie itquiicdlotoniribule IViofgross sales tothe 

Kati wial Advertismg Fund as a n)>-alty for the developmenl and disnibmion of natifmal nuutcling efforts 

for ihe benefit of all fhinchisees wiihin the Planei Beach sj'slem, Tlic Company carries forward national 

advenising lo '̂̂ lties thai ere not spent m Ibe fiscal year collected lo the following year, and records them 

as a deposit on Ihe consolidated balaiKe shecL At December 31, 2O09 and 200S, ihere were no cany 

forward deposits. The Companj' recoeni2cs national advertising expenditures in the consolidated 

sialemenli of opeiations as incuned, 

B^hming April 1.2D0S, franchisees entering Ihe system must coittribute 2% of gross sales for brand 

develc^meni. The Company has no obligation to cairy fonvard any unspeni brand development royaliics 

for ihesc franchisees to the following year. The Conmany recognizes brand developmem roj'alties in om 

consolidaied stalemenls of income in full as we accrue ihcm, alcmg wiih the brand develqjmcnl expenses. 

Planei Beach Franchising Corporation 
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P L A N E T B E A C H FRANCHISING C O R P O R A T I O N 

ANT) SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED F I N A N C I A L STATEMENTS 

Snmmar^' of Signif ionl AccoBPline Policies, conlinned 

Foreiipi Currency Translation 

FortigD currency translation relates to the differences fiom historical exchange rales and are reflected in 

Shareholders' Equily (Deficit) as pan of accumulated other comprehensive income Ooss). These 

adjustments were primarily related to a few Canadian transactions. 

Income Tax 

The Company accounts for income laxes under the lidriilit}' method Deferred lax assets and liabilities are 

recognized for the fulure tax consequences artributable 10 differences beiween Ihe financia slaiemenl 

carrv-ing amounts of existing assets and liabilities and iheir respective lax bases and operating loss and tax 

ciedii canyforwards. Deferred lax assets and liabilities are measured using enaaed tax tales expecied to 

apply lo taxable bcoroc in ibe years in which Ihose temporary differences are expected lobe recovered or 

settled. 

The cfiecl on deferred lax assets and liabilities of a change in lax rales is recognized in income in the 

period thai includes Ihe enaclmcnl dale. We include any estimated interest end penalties on tax related 

maners in income laxes payable. Valuation allowances are established when necessaiy to reduce iKi 

defoTcd income lax assets to the amount expecied to be realized, (See Note 6) 

EfTective January 1, 2009. Ihe Company recognized ihe effecl of bcomc tax positions only if those 

positions aic more likely tiian not being sustained. Recognized inccnnc tax positions are measured ai the 

lai^esi Hmoimt tha! is greater than SOVr likely of being realized. Changes in recognition or measurement 

are reflected in tiie period inwhich Ihc change in judgment occurs. Priorto ihe adoption of FIN 48, the 

Company tecognirid the effect of income tax positions only i f such positions were probable of being 

sustained. The effecl oflhe adoption oflhis standard was nol material. 

The Company records interest related to unrecognized tax benefits in inleresi expense and penalties in 

selling, general, and administrative expenses, 

Siock-Based Compensalion 

TTie Company accounts for its stock-based compensation using the modified prospective adjustment 

method of measuring share based payments (see Note 7). 

Eamines (iossl per Share 

Basic earnings Ooss) per share is computed by di\idine income Ooss) available to cwnmon shaieholdeis 

by the weighted aveiage number of common shares oulstanding during Ihe period. Dilmed eammgs per 

share is computed in ihe same manner as basic eamings per share except thai the denominaiw is iixrcascd 

to include ihe number of additional common shares lhal could have been outstanding assuming the 

exercise of slock options and the pmential shares that would have a dilutive effect on earnings per share. 

Stock opiions of approximaiely 1.7W.000, 1,B64,000 and 521.000 shares wwe excluded in tiie 

computaiion of diluted eamings per share for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, 

respectively, as Ihe efTect would have been anti-dilutive due to the loss recorded for Ihc years then ended. 
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P L A N E T B E A C H F R A N C F n S T N G C O R P O R A T I O N 

A N D S U B S I D I A R I E S 

M A R R E R O . L O U I S I A N A 

C O N S O L T D A T E D F I N A N C I A L S T A T E M E N T S 

D E C E M B E R 31. 2010 A N D 2009 

P & N P o s t l e t h w a i t e 
& N e t t e r v i l l e 
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PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORA HON 
ANT) SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLTOATED FLNANCUL STATEMENTS 

5. LonE-Terra Debt 

The following is a sumroai>-of Oie Company's itwe-term debt asof December 31: 

3009 2D08 
Note Payable-Company, payablein montiily insialimcnts of 
S6,837, including interest of 6.54%. ihrough March 2027. 
secured by building; guaranteed by certain Company 
offlcers and shareholders. 

Note Paj'ablc-Company, payable in monthly installments of 
59,170, including inleresi of 8.25%, ihrough lune 2012. 
»itii fmal payment estimated to be S459.755 on July 19. 
2012, secured by accounts receivable and inventory; 
guaranieed by certain Company officers and shandioldcrs. 

Note Paj-able-SBA, payable in monihly insiallmenis 
ranging from S5.553 through S4,754. including interest of 
5.79?i, through June 2027, secured by building and 
building improvements; guaranteed by certain Company 
ofTicers and shareholders, 

Nole Payable - Company, payable in monihly iatiallmenls 
ofS77l including interest of 5,80%, tiirougji April 2009, 
secured by equipment. 

Note Paj-able - Non-inlcresI bearing, and paj-able in 
monihly installments of J2.000 through, November 2011. 
secured by stock ofthe Company. 

Nole Payable-Vendor, payable in monthly installments of 
525,451, mcluding interest of 7.00%, tiirough April 2012, 
secured by majority ,'sharrf)older's corrunon stock. 

Note Payable-Vendor, payable in monihly installments of 
57,200, including interest of 7.00%, through January 2013, 
unsecured. 

Note Pa.vablc-Vcndor, payable in monihly installments of 
55,236, beginning Mareh 2010, iticluding interesl of 
7.00%. throu^ March 2013, unsecured. 

840,008 

619.305 

591,280 

45,580 

515,739 

234.276 

173,787 

866.108 

675,485 

610,269 

2,866 

43.584 

639,846 

112,347 

121,737 
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PLANET BEACH FRANCHISLNC CORPORATION 
ANT) SUBSroiARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLrPATED FfNANCIAL STATRMENTS 

Long-Tcim Debt, continued 

The follovring b a summary of principal maturities of long-tenn debt for each oflhe next five years and 
thereafter 

2010 S 448,742 
2011 616,787 
2012 850,973 
2013 83,266 
2014 60,695 
Thereafter 1.162,198 
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$ 3,222,661 
6. Income Taxes 

Significant components ofthe Company's defeired income tax liabilities and assets as ofDeccmbcr 31 are 
as follows: 

Deferred income tax liabilities: 
Accelerated depreciation 
Accnied related party wages 

Total deferred income tax liabilities 

Deferred income tax assets: 
Bad debt allowance 
Employee stock option 
Deferred revenue 
Employee tax credits canyforward 
Net (grating loss carryforward 

Total deferred income tax assets 

Valuation allowance 

Net deferred income tax liabilities, ncl 

2009 2008 

S 219,660 S 230.968 
3,543 3^3 

223,203 234,5! I 

488.406 354.754 
66.172 20.178 
54.405 55,770 

189,449 178,101 
174,923 114.939 
973.355 714,743 

(750,152) (480,232) 

$ $ 

Significam componenls ofthe provision for income taxes for the year ended December 31 are as follows: 

Currcta tax expense (benefil) 
E>eferrcd tax expense (benefil) 

20O9 200S 2007 

(4.651) 

J (4.651) 
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7, Slock Option Plan, continned 

A summary of the Company's opiion activity underthe plan for the year ended December 31. 2009 is as 

follows: 

2m im ion 
.^llml)et gf Weigh l id NanilKr of Wrtghled Nombcr ot 

S l u r a Avrni(( S b i r a Avtratt Shara A ien{c 
UulerKiBt L'Dderiyiit Eardit Ei t r r tK 

Op t iH i Price Optinnt Price Price 

Omsumdinf at beginning of yen S l.DOO 521.000 i l.DOO ; 15,000 i 1,000 

Gnalcd l.OOO l,47:,O00 S l.DOO 316,000 S I.0O0 

Eicrri itd 
FoifEilcd OO.OUO) l.DOO {1M.OO0) i t,DOO (10.000) i 1-000 

Ouuiandifig i l end nfyeai 1.794.000 I.SM.OOO 511,000 

EteirujMc •! end of year 639.600 S 1.000 asj, io S l,DO0 17i5D0 i 1.000 

WeighUrd-iverage tat vsiat ot 
Options panted J I S 596,664 S OJS S 116,336 S 0J9 

The following summarizes the status ofthe Company's nonvested shares (in number of shares thai may be 

purchased) as of [)eccmber 31, 2009. and changes during the year ended December 31. 2009: 

Nonvested U Juiuan' 1, 2009 
(framed 
Voied 
ForfcilEd 

Nonvcsled si Decembei 31, 2009 

Year £Dded 
Detcinber3I.I009 

1.57K.4S0 

(354,050) 
(70.000) 

Weighted Average 
G r u t Dilr Fair 

Value 
S 937.198 

(346,295) 

(3S,600t 

On June 6, 2007, Ihe Company granted 125.000 options conditional on the Company's succcssfiil 

completion of an IPO. Management did nol consider an IPO probable in 2007 and 2008. 

The fair value of each option grant is estimaied on the date of gram using the Black-Scholes i i ^ o n pricmg 

method widi the following assumplions used for granls issued: 

For the fi*cal vean ended 

Volatiliiy 
RIsk-fiee interest rale 
Expecied lara (years) 
Dividend yield 

December 31, 
2008 

180.00% 
3.05% 

S-67 

December 31. 
2007 

186,0tBi 
4.71% 

5,83 
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10. pommitmenls and Conlingencies. contioned 

Peases Gtiarantees 

During 2002. the Con^iany entered into lease agrê mctns for franchise locations under noncancelable 
opcratiog leases and subleased these locations, on ternis similar lo the pitmary operating lease, to 
&anchisees. Rem expense paid by the Company associated with these teases amounted to S29,424, 
$138,174. and $330,052 for 2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. Rent income (recovery) recorded by Ihe 
Company associated with these subleases amounted to $ 7,219, $29,149, and $114.526 for 2009, 2008 
and 2007, respective. Net rent expense is recorded b operating expenses in the consolidated statcmoits 
of operations. 

At lanuaiy 1.2010, the Company is not paying lerd on any of these leases, however, temaiiis as guaramcr 
oo approximately three leases. Should any of these franchisees defaull on their subleases, the Ĉ ompany 
would be responsU>le for making rent pt^ents as guanintot-

The Ccmpany's maximum theoretical future exposure at December 31,2009. computed as the sum of all 
remaining lease payments Ihroo^ the expiration dales of the respective leases, was approximately 
$267,000 as follows: 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
Total 

$ 87,000 
87.000 
87.000 
6,000 

$ 267,000 

Tbis amount does not take into consideration any rent recovery from franchisees or other mitigating 
measures thai the Company could take to reduce this exposure m Ihe event of default, including re-leasing 
the locatioits or negotiating tump sum payments with landlords to terminate leases. 

Purchasi; Agreements 

During 2002, Ihe Conqiany entered into a product purchase agreement (Purchase Agreement) with its 
primary vendor (Vendor) for taiming beds and supplies reijuiring the Company to purchase exclusively 
from the Vendor all spa tarming equipment and d l lamps, parts, accessories, lotions, skin and hair care 
products, cleaning eqtupment and other tanning related products used or sold in salons owned, operated, 
or franchised by the Company. In addition, the Company agreed to designate in existing and fiiltire 
franchise agreements the Vendor as the exclusive supplier of equipmeni aitd st^plies to the Company. 
This Purchase Agreemem is in effecl through 2017. The Company purchased approximately 52,981.000, 
$4,860,000, and $7,219,000 ofits spa equipment and products from this Vendor in 2009,2008 and 2007, 
respectively. 
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P L A N E T B E A C H F R A N C H I S I N G C O R P O R A T I O N 

^ N D S U B S I D U R I E S 

N O T E S T O C O N S O L I D A T E D F I N A N C I A L S T A T E M E N T S 

12. Fair Value, continued 

The recent fair value guidance provides e consislenl defmition of fair value, which focuses on exit price 

in an orderiy iransaciion (Ihat is, not a forced liquidation or distressed sale) between mai1:et participants at 

Ihe measurement date under currenl markei condilions. If there has been a significant decrease in the 

volume and level o f activity for the asset or liability, a change in valuation technique or the use of 

multiple valuation techniques may be appropriate. In such instances, determining the price at which 

willing markei participants would transact al the measurement date under current market conditions 

d^icnds on the tacts and cirtnimsiances and requires use of significant judgmem. The fair value a 

reasonable point wiihin Ihe range that is most representative of fair value under currenl markei conditions. 

In accordance with this giudance. the Company grmips ils fmancial assets and financial liabilities 

generally measured at fair value in three levels, based on the maikcls in which the assets and liabilities are 

traded and the reliability ofthe assumptions used lo determine fair value. 

A l December 31, 2009, the Company did not have any financial assets or liabilities to value. At 

December 31, 2008, the Company's investments of 5288,614 were a level 1. 

Net unrealized (loss) on available-for-sale seciirities in the amouni of-0-, ($223,606), and ($34,068) for 

the years ended 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, has been included in accumulated other 

comprehensive income (loss). 

13. Restntcmeni ofZOOS and 2007 Fmancial Statements 

In preparing its 2009 annual financial statements, Ihe Company noled several ilems that need to be 

accounted fot as restatements in ils 2008 financial stalemenls. The effect of the restatement adjusmienis 

on our previously issued consolidaied financial statements ts summarized below. The adjustmems are 

with respect to several areas. Previously deferred costs associated wiib a deferred initial public offering 

of Ihc Company's common stock increased operating expenses in fiscal 2008 by approximately $132,000, 

with corresponding decrease to other assets. Decreases in ihe canying value ofthe Company's accounts 

and notes receivables for fiscal 2008 of approximately SI 49,000 and S280,(K)0, respectively resulted in an 

increa.se in fiscal 2008 bad debt expense of approximately $429,000. Accrual of sales tax liabilities 

resulted in an increase in accrued liabilities of approximately $160,000 as of December 31, 2008 and 

approximately $13,000 and SI 5,000 of increased interest expense related to lhat liability for fiscal years 

2008 and 2007, respectively. Deferral of a previously recognized sale, prior to the reporting period, 

resulicd in an increase in deferred revenues of approximately $78,000 as of December 31.2008, with an 

increase in revenues recognized of approximately $1,000 and $24,000 in fiscal 2008 and 2007. 

respectively. Compensalion expense for slock opiions gramcd in fiscal 2008 and 2007 resulted in an 

increase in salaries and bonus expenses of approximately $17,000, and S8.000, respectively. 

Formatted: Font: 11 pt. Bold, No underline, 
Font color: Auto 

23 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporalion 
Franchise Disclosure Document Oj-'IO .'Vrngnded OKnfKlS^l 1 
Registration and Non-Registration States 



P L A N E T B E A C H F R A N C H I S I N G C O R P O R A T I O N 

1 AN-D S U B S r o U . R l E S 

N O T E S T O C O N S O L I D A T E D FINANCTAL S T A T E M E N T S 

13, RestalemcBl of 2008 Mnd 2007 Financial Stalemenls, cnatinncd 

A I orDrcemberSl. 2007 
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Prwunudy 
Reported Rotated 

Francfaisc Fees 2,720,918 2,74S460 
Salaries and bonuses 6,616,676 6,633,646 
Tool openling expenn 29J51,163 26.647.915 
Loss from cperations (2^20,2!!) (191,(95) 
Imcresi expetat (17434) (174,204) 
Loss before provision for income taxes (3.036,257) (329.753) 
Net loss P,031,606) (325.102) 
Lost pel common chare 

Basic and diluted (0.24) (0.03) 
Wci^ttcd average tham oulsimding 

Basic and diluted 12434.065 12,961,815 

The effects ofthe restatement adjustments described above on Ihe consolidated statements of cash flows 

f w the fiscal years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 are summarized in the following tables: 

For the year caded DeCTnb«r3l. 1008 
PrcvioBsly 
Reported Rglaled 

Net loss 
N a cash provided by operaling •aivitiei 
Net cash used in investing actinties 
Nd easb used in financing activities 

Net Ion 
Net cash provided by openting activities 
Net cash used b investing aciiviiies 
Net cub provided l : ^ finandng activities 

(150,341) 
277,6i4 

(B65.59JI) 
(261,028) 

{7S(,247) 
264,905 

(857.901) 
(25J.946) 

For fhe yg r ended December 31,1007 

Previniliy 

Reported Rotated 
(3ia.6EE) 

77.121 
(194 J40) 
384,432 

(325,102) 
5SJ55 

(170,489) 
379,447 

14. Snbseqiieiit Events 

On Februaiy 26, 2010. tiie Company boirowcd $250,000 from ETS. L L C for Ihe developmenl of 

prototype concept store in Irvine, California. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS- R E P O R T 

Tothe Board of Directois 
Planet Beach Franchismg Corporation 
and Subsidiaries 

Marrero, Louisiana: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Planet Beach Franchising Corpoiation and 
Subsidiaries (the Company) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and tbc related consolidued statemenis of 
operations, stockholders' (deficit), and cash flows foi each of the three years ended December 31,2010. These 
financial statements are Ihe responsibility of the Company's inanagement Our rcj^Mnsibility is to express an 
•pinion on tticse financial statemciils based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standattls generally accepted m Ihe United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audii to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether Ihe financial statements are free ofmaierial tnicrtwi-nifiit An audit includes consideraiiDn of internal 
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit pmcedures that are apprr^niaie b the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of e:q)ressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Ae Con^iany's mtemal 
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion, Ac audit also includes exambing, 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amoimts and disclosures in the financial stalemenls. assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant fnimatii made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statemem presentation. We beUeve that out audils ptm*ide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financia] stalcmrois refened lo above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the consolidated financial position ofthe Company as of December 31,2010 and 2009, and the consolidated 
results of operations and cash flows for each of the three years ended December 31,2010. in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted to the United States of America, 

Metairie. Louisiana 
Augusi 9,2011 

30th Floor - Energy Centre • 1100 Poydias Street • New Orleans, LA 70163-3000 • Id: 504,559.2978 
One Galleria Blvd, Suite 2100 • Mrialrie, LA 70001 • Tel: 504.B37.5990 • fan; 504,E34.36CS 

Planei Beach Franchising Corporation 
Franchise Disclosure Document Oj.'lO Amended OS 'KKIK'11 
Registration and Non-Registralion Slates 



1-t.ANgT ijMWf tlWt^msiwt; CQRPORAHOV AND SLiti,iDiARmi 

CONSOLOATFrt RAI AtiCV KIlvrTR 

2m 

ASSEIS 

and r»,t. cqbî ilcQU 
RcSlrklci] cxlh 
AaaooB itceirjtile. na DliUormx tot dmbtfjl 

aecOTDB of 1391,691 «nd J733J18, itsj>ttDvdy 
Actmmtj iceehtfile-iclaicd parties 
Du£ from cmpluycci 
inrailnry 
Notel lEfclvable 

Prcpeid ĉ ienses md otlicr assec 

Total cuntal uses 

OTHER ASSETS 

Notes rsdvEble. net orillotrancE for doubtful 
KXDunti of S676J87 tod S51l,tOS. it«pecllvely 

Notes rccdrible-related parues 
OdKi loD£-lan< aSKts 

ToUil olhcr isKU 

s S6,K2E S 33.790 
30.020 

t? 1,791 l,069,«M 
(.3.a7 39,7113 
9.G32 42,(iM 

109.411 *79.2W 
l i ! ,602 223,569 
73,692 56409 

1,576.193 1.966313 

1.WB.1-J 11SB.732 

216.M7 601.012 
1 0 7 ^ 2 I09 j i3 
107,3DO 144.167 

8J5.2J2 

t 3.955.367 S 5.niai67 

(coElinafd) 
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FLANF.T BKACH IHANCHISINC CORP0R.AT10N AND .SIHiSniTARrt^S 

CONSOUDATED STATEMENTS OF OPF.R^-pP|NS 

YEARS ENDED DEO^MBKH 31. 20ltL 2MW AND SOQg 

OFjJtATlNG RgVEVyES 
SalcE of spa equipmeni and pioducis 
Franchise fees 
Royahies and related feet 
Oflier 

Total c^)siciiig levomes 

OrETUTrNr.F:XPF,N-SES 
Cost uf goods sold 
Opcialing c:qx3tscs 
Salaries bomues 
CnmrnissiuE 

Total operating expenses 

LOSS F R O M OPERATTOXS 

OTHER LNCOME (EXPENSE! 
loincsl £ Other income 
Imerest ê îense 
Realized inirial public otfenng expenses 
Realized gain (loss) on investments 

Total other iaconie (expeoje) 

LOSS BEFORE PROVlSlOV 

rrovisioD for irtcome tax 

nr.jwy> 

2010 

2,734.SSI 
25S.0S6 

SJ!3,119 
169,712 

8.745.468 

2,130,811 
3.36U06 
2.975^96 
1.070.049 

9,537.762 

(792J94^ 

1J,693 
(234,920) 
(780.412) 

(999.639) 

(1,791,933) 

f],7!'I,933) 

3009 

4J)1!».466 
liJ7,067 
6.S!3,2S4 

209.333 

13.269,120 

3,692.991 
3.951,089 
4.279,981 
1J79,63I 

I3J03,693 

(254.5721 

34,871 
a56.172) 

(252,519) 

[473.S201 

(708,392) 

(708,392) 

2008 

14,705.685 
3.067.123 
6,833,193 

3^9,831 

25,005,832 

11,131,834 
5,630,367 
6.790,704 
2,013.114 

25.566,019 

(560.1871 

12.818 
{318,575) 

7.697 

(198,060) 

(758.247) 

(758,247) 
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signed) to be identified, in the Data Sheet. If you have not yet secured a site for the Spa at the time 
you sign the Franchise Agreement, you wiil enter into our Approved Location and Territory Addendum, 
attached as Exhibit 2 to the Franchise Agreement, which will govern the site selection process. 

2.2. Site Selection. You must obtain a site for the Spa within 120 days from the Effective Date set 
forth on the Data Sheet ("Site Selection Period") either by (i) entering into a lease or sublease with the 
owner of a site or the prime tenant having possession of a site which is mutually acceptable to you and 
PBFC; or (ii) purchasing real estate which is munially acceptable to you and PBFC. 

2.3. Lease. If you elect to lease premises for your Spa, you must submit a copy of your proposed 
lease for PBFC's approval prior to execution. You must deliver an executed copy of the lease to PBFC 
within 15 days after the execution of the lease. PBFC's acceptance ofthe lease terms does not constitute 
an expression of PBFC's opinion regarding the terms of the lease or the viability ofthe location, 

2.4. Relocation. PBFC will permit you to relocate your Spa to a new approved location within the 
Territory, at your expense, if you lose the right to possess the premises through no fault of your own, or if 
the Spa is destroyed by vandalism, fire or act of God. PBFC will approve the new site if it meets PBFC's 
site selection criteria. You have no right to relocate the Spa without PBFC's prior wrinen consent, 

3. TERRITORY 

3.1. Territory. We grant a Franchise based on our expectation that you will continuously and 
diUgently follow all System requirements. Subject to the exclusions below, PBFC grants to you the right 
to establish and carry on a business within a protected territory that consists of a radius or boundary 
surrounding your Spa (the "Protected Territory"). Your Protected Territory generally will be a circle, the 
center of which will be your location as defined by your signed lease and verified by you. The actual size 
and dimensions of your Territory may be less than stated below and will depend upon the specific 
variables of your Site, including population density, marketing and development trends, traffic flow and 
natural and man-made boundaries. A map plotting the Protected Territory will be attached to this 
Agreemenl as Exhibit 2 upon securing a site for your location. 

If a radius is used to determine your Territory, then the radius of the circle will be based on where Ihe Spa 
site is locaied and will range fi^om: 

(i.) one-half of a mile (1/2 mile) if your Spa is located in a Downtown area or the Central Core 
of a large city; to 

(ii.) two miles (2.0 miles) if your Spa is located in any other Area. 

Your Protected Territory shall exclude: (i) any area that is across a state line, river, navigable waterway, 
interstate, highway or other natural or man-made boundary; and (ii) regional shopping malls, train 
stations, bus stations and airports. 

3.2. Modification of Protected Territory, During the term of this Agreemenl, so long as you are in 
substantial compliance with the terms and condilions of this Agreement, PBFC will not establish or 
locate, or grant any third party the right to establish or locate, another Planet Beach Spa location using the 
System and Proprietary Marks within the Territory identified, or to be identified, in the Data Sheet or 
Exhibit 2 to this Agreemenl except as set forth in ptHneraphSection 3,3 and 3,4 below. If you are in 
breach of this Agreement, or are not otherwise in Good Standing, we may reduce, eliminate or otherwise 
modify your rights in the Territory, including any right of first refiasal. We do not make any 
representation or assurance that you can or will achieve any performance minimums. This Agreement 
does not grant you any other territorial rights. 
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4.2.3. You are in compliance with all other agreements between you and PBFC and/or its 
affiliates; 

4.2.4. You have provided PBFC with written notice of your intention to renew the Franchise 
Agreement at least 90 days but not more than 180 days prior to expiration oflhe then-
current term; 

4.2.5. You have the right to remain in possession of the Spa premises, or you have secured 
other premises acceptable to PBFC for the renewal term; 

4.2.6. At PBFC's request, you effectuate, at your expense, any changes in services, facility, 
items offered or business system so as to reflect Planet Beach's then-current image 

I including interior and exterior design or offerings of Planet Beach ConlempoTonning 
Spas; 

4.2.7. You execute PBFC's then-current form of franchise agreement, which may vary 
materially from the terms of this Agreement and may include, without limitation, higher 
royalty and marketing fees. The renewal franchise agreement, when executed, will 
supersede this Agreement in all respects; and 

4.2.8. You sign a general release in the form prescribed by PBFC, in favor of PBFC and its 
affiliates anci their respective officers, directors, agents, and employees, for all claims 
arising out of or related to this Agreement or any related agreements with PBFC or its 
affiliates. 

5. CONFIDENTIAL OPERATIONS MANUAL 

You must operate your Spa in accordance with PBFC's confidential operations manual (the "Operations 
Manual"), which contains policies, procedures, standards, specifications and methods of operating a 

I Planet Beach Conlempo Spa. PBFC has the right to amend and supplement the Operations Manual from 
time to time in ils discretion. You will make, at your sole expense, changes necessary to conform to the 
Operations Manual, including, but not limited to, upgrading and remodeling the Spa, including leasehold 
improvements, fiimimre, fixtures, equipment, signs, and sofhvare. You acknowledge these requirements 
are necessary and reasonable to preserve the identity, reputation and goodwill PBFC has developed and 
the value of the franchise. You agree to make repairs and updates and to pay all reasonable required costs 
within reasonable time periods that may be established. You will adhere to quality control standards 
prescribed in the Operations Manual or elsewhere with respect to the character or quality ofthe products 
sold and services performed in association with the Marks. The Operations Manual, as amended from 
time to time, is intended to further the purposes of this Agreement and is specifically incorporated into 
this Agreement. The contents of the Operations Manual are protected by the Copyright law of the United 
States and may not be disclosed to any person or entity not affiliated with PBFC and may not be 
duplicated, copied, reproduced or altered in any way. 

6. CONSTRUCTION OF SPA 

After you identify a site for the Spa and are approaching lease execution, you will construct and equip 
[ your Spa to the specifications contained in the Design and Construction Opefations Manual and open for 

business. You will remain responsible for all costs of and connected with design and construction, 
including, but not limited to construcrion drawings, architectural and/or engineering drawings, including 
stamps and seals, fees associated with obtaining building permits, leasehold improvements, equipment, 
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8. OPENTNG 

8.1. Opening for Business. You must open the Spa for business within 275 days of execution of this 
Agreement. If you caimot open wiihin 275 days due to vandalism, fire, acl of God or other circumstances 
beyond your control, you must request an extension from PBFC immediately, which extension will not be 
unreasonably withheld. It is your sole responsibility to ensure that your Spa opens within 275 days of 
execution of ihis Agreement. 

8.2, Pre-Sale Marketing. During the developmenl of your Spa and through the initial opening of your 
Spa you must expend at least $10,000 to 520,000 on advertising and marketing within your Territory. 
You shall make such expendimre in accordance with PBFC's written requirements and specifications. 
Wiihin 60 days of the Spa's opening, you shall supply PBFC with wrinen evidence (by means of 
cancelled checks, paid invoices, copies of advertisements) of the purchase and publication of such 
opening advertising and marketing. You have the right, but are not required, to spend additional sums 
with respect to opening marketing. 

8.3 Opening Approval Process. You may not open the Spa for business until you have achieved-a-_a 
satisfactory minimum membership base of S12,50Q in monthly dues which will be drafted the first full 
month you open your Spa via Electronic Funds Transfer ("EFT"). (For example, if your average monthly 
dues equal S79 per member, then you will have to enroll 159 members diunng the pre-sale period.) A 
PBFC Representative must provide you with written approval and authorization to open. If a PBFC 
Representative does not certify that you have achieved a satisfactory S12,50Q membership base and 120 
days from lease execution have expired, then you may apply for an exception to open. Whether PBFC 
approves your Spa opening prior to attaining S12.500 a satisfactory m monthly dues will depend upon an 
analysis of pre-sale marketing efforts and related facts. 

9. YOUR OBLIGATIONS 

9.1. Operations. You must operale your Spa in accordance with the Operations Manual which 
contains policies, procedures, standards, specifications and methods of operating a Planet Beach Spa. 
Policies include but are not limited to the daily hours of operation. Planet Beach's Membership Policy, 
Reciprocation Policy, etc. 

9.2. Compliance with Applicable Laws. You shall operate your Spa in strict compliance with all 
applicable laws, regularions and ordinances including, without limitations, laws and regulations 
applicable to or affecting health and safety, registering your Spa with the appropriate authority where and 
when applicable, taxation issues, membership agreements, and employee contracts. You must obtain and 
maintain all permits, licenses, and registrations required for the lawful operation ofyour Spa and comply 
with all health and safety codes. If you are a corporation, partnership or limited liability company, then 
the name of your entity shall not include any portion of any of the Proprietary Marks; provided, however, 
you shall register for fictitious name usage in the jurisdiction in which the Spa is located and promptly 
provide Planet Beach a copy of the registration. Planet Beach is neither responsible nor liable for 
researching, knowing, acting on, and/or advising you and/or anyone on any state, city, county, parish, 
and/or local laws that will apply to the Spa's operaiions in that specific area. Planet Beach cannot 
provide you with any advice, legal or otherwise, on local issues. You must provide Planet Beach with 
copies of all permits, licenses and registrations wiihin 30 days of opening your Spa. 

9.3. Aulhorized Products and Services and Approved Suppliers, You shail not conduct any business 
or sell any products at the Spa other ihan the business and products approved by Planet BeoohPBFC. 
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10.1, Initial Franchise Fee. In consideration ofthe rights granted under ihis Agreement, you have paid 
to PBFC an initial franchise fee ("Initial Franchise Fee") in the amount reflected on the Data Sheet. The 
initial franchise fee is deemed fully eamed upon payment and non-refimdable. 

10.2, Royalty Fee. During the term of this Agreement, you will pay to PBFC a monthly Royally Fee 
("Royalty Fee") in an amount equal to 6% of your "Gross SalesGross Revenue" eamed during the 
preceding month. If you are non-compliant and have been defaulted, you must pay a monthly Royalty Fee 
in an amount equal to 9% of your "Gross SalesGross Revenue" eamed during the preceding month until 
you become compliant. Non-Compliant Franchisees are those who receive a default notice with a 30 day 
notice to cure letter and fail to cure the default. On the 31" day, PBFC will begin drafting royalties at 9% 
until the defauh is cured. Gross SalesGross Re\'enue shall include ail revenues from sales made by you 
from all business conducted at or from your Spa, including but not limited to amounts received from the 
sale of spa or tanning sessions, prepaid packages, memberships and any other goods and services and 
tangible property of any nature whatsoever. PBFC will sometimes refer to Gross SalesGross Revenue as 
the sum of Cash, NET EFT and Retail. Grosg SalesGross Revenue shall not include the amouni of sales 
tax imposed by any federal, state, municipal or other govemmental authority and you agree to pay such 
amounts as and when they become due. 

10.3, Brand Development Fee. During the term of this Agreemenl, you will pay to PBFC a monihly 
Brand Development Fee in an amount equal to 2% of your "Gross SalesGross Revenue" eamed during 
the preceding month. 

10.4, Credit Card fVocessing Fee. You shall pay to PBFC the amount of the credit card processing fee 
charged to PBFC from the credit card processor for any payments made by you to Planet Boaoh PBFC 
and/or any purchases made by you from Planet BoacihPBFC. 

10.5, Payment Procedures. You must make all payments to PBFC through Ihe AUTODRAFT system. 
All payments are due on Ihe 1" and deemed late on 5th of every month for the preceding month. In the 
event that any paymenis are due on a national holiday, payment will be due on the first business day 
following such holiday. A laie fee of $ 100 will be assessed for each week that payment is delinquent. An 
insufficient funds fee of SlOO will be assessed for any AUTODRAFT payment rejected as a result of 
insufficient funds. In addition to the late fee and the overdue amount, interest will accrue on such amount 
from the date it was due until paid at 18% per annum or the maximum rate permitted by state law, 
whichever is less. Interest will be compounded monthly and shall be in addition to any other remedy 
PBFC may have under this Agreement or applicable law. 

10.6, Refunds, All fees are fiilly eamed when they become due and are not refundable. 

11. PROPRIETARY MARKS AND COPYRIGHTS 

11.1. License, During the term of this Agreement, you are granted a non-exclusive license to use the 
Proprietary Marks in connection with the operation of your Spa. You shall display the Proprietary Marks 
only in the manner thai PBFC directs or pennits. Your license to use the Proprietary Marks shall 
automatically cease upon terminalion or expiration oflhis Agreement. 

11.2. Ownership. You acknowledge that the Proprietary Marks are valid and are PBFC's sole property. 
You will not, eilher during or after the term of this Agreement, do anything, or assist any other person to 
do anything, which would infringe upon, harm or contest Planet Beach's rights in any of the Proprietary 
Marks. 

11.3. Goodwill, You acknowledge lhat all gotxlwill which may arise from your use of any of the 
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13.1, Generally. You must participate in all marketing programs required by Planet Beach in writing or 
contained in the Operaiions Manual. You may place or display at your Spa (interior and exterior) only 
the signs, emblems, lettering, logos and displays and marketing materials as Planet Beach approves in 
writing from time to time. You must submit to Planet Beach, at least 10 days prior to your use, samples 
of all sales promotional and marketing materials you desire to use for approval. Planet Beach's failure to 
approve or disapprove the materials within 10 days of receipt will be deemed a disapproval. You may not 
use any marketing or promotional materials for which Planet Beach has not given its prior written 
approval. 

13.2, Territorial Marketing Restriction. You are not permitted to solicit customers and/or markei 
outside your Territory, except to the extent that you have received Planet Beach's prior wrinen 
authorization, which Planet Beach will not unreasonably withhold. Planet Beach may condition its 
authorization upon your agreement to offer System franchisees who are operating Spas in contiguous 
territories the opportunity to participate in, and share the expense of, such solicitafion and/or marketing. 
You may not market your Spa or any producls or services offered by the Spa via the Intemet wilhout 
Planet Beach's prior written consent, which may be given or withheld in Planet Beach's sole discretion. 

13.3, Marketing Fund, Planet Beach may, in its discretion, establish local marketing cooperatives for 
the common benefit of Planei Beach's franchisees. 

13.3.1. Local Cooperatives. Planet Beach has the right, in its discretion, to designate any 
geographical area for purposes of establishing a regional marketing and promotional cooperative 
("Cooperative"), and to determine whether you must participate in a Cooperative. If a Cooperative has 
been established applicable to the Spa at the time you begin operating under this Agreement, you must 
immediately become a member of such Cooperative. If a Cooperative applicable to the Spa is established 
at any later time during the term of this Agreement, you must become a member of such Cooperative no 
later ihan 30 days after the date on which the Cooperative begins operation. Planet Beach has the right to 
change, combine or dissolve cooperatives. If the Spa is within the territory of more than one Cooperative, 
you are required to be a member of only one such Cooperative. The following provisions will apply to 
each Cooperative: 

a) Each Cooperative will be organized and govemed in a form and manner, 
and will commence operation on a date, approved in advance by Planet 
Beach; 

b) Each Cooperative will be organized for the exclusive purpose of 
administering regional marketing programs and developing, subject to 
our approval, standardized marketing materials for use by the members 
in local marketing; 

c) All activities and contributions to the Cooperative shall be determined by 
a majority vote of the Spas in the Cooperative; and 

d) No promotional or advertising plans or materials may be used by a 
Cooperative or fumished to its members without our prior written 
approval. All such plans and materials shall be submitted to Planet Beach 
in accordance with the procedure set forth in ParaerophSection 15.1 
hereof 

14. INSURANCE 
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acceptable for tax reporting purposes. You must ftimish to Planet Beach copies of federal, state and local 
sales, income or other tax retums filed in coimection with the Spa by April I of the following year. 
Failure to submit on time will maximum late charge of S300.00 per month, per occurrence 

16. ACCOUNTING 

16.1. Application of Payments. Planet Beach has the right to apply all payments as it deems 
appropriate in its discretion, regardless of the purpose for which such payment is designated; provided, 
however. Planet Beach shall not apply payment to any indebtedness that you have idenlified in writing as 
a disputed charge, 

16.2. Interest. You must pay all bills, fees, charges and other obligations to Planet Beach in strict 
accordance with the applicable payment and credit terms. Any amount not paid when due, will bear 
interest from the due date at the rate of 18% per annum, or the maximum allowed by law, whichever rate 
shall be less. Interest will be compounded monthly. The payment of such interest or other amounts due 
shall not be deemed to constitute a waiver of any other rights available to Planet Beach. 

16.3. Audits. Planet Beach or its designee may inspect or conduct an audit of your accounts, business 
and financial books and records, local marketing records, tax retums and other records during regular 
business hours. If Ihe audit discloses an understatement of Gross Receipts for any period or periods, you 
must immediately pay to Planet Beach all Royalty Fees and any other sums due under this Agreement, 
plus interest on these monies at the rate set fonh in this Agreement. If any audit reveals that you have 
imderreported any amounts by more than 2% in any period or periods, or if you fail to timely submit 
complete, accurate and legible reports, then in addition to paying all monies due, you shall reimburse 
Planet Beach for the cost of the audit, including the charges of any independent certified public 
accountant, attorneys' fees, other legal costs and the travel expenses, room, board and compensation of 
Planet Beach's employees, 

17. INSPECTIONS 

Planet Beach or its designee has the right at any time during regular business hours, and without prior 
notice, to conduct a reasonable inspection of the Spa. Any such inspection will be at Planet Beach's 
expense, unless Planet Beach is required to make any additional inspections in cormection with your 
failure to comply with this Agreement. In such event, Planet Beach has the right to charge you for the 
costs of making the addilional inspections, including without limitation travel expenses, room and board 
and compensation of employees. You must promptly remedy at your sole expense any deficiency found 
during any inspection. 

18. COVENANTS 

18.1. During the Term of this Agreement, During the term of Ihis Agreement, neiiher you nor any of 
your principals shall, directly or indirectly, through corporations, partnerships, limited liability 
companies, tmsts, associations, joint ventures, or other unincorporated businesses, perform any services 
for, engage in or acquire, participate or have any financial or other interest in any other business or other 
entities offering spa or tanning services or other services or products offered by Planet Beach locations, 
provided, however, that this provision shall not apply to the operation of any other Planet Beach 
franchised business pursuant to a valid franchise agreement with Planet Beach. 

18.2. After the Term of this Agreement, For a period of 2 years following termination or expiration of 
this Agreement, or the termination of any principal's interest in the Spa, neither you nor any of yoiu-
principals shall, directly or indirectly, through corporations, partnerships, limited liability companies, 
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21.3.4. Your execution (or your principals' execufion, as applicable) of a general release, in a 
form prescribed by Planet Beach, of all claims against Planet Beach and its officers, directors, 
agents, employees, and affiliates. Notwithstanding such release, you shall remain obligated under 
those provisions of this Agreement that expressly extend beyond the term hereof; and 

21.3.5. The buyer's execution of Planet Beach's then-current Single Unit Franchise Agreement 
and payment to Planet Beach of a transfer fee of $10,000, 

21.4. Death or Disability. In the event of your death, disability or incapacitation (or the death, 
disability or incapacitation of your principals or personal guarantors if you are a partnership, corporation 
or limited liability company), your legal representative (or your principal's or guarantor's respective legal 
representative, as applicable) shall have Ihe right to continue the operation of the Spa under this 
Agreement, without paymenl of a transfer fee, if: (i) within 90 days from the date of death, disability or 
incapacitation (the "90 day period"), such person has obtained Planet Beach's prior written approval; and 
(ii) such person successfully completes Planet Beach's required training programs (which Planet Beach 
will provide at its then-current tuition rate). Such assignment by operation of law will not be deemed in 
violation of this Agreement, provided such heirs or legatees accept the condifions imposed by this 
Agreement and are acceptable to Planet Beach. 

21.5. Right of First Refiisal. Planet Beach shall have the irrevocable first right and opfion to purchase 
your business on the same terms and conditions as any bona fide purchaser who wishes to become a 
Planet Beach franchisee. Planet Beach may exercise this right of first refiisal by notifying you of Planet 
Beach's decision to do so in writing within 30 days after receipt of any third party offers that you provide. 
Any sale or attempted sale without first giving Planet Beach the right of first refiisal shall be void and of 
no force or effect. 

21.6. Transfer to a Corporation or Limited Liability Company. You have the right to assign your rights 
under this Agreement to a coiporation or limited liability company provided: 

21.6.1. The entity is newly organized and its activities are exclusively confined to operating the 
Planet Beach franchise; 

21.6.2. You are, and at all times remain, the owner of 51% of the outstanding shares of the 
corporation or a controlling interest in the limited liability company; 

21.6.3. The new entity delivers to Planet Beach a written assumption of your obligafions under 
this Agreement; 

21.6.4. All shareholders, members and/or managers of the new entity sign Planet Beach's 
Guaranty Agreement; and 

21.6.5. The entity must adhere to the requirements set forth in this Agreement reiafing to 
management of the Spa, 

22. CHANGES AND MODIFICATIONS 

Franchisor reserves and shall have the sole right to make changes in the Manual, the System, and the 
Proprietary Marks at any time and without prior notice to Franchisee. Franchisee understands and agrees 
that due to changes in conqietitive circumstances, presently unforeseen changes in the needs of customers, 
and/or presently unforeseen technological innovations, the System must not remain static in order that it 
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to immediately cease or correct such use after receiving written or oral notification from Planet Beach; 

23.2.9. You fail to find a site for your Spa and submit il to Planet Beach for approval within 60 
days of the execution of this Agreement, and you fail to request in wrifing, and Planet Beach does not 
elect to grant you, an extension of this Site Selection Period; 

23.2.10. You fail to open your Spa within 275 days of Planet Beach's execution of this 
Agreement; 

23.2.11. You abandon your Spa (for purposes of this provision, the term "abandon" shall mean 
your failure to operate the Spa for 3 or more consecutive days); 

23.2.12. You fail to cure any default of your lease or sublease for your Spa's location 
within the relevant cure period, if any, or to remedy any default under any note, lease, or sublease for the 
Spa's location, or for the equipment or invenlory therein, or lose the right to possession of the Spa's 
location, provided however, that if any such loss of possession results through no fault of your own, and 
the premises are damaged or destroyed by fire, fiood or other natural disaster such that they cannot, in 
Planet Beach's sole judgment, reasonably be restored, or you are not permitted under the lease or sublease 
to restore, then this Agreement shall not be terminated for that reason for a period of 60 days thereafter, 
provided that Planet Beach has approved (i) a site within that time to which you will relocate for the 
remainder of the term of this Agreement; and (ii) your schedule for reopening the Spa, which approval 
shall not be unreasonably withheld; 

23.2.13. You purport to transfer any rights or obligations arising under this Agreement to any 
third party without Planet Beach's prior written consent, including the sale of the assets to a non-Planet 
Beach franchisee; 

23.2.14. You violate the confidentiality/non-disclosure obligalions of this Agreement; 

23.2.15. The provisions contained in this Agreement for transfer by you upon death, 
disability or incompetence are not strictly followed; 

23.2.16. You violate the covenant not to compete; 

23.2.17. You fail to obtain Planet Beach's approval or consent as required by this 
Agreement; or 

23.2.18. You violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and/or any other agreement with 
Planet Beach on 2 or more occasions within any 12-month period (notwithstanding the cure of any 
individual violafion). 

23.3. Termination bv Planet Beach After a Thirty (30) Dav Cure Period. Planet Beach has the right to 
terminate this Agreement, after providing you a 30-day cure period, if you fail to comply with any term of 

I this Agreement not listed in Paragraph Section 22.2. 

23.4. Cross-Default. If you are the owner of more than 25% of another Planet Beach franchise or 
corporate or limited liability company franchisee, then any breach of the franchise agreement for such 
additional franchise will constitute a breach of this Agreement, and be grounds for Planet Beach to 
terminate this Agreement. Moreover, a breach of this Agreement is grounds for termination of any other 
agreement you have with Planet Beach or its affiliates. 
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24.1.10. Provide Planet Beach, within 30 days after the effective date of termination or 
expiration, evidence safisfactory to Planet Beach of your compliance with the 
foregoing obligations; and 

24.1.11. Comply with all provisions of this Agreement that by their nature survive the 
termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

24.2. Security Interest in Personal Property. Planet Beach shall have a security interest in any 
equipment, supplies and other personal property on the site if Planet Beach has not received all fiinds due 
and owing from you and if Planet Beach is entitled by law to possession and a lien against such property. 

24.3, Option to Purchase Personal Property, Planet Beach, its afflliate or its assignee also has the 
option, but is not obligated, to purchase any personal property used in connection with the operation of 
your Spa by providing you written notice of its election within 30 days after termination or expiration of 
this Agreement and paying you the book value for such personal property within 30 days of such notice. 
For purposes of this paragraphSection. "book value" means the amount you actually paid for the personal 
property less depreciafion (calculated by using the straight-line depreciafion method on a 10 year 
depreciafion schedule irrespective of the depreciation method or schedule you use for accounfing 
purposes). Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent that Planet Beach exercises its right to purchase 
any personal property that is subject to a lease or finance agreement, the purchase price of such personal 
property shall equal the amount of your remaining obligations under the lease or fmance agreemenl, as 
applicable. In the event that the amounts due are in excess of book value, then the purchase price shall be 
equal to the lesser ofthe amount due under the lease or finance agreement or book value. Planet Beach 
shall be entitled to offset the purchase price by the amount of money owed by you to Planet Beach for any 
payments necessary to acquire clear title to property or for any other debt. If Planet Beach exercises its 
opfion to purchase, pending the closing of such purchase. Planet Beach has the right to appoint a manager 
to maintain operafion of the Spa, or Planet Beach may require that you close the Spa during such period 
without removing any assets. You are required to maintain in force all insurance policies required under 
this Agreement unril the date of such closing. 

25. CHOICE OF LAW; DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

25.1. Goveming Law. This Agreement shall be deemed to have been made in the State of Louisiana 
and shall be construed according to the laws of Louisiana without regard to its conflict of laws, La^CC 
Arts. 3515 et seq., and any amendments and/or revisions thereto. 

25.2. Intemal Dispute Resolution. Before commencing any legal action against Planet Beach or its 
afflliates with respect to any such claim or dispute, you must submit a nofice of dispute which specifies, 
in detail, the precise nature and grounds of such claim or dispute to the Planet Beach -̂L-egal Departments 
Counsel.tr- If you are in a territory with an Area Representative, you must first submit the claim directly 
to your Area Representative prior to engaging PBFC's Legal Department. Resolution of your dispute 
may involve an extemal, neutral Ombudsman at Planet Beach's discretion. If your claim or dispute 
cannot be resolved you must agree to a face to face meeting between you, your attomey if you have 

I retained one, a corporate representative from Planet Beach and the GeseFa^PBFC's Counsel prior to 
engaging in mediation. This meeting may occur at a neutral meeting place. You must exhaust these 
internal dispute resolution procedures before proceeding to mediation. 

25.3. Mediafion. At Planet Beach's opfion, all claims or disputes between you and Planet Beach or its 
affiliates arising out of, or in any way relating to, this Agreement, or any of the parties' respective rights 
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in any action, proceeding or counterclaim, whether at law or equity, regardless of which party brings suit. 
This waiver shall apply to any matter whatsoever between the parties hereto which arises out of or is 
related in any way to this Agreement, the performance of either party, and/or your purchase from Planet 
Beach of the franchise and/or any goods or services. 

25.9. Waiver of Punifive Damages. You waive to the fiillest extent permitted by law, any right to or 
claim for any punifive, exemplary, incidental, indirect, special or consequential damages (including, 
without limitation, lost profits) which you the parties may have against Planet Beach, its affiliates, 
successors or assigns, arising out of any cause whatsoever (whether such cause be based in contract, 
negligence, strict liability, other tort or otherwise) and agree that in the event of a dispute, recovery shall 
be limited to actual damages. If any other term of this Agreement is fotmd or detennined to be 
unconscionable or unenforceable for any reason, the foregoing provisions shall continue in full force and 
efTect, including, without limitation, the waiver of any right to claim any consequential damages. 

25.10. Class Action Waiver. You hereby agree to waive any class action proceeding or counterclaim 
against Planet Beach, its affiliates, successors or assigns, whether at law or equity, regardless ofwhich 
party brings suit. This waiver shall apply to any matter whatsoever between the parties hereto which 
arises out of or is related in any way to this Agreement, the performance of either party, and/or your 
purchase from Planet Beach, its affiliates, successors or assigns of the franchise and/or any goods or 
services. 

25.11. Attomeys' Fees. If either party institutes any judicial or arbitration proceeding to enforce any 
obligations under or to interpret ihe terms of this Agreement and Planet Beach prevails in the action or 
proceeding, you shall be liable to Planet Beach for all costs, including reasonable attomeys' fees, incurred 
in connection with such proceeding. 

25.12. Nonwaiver. Planet Beach's failure to insist upon strict compliance with aiiy provision of this 
Agreement shall not be a waiver of Planet Beach's right to do so, any law, custom, usage or mle to the 
contrary notwithstanding. Delay or omission by Planet Beach respecting any breach or default shall not 
affeci Planet Beach's rights respecfing any subsequent breaches or defaults. All rights and remedies 
granted in this Agreement shall be cumulafive. Planet Beach's election to exercise any remedy available 
by law or contract shall not be deemed a waiver or preclude exercise of any other remedy, 

26. CONSTRUCTION 

26.1. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties conceming 
the franchisee's fianchise; no promises, inducements or representations not contained in this Agreement 
have been made, Hor shall any be of any force or effect, nor binding on the parties. Modifications of this 
Agreement must be in writing and signed by both parties. Planet Beach reserves the right to change Planet 
Beach's policies, procedures, standards, specifications or manuals at Planet Beach's discretion. Nothing in 
the Agreement or in any related agreement is intended to disclaim the representation we made in the 
franchise disclosure document. 

26.2. Survival. Any provisions of this Agreement which may be reasonably interpreted to impose any 
obligation after termination or expiration hereof shall survive such termination or expirafion and be 
binding upon the parties. 

26.3. Severability. TTie parties agree that ifany provisions of this Agreement may be constmed in two 
ways, one of which would render the provision illegal or otherwise voidable or unenforceable and the 
other which would render it valid and enforceable, such provision shall have the meaning, which renders 
it valid and enforceable. The language of all provisions of this Agreement shal! be constmed according to 
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REPRESENTATIONS, PROMISES, INDUCEMENTS, GUARANTEES OR WARRANTIES OF ANY 
KIND WERE MADE BY OR ON BEHALF OF PLANET BEACH, WHICH HAVE CAUSED YOU TO 
ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT. YOU UNDERSTAND THAT WHETHER YOU SUCCEED AS A 
FRANCHISEE IS DEPENDENT UPON YOUR EFFORTS, BUSINESS JLTOGMENTS, THE 
PERFORMANCE OF YOUR EMPLOYEES, MARKET CONDTTIONS AND VARL\BLE FACTORS 
BEYOND THE CONTROL OR INFLUENCE OF PLANET BEACH, YOU FURTHER 
UNDERSTAND THAT SOME FRANCHISEES ARE MORE, OR LESS, SUCCESSFUL THAN 
OTHER FRANCHISEES AND THAT PBFC HAS MADE NO REPRESENTATIONS THAT YOU 
WILL DO AS WELL AS ANY OTHER FRANCHISEE, 

28.3. Receipt, THE UNDERSIGNED ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF PLANET BEACH'S 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND CONTRACTS FOR 
THE PLANET BEACH SPA FRANCHISE AT LEAST 14 CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TO 
EXECUTION OF THIS AGREEMENT OR PAYMENT OF ANY MONIES FOR THE FRANCHISE. 
THE UNDERSIGNED ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF THIS AGREEMENT, WFTH ALL BLANKS 
COMPLETED AND WITH ANY AMENDMENTS AND EXHIBITS, AT LEAST 7 CALENDAR 
DAYS PRIOR TO EXECUTION OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

28.4. Your Business Efforts, YOU, AS AN INDEPENDENT BUSINESS PERSON OR ENTITY, 
RECOGNIZE THAT THERE ARE ECONOMIC HAZARDS IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
OPERATION OF ANY BUSINESS, INCLUDING THE TYPE CONTEMPLATED BY YOU 
PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT. YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT PLANET BEACH DOES NOT 
GUARANTEE YOUR SUCCESS, FINANCIAL OR OTHERWISE, EVEN THOUGH YOU MAY 
FOLLOW OR RELY ON PLANET BEACH'S ADVICE, RECOMMENDATIONS, PROGRAMS, 
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES. YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE MADE AN 
INDEPENDENT INVESTIGATION OF THE FRANCHISED BUSINESS AHD THAT NO 
REPRESENTATION HAS BEEN MADE BY PLANET BEACH REGARDING THE POTENTIAL OR 
FUTURE PROFTTABILrTY OF THE FRANCHISED BUSINESS, NOR OF THE FUTURE NUMBER 
OF PLANET BEACH SPAS AND ANY BENEFITS FLOWING THEREFROM. YOU UNDERSTAND 
THAT ANY INCOME OR PROFFFS YOU MAY REALIZE WILL BE PRIMARILY THE RESULT OF 
YOUR EFFORTS AND LABORS, AND NOT THOSE OF PLANET BEACH OR THIRD PARTIES. 
THIS FRANCHISE IS NOT A SECURTFY AND YOU AGREE NOT TO RELY ON PLANET BEACH 
OR ANY THIRD PARTY TO PRODUCE INCOME FOR YOU PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT, 

28.5. Opportunitv to Review by Your Advisors. YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT PLANET BEACH 
HAS RECOMMENDED, AND THAT YOU HAVE HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO OBTAIN, 
REVIEW OF THIS AGREEMENT AND PLANET BEACH'S FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE 
DOCUMENT BY YOUR LAWYER, ACCOUNTANT OR OTHER BUSINESS ADVISOR PRIOR TO 
EXECUTION HEREOF. 

28.6. Execution Of Agreement. EACH OF THE UNDERSIGNED PARTIES WARRANTS THAT FT 
HAS THE FULL AUTHORITY TO SIGN AND EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU ARE A 
PARTNERSHIP, CORPORATION OR LIMFFED LIABILITY COMPANY, THE PERSON 
EXECUTING THIS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF SUCH PARTNERSHIP, CORPORATION OR 
LEMFTED LIABILFTY COMPANY WARRANTS TO PLANET BEACH, BOTH INDFVIDUALLY 
AND IN HIS CAPACITY AS PARTNER, OFFICER, MEMBER OR MANAGER, AS APPLICABLE, 
THAT ALL OF THE PARTNERS OF THE PARTNERSHIP, ALL OF THE SHAREHOLDERS OF 
THE CORPORATION, OR ALL OF THE MEMBERS AND MANAGERS OF THE LIMFFED 
LIABILFTY COMPANY, AS APPLICABLE, HAVE READ AND APPROVED THIS AGREEMENT, 
INCLUDING ANY RESTRICTIONS WHICH THIS AGREEMENT PLACES UPON RIGHTS TO 
TRANSFER THEIR INTEREST IN THE PARTNERSHIP, CORPORATION OR LIMFFED 
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MULTI-UNIT OPTION AGREEMENT 

This Multi-Unit Option Agreement ("Agreement) entered into this dav of .2011. .between 
Planet Beach Franchising Corporation, a Louisiana corporation, with an address at 5161 Taravella Road. 
Marrero, Louisiana 70072 (hereafter "Planet Beach"), and (hereafter 
"vou")-

.Background 

A. Contemporaneous with the execution of this Agreement, vou and Planet Beach have entered into 
a Single Unii Franchise Agreement (the "First Franchise Agreement") for the right to establish 
and operale a single Planei Beach Contempo Spa (the "First Sna") and paid the Initial Franchise 
Fee.̂  

B. Planet Beach offers qualified frmichisees the right and opfion to open and operate. 2 or 4̂  
additional Planet Beach Contempo Spas (the "Additional Spas") during the term of the option 
period (defined below) and otherwise unon the terms and condilions of this Agreement. ̂  

.''I'ou uish to purchase an option to establish and operate 
and condifions set forth in this Agreement.̂  

Additional Spas under the terms 

NOW. THEREFORE, for valuable consideraiion. the receipt and sufficiency of which is herebv 
acknowledged. Ihe parries atn'ee as follows:, 

Agreement, 

1 • ,Grant of Option. In consideration of your payment TO Planet Beach^pf a $ ôption fee 
(the "Opfion Fee"), which is due and pavable upon vour execution of this Agreement. Planet 
Beach grants vou Ihe right and opfion to establish and operate Addifional Spas under the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement. This Option Fee is deemed fullv eamed upon pa\'ment 
and is nonrefundable.̂  

2. ^ Eligibility, You must purchase this Opfion when vou execute the First Franchise Agreement.̂  

3. pption Period. You mav not execute a lease for anv Addifional Spa prior to exercising vour i ' 
option pursuant to Section 4 below. Your option to establish 1 additional Sna will expire one veai^ 
and one dav from the dale of the execution of Ihis agreement. Your option to establish 2 
additional Spas will expire Ihree vears and one dav from the date of the execution of this 
agreement. Your option Io establish 4 additional Spas will expire four vears and one dav from the 
date of the execution of this agreement. If you fail to meet the option period listed above vou no 
longer have an option for those additional Spas for which vou do not have opened and operating, 
unless vou request in ^Tiling an extension which wiil be approved al Planet Beach's sole 
discretion.. 
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4.2. You are not in default under ihis Agreement, or anv other agreement with Planet Beach 
and/or its affiliate, including anv other franchise agreement or developmenl agreemenl and 
have fi]Hv and faithfully perfonned all of your material obligations under anv such 
agreements throughout their respective terms; 
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mediation proceedings have been terminated either: (i) as the result of a v̂ Tinen declaration of the 
medialor(s) that further mediation efforts are not worthwhile: or (ii) as a result of a wrinen declaration by 
Planei Beach. The parries shall each bear their own costs of mediation and shall share equally the filing 
fee imposed byTsTMP and the mediator's fees. Planet Beach's rights to mediation, as set forth herein. 
mav be specifically enforced bv Planet Beach. . „.-—-{ Formatted! Font: (Default) Times New Roman 
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prises out of or is related in anv wav to this Agreement, the performance of either parr\-. and̂ or vour 
purchase from Planei Beach of the franchise, option and/or anv goods or sen'ices, ^ 
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23, Additional Documentation. You must from time to fime. subsequent to the dale first set 
forth above, at Planet Beach's requesi and wilhout further consideration, execute and deliver such other 
documentation or agreement and take such other action as Planet Beach mav reasonablv require in order 
to effectuate the transactions contemplated in this Agreement, In the evenl that vou fail to compiv with 
the provisions of this Section, vou herebv appoinl Planei Beach as vour altomev-in-fact to execute anv 
and all documents on vour behalf reasonablv necessary to effecmaie the transactions contemplated 
herein,^ _^—{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Ronnan ) 
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Australian Gold; for Australian Gold, Swedish Beauty, Designer Skin private label and co-branded 
products. 

Whiter Image; for teeth whitening products. 

Legacy; for private label candles. 

Dream Time; for authorized retail products. 

Matworks: for all Spa flooring covering needs including vinyl base, adhesives and transition malerials. 

Spa fiimiture vendors as approved by PBFC: for all Spa fiimiture including lobby and service room 
fumiture. 

ACIGI Relaxation - Cyber Relax Massage Chair 

AMI - Aqua Massage: Massage and Hydrotherapy equipmeni and authorized accessories, 

JTL Enterprises - HydroMassage (Dry Hydrotherapy Massage) 

Ergoline - UVUV Equipment (Inlemational only) 

ETS - UVUV Equipment (Domesfic only) 
^^^..--'{Fonnatted; Space Before: Auto, After: Auto ] 

JK Ergoline- Equipmeni (Domestic onlv) 

Australian Gold - Auiobronze Spray booth equipment and supplies. Mobile airbrush svslem and 
supplies. 

I MTI - Mysfic Tan Booths: UVUV Free/Spray Tanning equipmeni and authorized retail products. 

Photo Medex: Lumiere" (Facial Unit) and authorized retail products. 

Sybarific, Inc. - Hydration Station and SlimCapsule equipment and authorized products. 

UMO - UMO Facial & Hand Spa 

02 Innovations - Oxygen Unit 

Therasage - Far Infrared Massage Bed, Sauna and Chairs 

Workflow One - Printed Malerials 

Pel Hughes - Printed Materials/Direct Mail 

Professa Grafix - Printed Materials 

Valpak - Marriage Mail 

Spa Boom - Online Gift Certificates 
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EXHIBrr 2 
TO 

PLAKEJ BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
SINGLE UNIT FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

APPROVED LOCATION AND TERRITORY ADDENDUM 

The undersigned franchisee has the right to establish one Planet Beach Spa at the following Approved 
Location (as defined in Section 2 of the Franchise Agreement); 

Your Protected Territory generally will be a circle, the center of which will be your location as defined by 
your signed lease and verified by you. The actual size and dimensions of your Territory may be less than 
slated below and will depend upon the specific variables of your Site, including population density, 
marketing and development trends, traffic flow and namral and man-made boundaries. A map plotting 
the Protected Territory will be attached hereto upon securing a site for your locafion. 

If a radius is used to determine your Territory, then the radius of the circle will be based on where the Spa 
site is located and will range from; 

(i.) one-half of a mile ('A mile) i f your Spa is located in a Downtown area or the Central Core 
of a large city; to 

(ii.) IWO miles (2.0 miles) if your Spa is located in any other Area. 

Your Protected Territory shall exclude: (i) any area that is across a state line, river, navigable waterway, 
interstate, highway or other natural or man-made boundary; and (ii) regional shopping malls, train 
stafions, bus stations and airports. 

PLANET B E A C H FRANCHISING CORPORATION 

By: 

FRANCHISEE 

Witness 

Wimess 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY GUARANTOR 

WHEREAS, a Guaranty Agreemenl dated. 
is being entered into between Planet Beach Franchising Corporation and 
("Guarantor"), whereunder Guarantor has guaranteed the obligafions of a corporate, limited partnership or 
limiled liability company franchisee to Planet Beach Franchising Corporation, or is the spouse of an 
individual franchisee of Planet Beach Franchising Corporafion, and 

WHEREAS,—Planet Beach Franchising Corporation and Guarantor desire to clarify the 
relationship berween them. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Guarantor acknowledges that Guarantor has conducted an independent 
investigation of the Planet Beach Franchising Corporafion franchise program and recognizes that the 
business venmre contemplated by the fi^nchisee involves business risk and success will be largely 
dependent upon the ability of the franchisee. Guarantor and other persons with an interest in the franchise 
as independeni business persons. Planet Beach Franchising Corporafion expressly disclaims the making 
of, and Guarantor acknowledges not receiving, any guaranty or warraniy, express or implied, nor any 
representation as to the potential volume, profits or success of the business venture contemplated by the 
Franchise Agreement. Guarantor funher represents that Guarantor is not a party to any agreement which 
might interfere with the performance required of persons with an interest in the franchise under the Planet 
Beach Franchising Corporation's Single Unit Franchise Agreemenl, and that entering inlo such agreement 
shall not in any way interfere with or constitute a breach of any prior existing contract to which Guarantor 
is a party. 

Wimess Guarantor, Individually 

Witoess Guarantor, Individually 

Planet Beach Franchising Coiporation 
Franchise Disclosure Document H?-'l() An 
Registration and Non-Registraiion States 



II. TENANT'S FAILURE TO EXTENT) THE LEASE TERM. 

2.0 If the Lease conlains the term renewal or extension right(s) and if Tenant allows the term to expire 
without exercising said right(s), Landlord will give Franchisor written nofice thereof, and Franchisor will 
have the righl and option to exercise the Tenant's renewal or extension right(s) on the same terms and 
conditions as are contained in the Lease by giving writlen notice to Landlord within thirty (30) days of 
receipt of Landlord's notice. If Franchisor exercises such righl(s) Landlord and Franchisor will promptly 
execute a lease assumpfion agreement that will provide for Franchisor's assumption of the Lease effective 
at the commencement of the extension or renewal term. 

III. TERMINATION OF A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. 

3.0 Franchisor will have the right and option to assume the Lease if any franchise agreement between 
Franchisor and Tenant is terminated for any reason during the term of ihe Lease. If any franchise 
agreement between Franchisor and Tenant is terminated and Franchisor desires to assume the Lease it may 
give written notice to Landlord requesting that Landlord specify any existing defaults by Tenant under the 
Lease. Wiihin fifteen (15) days after receipt of such nofice. Landlord will give Franchisor written nofice 
specifying any existing defaults by Tenant under the Lease. 

3.1 If any franchise agreement between Franchisor and Tenant is terminated. Tenant shall, within ten 
(10) days after written demand by Franchisor, assign all of its right, title and interest in the Lease to 
Franchisor, If Tenant fails to do so. Tenant hereby designates Franchisor as its agent to execute any and all 
documents, agreements and to take all action that may be necessary or desirable to effectuate the 
assignment of the Lease and the relinquishment of any and all of Tenant's right there under. Landlord 
consents to such assignment, subject to Franchisor executing as assumption of the Lease in form reasonably 
safisfactory to Landlord and curing all defaults of Tenant under the Lease before taking possession of the 
Premises. Tenant further agrees to promptiy and peaceably vacate the Premises and to remove its personal 
property at the written requesi of Franchisor. Any property not so removed by Tenant within ten (10) days 
following receipt of such written request shall be deemed abandoned by Tenant. 

3.2 Tenant agrees that tennination of any franchise agreement for the Premises shall, at the opfion of 
Landlord, be a defaull under the Lease. 

rv. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

4.0 Tenant shall remain hable to Landlord for all of its obligafions under the Lease, notwithstanding 
any assignment oflhe Lease to Franchisor. Franchisor shall be entitied to recover from Tenant all amounts 
it pays to Landlord to cure Tenant's defaults under the Lease, including interest and reasonable collection 
costs. 

4.1 Prior to taking possession of the Premises pursuant to its rights under this Rider to Lease, 
Franchisor will cure the defauhs specified by Landlord and execute and deliver to Landlord an assumpfion 
ofthe Tenants right and obligation under the Lease. Franchisor corporation will pay, perform and be boimd 
by all of the duties and obligations of the Lease applicable to Tenant, except that Franchisor may elect not 
to assume or be bound by the terms of any amendment to the Lease executed by Tenant without obtaining 
Franchisor's prior written approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

4.2 After Franchisor assumes Tenant's interesl in the Lease, Franchisor will not be subject to any 
provision of the Lease that requires the Tenant to continuously operate a business in the Premises during 
any period that the business in the Premises is closed for remolding or while the Franchisor is seeking to 
obtain and train a new franchisee to operate a franchised business in the Premises. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE CAUSED THIS LEASE 
OPTION RIDER TO BE EXECUTED AS OF THE DATE FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN. 

Wimess/Altest: 

Landlord 
By: 

President 

Individually 

Tenant 
By: 

Presidenl 

Individually 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISE CORPORATION 

By; 
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any performance or functional evaluation of any portion of the Licensed Software to any ihird party 
without prior and express written approval of Planet Beach for each such release. 

BACKUP AND TRANSFER. You may obtain a copy of the Licensed Software from Planet 
Beach for essential backup purposes, provided the copy is retained ai Franchisee's approved location. 
You may not sublicense, assign, delegate, rent, lease, time-share or othenvise transfer this license or any 
of the relaied rights or obligations to any person or entity for any reason. Any attempt to make any such 
sublicense, assignment, delegation or other transfer by you shall be void and of no legal effect and shall 
automatically be deemed a material breach of this Agreement, which breach shall trigger an automatic 
terminalion of this Agreement, 

If Planet Beach authorizes a sale of your franchise and transfer of your rights under your 
Franchise Agreement to a third party (the "Transferee") you must notify the Transferee lhat il will be 
obligated to enter inlo a new Sublicense Agreemenl with Planet Beach, and that a "Re-License Fee" of 
$250.00 will be required to be paid to Planet Beach to secure Planet Beach's authorizafion to use the 
Licensed Software and the Documentation and to receive technical support. 

OWNERSHIP. You own only the magnetic or other physical media on which the Licensed 
Software and related Documentation are recorded or fixed, All content accessed through the Licensed 
Software is the property of the applicable content owner and may be protected by applicable copyright 
law. This Sublicense gives you no rights whatsoever to such content. 

TERM AND TERMINATION. The term of tiiis Sublicense is concurrent with the term of your 
Planet Beach Franchise Agreemenl unless earlier terminated as provided herein. This Sublicense (and ail 
of your rights hereunder) automatically terminates if you fail to comply with its terms and conditions. 
You agree that, upon such termination, in accordance with Planet Beach's direcfion, you will either 
destroy (or permanently erase) all copies of the Licensed Software and Documentation, or retum the 
original Licensed Software and Documentation to Planet Beach, together with any other material you 
have received from Planet Beach in connection with the Licensed Software. 

MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT. During the term of this Sublicense, you will receive 
technical support services from Planet Beach. 

(a) Exclusions. Technical support does not include non-software related issues, provision of 
software upgrades, data recovery, after hours emergency support, and data restoration. If 
Harms determines that you have a problem wiih hardware such as a printer or computer, 
you may be required to contact the appropriate manufacmrer directly. Warranties for 
hardware are provided by the hardware manufacturer, and not by Planet Beach. 

(b) Data Backup. Certain locafions may be susceptible to power outages and/or flucmafions 
that can cause a computer lo crash or shut down. You are strongly recommended to 
install and maintain battery backups to keep computers from being shutdown improperly. 
WARNING; Shutting dovm your computer while the Licensed Software is in use may 
damage the databases and potentially cause a loss of data. Planet Beach is not 
responsible for any such losses of data, nor does Planet Beach assume responsibility or 
liability for any losses or damages arising, directiy, or indirectly, from your improper use 
or maintenance ofthe Software or your hardware. On occasion, data may be damaged to 
the extent that intervention by a Planet Beach programmer is necessary to recover or fix 
the databases. These types of services are NOT included in this Sublicense and the fees 
for such services are subject to the discretion of Planet Beach. 
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any remaining unexpired portion of ihe License Term, or (Hi) equally suitable non-infringing software to 
replace the infringing Licensed Software. 

INDEMNIFICATION. Franchisee shall indemnify and hold Planet Beach harmless from and 
against any and all losses, liabilities, obligations, damages, penalties, judgments, suits, costs, expenses or 
disbursements of any kind (including, without limitation, attorneys' fees and expenses) against, or 
incurred by. Planet Beach to the extent such claims, damages, liabilities or costs relate to, have arisen in 
connection with, or result directly or indirectly from the breach by Franchisee of any term or condition of 
this License. 

CONFIDENTIALrrY. 

(a) Confidential Information. Franchisee acknowledges that it is the policy of Planet Beach 
to maintain as confidential all information that should reasonably be understood by 
Franchisee to be confidential or proprietary, including, without limitation, informafion 
relating to the Licensed Software and the Documentation, the business melhods, 
marketing strategies, tools, systems, procedures, products and ser\'ices, customers, and 
potenfial customers of Planet Beach (the "Confidential Information"), and Franchisee 
further acknowledges that such Confidenfial Information is of great value to the 
respecfive party that disclosed it. Confidential Information shall not include informafion 
that (i) is now or subsequently becomes available to the public through no fault or breach 
of Franchisee, (ii) Franchisee rightfiilly possessed prior to disclosure to it, (iii) is 
independentiy developed or acquired by Franchisee without the use of any Confidential 
Informafion of the party disclosing it, or (iv) is rightfully obtained by Franchisee from a 
ihird party who has the right to disclose the informafion. 

(b) Nondisclosure of Confidential Informafion. Franchisee acknowledges that it has acquired 
and will acquire Confidenfial Information as a result of and in cormection with the 
performance of its obligafions under this Sublicense Agreement and that it is reasonably 
necessary to protect the goodwill of Planet Beach. Accordingly, it agrees not to directiy 
or indirecfiy (except where authorized herein), disclose or divulge any Confidential 
Infonnation to any third parties, or to use any Confidential Information for the 
fiirtherance of its own business or financial interests or those of anyone else. Franchisee 
ftirther agrees that it will not permit, cause or authorize any third parties to divulge any 
Confidential Information that Franchisee lawfully disclosed to such third party. 

(c) Compelled Disclosure. In the event any Confidential Information is required to be 
disclosed by applicable law, subpoena or similar process or pursuant to a request by a 
govemment or regulatory agency, then, to the extent legally permitted, Franchisee shall, 
prior to any such disclosure, promptiy notify Planet Beach of such request for disclosure 
in order to give the appropriate party the opportunity to object to or seek to limit the 
scope of such disclosure. Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary. 
Franchisee may disclose any Confidenfial Informafion to any regulatory agency having 
jurisdiction over it without the prior written approval of Planet Beach to such disclosure. 

(d) Remedies for Breach of Confidentialiry Obligafions. Any breach or threatened breach by 
Franchisee of any confidentiality provision of this Sublicense Agreement may, because of 
the unique nature of the Confidential Information, cause irreparable harm to the party 
disclosing the Confidential Information and shall entitie that party, in addition to any 
other legal remedies, to apply to any court of competent jurisdiction to enjoin such breach 
or threatened breach. 
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IN WFFNESS WHEREOF, ihe parlies have executed this Agreement on the date first sel forth 
above. 

FRANCHISEEfS): PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 

By; By; 
Name; Name: 
Titie: Title: CEO or COO of Planet Beach Franchising 

Corporation 
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I cease to be in that posifion unless I can demonstrate that such informafion has become generally known 
or easily accessible other than by the breach of an obligation of Franchisee under the Franchise 
Agreement. 

7. Except as otherwise approved in writing by the Company, I shall not, while in my 
position with the Franchise and for a continuous uninterrupted period commencing upon the cessation or 
termination of my position with Franchisee, regardless of the cause for termination, and continuing for 2 
years thereafter, eilher directly or indirectly, for myself, or ihrough, on behalf of, or in conjunction with 
any person, persons, parmership, or corporafion, own, maintain, operate, engage in, act as a consultant 
for, perform services for, or have any interest in any retail business selling any product or products which 
are the same as, or substantially similar to, any of the producls or services offered by a Planet Beach 
location (except at a Planet Beach location), which is or is intended to be, located within: 

7.1. the Franchisee's Territory as defined in the Franchise Agreement; 

7.2. 10 miles of Franchisee's Territory; or 

7.3. 10 miles of any Planet Beach location operaling under the System and the 
Proprietary Marks. 

This resttiction does not ^ply to my ownership of less than 5% beneficial interest in the outstanding 
securifies of any publicly-held corporafion, 

8. I agree that each of the foregoing covenants shall be constructed as independent of any 
other covenant or provision of this Agreement. If all or any portion of a covenant in this Agreement is 
held unreasonable or unenforceable by a court or agency having valid jurisdiction in an unappealed final 
decision to which the Company is a party, I expressly agree to be bound by any lesser covenant subsumed 
within the terms of such covenant lhat imposes the maximum duty by law, as if the resulting covenant 
were separately stated in and made part of this Agreement. 

9. I understand and acknowledge that the Company shall have the right, in its sole discrefion 
to reduce the scope of any covenant set fonh in this Agreement, or any portion thereof, without my 
consent, effective immediately upon receipt by me of wrinen notice thereof; and I agree to comply 
forthwith with any covenant as so modified. 

10. The Company is an intended beneficiary of this Agreement and may enforce it, solely 
and/or jointly with the Franchisee. I am aware lhat my violation of this Agreement will cause the 
Company and the Franchisee irreparable harm; therefore, I acknowledge and agree that ihe Franchisee 
and/or the Company may apply for the issuance of an injunction preventing me from violating this 
Agreement, and I agree to pay the Franchisee and the Company all the costs it/they incur(s), including, 
without limitation, legal fees and expenses, if this Agreement is enforced against me. Due to the 
importance of this Agreement to the Franchisee and the Company, any claim I have against the 
Franchisee or the Company is a separate matter and does not entitle me to violate, or justify any violation 
of this Agreement. 

11. T^is Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Louisiana without 
regard to its conflict of laws, La. CC Arts. 3515 et seq., and any amendments and/or revisions thereto. 
The only way this Agreement can be changed is in writing signed by both the Franchisee and me. 
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EXHIBIT 7 
TO 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
SINGLE UNIT FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

CONDITIONAL ASSIGNMENT 
OF FRANCHISEE'S TELEPHONE NUMBERS, E MAIL ADDRESSES, and URLs 

doing business at_ 
. ("Assignor"), 

exchange for valuable consideration provided by Planet Beach Franchising Corporalion ("Assignee"), 
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, hereby conditionally assigns to Assignee all telephone 
numbers, email addresses, and URLs utilized by Assignor in the operation of its Spa at Assignor's above-
referenced address. Those numbers, email addresses, and URLs are as follows: 

2. The conditional agreement shall become effective automatically upon termination of Assignor's 
ftanchise. Upon the occurrence of that condition. Assignor shall do all things required by the respective 
provider to assure the effectiveness of the assignment of telephone numbers, email addresses, and URLs 
as i f the Assignee had been originally issued such telephone numbers, email addresses, URLs and the 
usage thereof. 

3. Assignor agrees to pay ihe respective provider on or before the effective date of assignment all 
amounts owed for the use of the telephone number(s), email addresses, and URLs. Assignor further 
agrees to indemnify Assignee for any sums Assignee must pay the respective provider to effecmate this 
agreement, and agrees to fully cooperate in effectuating this assignment. 

ASSIGNOR; 

Date: 

Date; 

ASSIGNEE: 

PLANET B E A C H FRANCHISING CORPORATION 

By; Date; 
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Representations; 

No promises, agreements, contracts, commitments, understandings, "side-deals", options, rights-
of-first-reftisal or otherwise have been made to or with me with respect to any matter (including but not 
limited to any representations or promises regarding advertising (television or otherwise), marketing, site 
location, operational assistance or otherwise) nor have I relied in any way on any such except as expressly 
set forth in the Franchise Agreement, written Option Agreement, or written addendum signed by me and 
the President of Franchisor except as 
follows: 

(If none, the prospecfive franchisee shall write NONE in his/her own handwriting and initial same.) 
Franchisee's Inifiais 

No oral, written or visual claim or representation, promise, agreement, contract, commitment, 
understanding or otherwise which contradicted, expanded upon or was inconsistent with the Disclosure 
Document or the Franchise Agreement was made to me by any person or entity, except as 
follows: 

(If none, the prospective franchisee shall write NONE in his/her own handwriting and initial same.) 
Franchisee's Inifiais 

No oral, wrinen or visual claim or representafion (including but not limited to charts, tables, 
spreadsheets or mathematical calculations) which stated or suggested any specific level or range of actual 
or potential sales, costs, income, expenses, profits, cash flow, tax effects or othenvise (or from which such 
items might be ascertained) was made to me by any person or entity, except as 
follows: 

(If none, the prospective franchisee shall write NONE in his/her own handwrifing and initial same.) 
Franchisee's Initials 

No contingency, condition, prerequisite, prior requirement, proviso, reservation, impediment, 
stipulation, provision or otherwise exists with respect to any matter (including but not limited to obtaining 
financing, selection, purchase, lease or otherwise of a site, operational matters or otherwise) and/or with 
respect to my ftilly performing all of my obligations under the Franchise Agreement and/or any other 
documents to be executed by me nor have I relied in any way on any such, except as expressly set forth in 
a writing signed by me and the CEO and COO of Franchisor, except as 
follows; 

(If none, the prospective franchisee shall write NONE in his/her own handwriting and initial same.) 
Franchisee's Initials 

I hereby understand that there will be no refunds. Franchisee's Inifiais 

Franchisor does not make or endorse nor does it allow any marketing representative, broker or 
other individual to make or endorse any oral, written, visual or other claim or representation (including 
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EXHIBIT G 
PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 

FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 
TERMINATION OF FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND RELEASE 

UPON TRANSFER TO AN AUTHORIZED FRANCHISEE 
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employees, shareholders, directors, agents, servants, representatives, affiliates, 
successors and assigns (the "PBFC Releases") from all obligations, claims, debts, 
demands, covenants, contracts, promises, agreements, liabilities, costs, attomey's 
fees, actions or causes of action whatsoever, whether known or unknown, which 
it, by itself, on behalf of, or in conjunction with any other person, persons, 
partnership or corporation, have, had or claim to have against the PBFC Releases 
arising out of or related to the offer, sale and operation of the Spa, and the 
parties' rights or obligafions under the Franchise Agreement, 

5. This Agreement constitutes the entire integrated agreement of the parties with 
respect to the subject matter contained in this Agreement, and may not be subject 
to any modification without the written consent of the parties. 

6. This Agreement shall be construed under Ihe laws of the State of Louisiana, 
which laws shall control in the event of any conflict of law, 

7. This Agreement shall be for the benefit of and binding upon the parties and their 
respective representatives, successors and assigns. 

8. Each party acknowledges that the terms of this Agreement have been completely 
read and are fiilly understood and voluntarily accepted by each party, after 
having a reasonable opportunity to retain and confer with coimsel. This 
Agreement is entered into after a full investigation by the parties, and the parties 
are not relying upon any statements or representations not embodied in this 
Agreement. 

9. In the event that PBFC retains the services of legal coimsel to enforce the terms 
of this Agreement, it shall be enfified to recover all costs and expenses, including 
reasonable attomey's fees, incurred in enforcing the terms of this Agreement. 

10. Transferor agrees that it has and had a relationship with PBFC at its offices in 
Louisiana and that, with the exception of PBFC's right to seek injuncfive relief in 
any appropriate jurisdiction, any acfion by or against PBFC arising out of or 
relating to this Agreement shall be commenced and concluded in the State of 
Louisiana pursuant to the mediation, arbitration, venue, and jurisdiction 
provisions of the Franchise Agreement. 

11. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts by the various parties 
and the failure to have the signatures of all parties on a single Agreement shall 
not affect the validity or enforceability of any part of this Agreement against any 
party who executes any counterpart of the Agreement, Executed facsimile copies 
of Ihis Agreemenl shall be deemed to be effective as original signatures. 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 
I Franchise Disclosure Documenl llj'IO Amended OS'KIOŜ I 1 
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EXHIBIT H 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

TABLE OF CONTENTS - OPERATIONS MANUAL 
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Spa Operat ions 27 

Unique Selling Position 27 

Service by Appointment Only 27 

Flow of Operations 29 

Customer Relations 31 

C.A.R.E.S 31 

Secret to the Spa Success 31 

4 - Levels of customer Service (Circles of Success) 31 

Customer Service 31 

Customer Service 101: The Basics 32 

What is a customer? 32 

Rules to Remember: 32 

Make -up for Mistakes and Easy Tips to Meet Expectations 33 

Correcting Mistakes 33 

Empowerment 33 

Mystery Shopper Program 35 

Retaining your Members 36 

Customer Loyalty 36 

The Answer is Simple... Customer Service 35 

Member Loyalty 37 

Michael Le Boeuf, PHD "Keep Customers For Life" 37 

Member Fol!ow-Up 37 

Thirteen Customer Service Facts By: Michael A. Aun 38 

Staff ing For Success 42 

Recruiting, Hiring & Interviewing Guide 42 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporalion 
Franchise Disclosure Document O.^.'lll AmeHdtKif lS-IOdK'l 
Registration and Non-Registration States 



Compensation Plans 64 

Spa Director Compensation Guide: 64 

Assistant Spa Director Compensation Guide: 67 

Spa Consultant Compensation Guide: 70 

Staffing & Scheduling for Maximum Profits 72 

Being a True Professional 73 

Planet Beach Uniform 74 

The 5 Indispensible Components of a Membership and Retail Consultant 76 

The True Role of a Membership & Retail Consultant 76 

Education and Staff Training 76 

Train the Trainer 76 

WHATIS THE BENEFIT OF TRAINING? 75 

EMPLOYEES BENEFIT FROM TRAINING 77 

TRAINING 78 

Definition of TRAIN - To cause to grov*̂  as desired 78 

WALK THE TALK 78 

PREPARATION 78 

COMMUNICATE FOR RESULTS 80 

COMMUNICATING PRIORITIES 81 

TRAINING ON CHANGE 83 

Preparing for change 83 

Describe the change 83 

Training on conditions of change 84 

Tips To Increase Your Training Effectiveness 84 

Senior Spa Consultant Training Checklist 90 
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CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT 

I, , in consideration of the 
approval by Planet Beach Franchising Corporation ("PBFC") to review certain confidential infonnation 
including, without limitation, certain manuals and/or other information relating to the operation of a 
Planet Beach franchise ("Confidential Information") before complefing my contemplated purchase of 
such franchise, hereby agree to maintain the confidentiality of all such Confidential Informafion in 
recognition that such information is confidential and is dix-ulged only to Planet Beach franchisees. In ihe 
event that I am unable to consummate the contemplated purchase of the Planet Beach franchise or to 
otherwise become a Planet Beach franchisee, I shall not disclose any of this information to any other 
person. I further represent and warrant that I shall noi use such information in any other capacity excepl 
as an aulhorized Planet Beach franchisee. I hereby acknowledge that I shall not reproduce any of the 
Confidential Infonnation being entrusted to me today, nor shall I make any oral or written notes regarding 
any of the information contained therein. 

1 acknowledge and agree that disclosure or unauthorized use of any of the Confidential 
Informafion presented to me is likely to cause PBFC immediate and ineparable harm, which is not 
compensable in money damages. I hereby consent, in the event of my unauthorized use or disclosure of 
such Confidenfial Informafion, to the entry of injunctive relief in favor of PBFC, including temporary 
restraining orders and preliminary injunctions, without the requirement of bond, under the usual equily 
rules. 

I HAVE READ THE ABOVE CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT AND UNDERSTAND 
ITS TERMS. I WOULD NOT SIGN THIS AGREEMENT IF I DID NOT UNDERSTAND IT 
AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY ITS TERMS. 

Dated: 

Dated: 
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State Tanning Regulators 

ALABAMA 
Department of Public Health 
Contact: Kirk Whatley, Director 
(334) 206-5391 
201 Monroe St., Suite 700 
Montgomery, A L 36104 

Jefferson County, AL -(205) 930-1206 
Contact James Archer. This County lets Spas 
know what tc^tey expect, and which regulationss 
ihey will enforce, and then withinwrm 30 days 
comes out, performs inspection and gives Spa a 
score. No iraining requirements. Common 
citations are cleanliness, exceeding tanning time 
and errors on client records. 

ALASKA 
Department of Health and Social Services 
Section of State Laboratories 
Radiological Health Program 
Contact: Clyde E. Pearce 
(907)334-2107 
4500 Boniface Parkway 
Anchorage, A K 99507-1270 

ARIZONA 
Radiation Regulatory Agency 
Contact: John Lamb 
(602) 255-^845 
4814 S. 40th St. 
Phoenix, AZ 85040 
M'M'M'. arra. state.ai.us 

A R K A N S A S 
Department of Health 
Division of Radiation Control 
Contact: Jared Thompson 
(501)661-2922 
4815 W. Markam St. 
Little Rock, AR 72205 

CALIFORNIA 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
Barbering and Cosmetology Program 
Enforcement Division 
Contact: Cindy Walton, Assi Bureau Chief 
(916) 445-0713 
400 R St., Suite 4080 
Sacramento, C A 95814 

COLORADO 
Departmenl of Public Health and Environment 
Consumer Protection Division 
Contact: Barbara Hruska, Program Manager 
(303) 692-3620 
4300 Cherry Creek Drive, S. 
Denver, CO 80222 
http://www.cdphe.state.co.us 

CONNECTICUT 
Department of Environmental Protection 
Radiation Division 
Contact: Dr. Edward L. Wilds, Jr. 
(860) 424-3029 
79 Elm St. 
Hartford, CT 06106 

DELAWARE 
Division of Public Health-HSP 
Contact: Rob Brinsfield, Program Administtator, 
Office of Radiation Control 
(302) 739-3787 
Jesse Cooper Building 
P.O. Box 637 
Dover, DE 19903 

FLORIDA 
Department of Health 
Bureau of Facility Program 
Contact: Ken Widergren, Environmental 
Specialist 
(850) 487-0004 
2020 Capitol Circle, S.E., Bin #A08 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1710 

GEORGIA 
Governor's Office of Consumer Affairs 
Contact: Barry W. Reid, Administrator 
(404) 656-3790 
2 Martin Lulher King Jr. Drive, S.E., 
Suite 356 
East Tower 
Afianta, GA 30334 

HAWAII 
Department of Health 
Radiation Secfion 
Contact: Russell Takala 
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Minneapolis, MN 55401 

MISSISSIPPI 

Division of Radiological Health 
Contact: Herman Gaines, Health Physicist 
Administrator 
(601)987-6893 
3150Lawson St. 
Jackson, MS 39213 

MISSOURI 
Department of Health 
Section for Environmental Public Health 
Contact: Daryl Roberts 
(573)751-6090 
P.O. Box 570 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 

MONTANA 
Department of Public Health and Human 
Sciences 
Radiological Control Program 
Contact: George Eicholtz 
(406) 444-5266 
P.O. Box 202951 
Cogswell Building 
Hefena, MT 59620-2951 

NEBRASKA 
Department of Health & Human Services 
Regulation and Licensure 
Public Health Assessment Division 
Contact: Julia Schmitt, Program Manager 
(402) 471-0170 
P.O. Box 95007 
Lincoln, NE 68509 

NEVADA 
Department of Human Resources, Health 
Division 
Radiological Health Section 
Contact: Stan Marshall, Supervisor 
(702) 687-5394, ext. 276 
1179 Fairview, Suite 102 
Carson City, NV 89701-5405 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Department of Health and Human Services 
Division of Public Health Services 
Office of Health Management 
Contact: Dianne Luby, director 

(603) 271-4501 
6 Hazen Drive 
Concord, NH 03301 

NEW JERSEY 
Department of Health and Senior Services and 
Consumer Environmental Services 
Contact: James A. Brownlee, Director 
(609)588-3124 
P.O. Box 369 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0360 

NEW MEXICO 
Environmental Department 
Hazardous and Radioactive Materials Bureau 
Contact; Mark Garcia 
(505) 827-1557 
P.O. Box 26110 
2044 Galisteo St., Building A 
Santa Fe, N M 87502 

NEW YORK 
Department of Health 
Bureau of Environmental Radiafion Protection 
Contact: Michael Dreibelbis, 
Senior Radiological Health Specialist 
(518)458-6476 
2 University Place, Room 325 
Albany, NY 12203 

NORTH CAROLINA 
Department of Environment and Natural 
Resources 
Division of Radiation Protecfion 
Contact: Amy Sawyer 
(919)57M141 
3825 Barrett Drive 
Raleigh, NC 27609-7221 

NORTH DAKOTA 
Health Department Division of Environmental 
Engineering 
Radiation Control Program 
Contact: Ken Wangler, Manager of Programs 
(701) 328-5188 
P.O. Box 5520 
1200 Missouri Ave., Room 304 
Bismarck, ND 58506-5520 

OHIO 
Board of Cosmetology 
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WEST VIRGINIA 
Office of Environmental Health Services 
Radiological Health Program 
Contact: Beattie DeBord, 
Chief of Radiological Health Program 
(304) 558-2981 
815Quanier St., Suite 418 
Charleston, WV 25301 

WISCONSIN 
Department of Health and Family Services 
Division of Public Health 
Radiation Protection Secfion 

Contact: Mark Bunge 
(608) 267-1784 
P.O. Box 309 
Madison, WI 53701-0309 

WYOMING 
Department of Agriculture 
Consumer Health Services Section 
Contact: Chuck Higgens, Manager 
(307) 777-6594 
2219 Carey Ave. 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 
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PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
AMENDMENT TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND 

ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 
CONTAINING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

THE PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ("FDD") 

CONTAINS INFORMATION REQUIRED BY BOTH 
THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA. 

THIS ADDENDUM TO THE FDD CONTAINS INFORMATION 
REQUIRED EXCLUSIVELY BY THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

AND IS BEING PROVIDED TO YOU AT THE SAME TIME AS THE FDD. 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN MUST BE 
REVIEWED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FDD 
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ADDENDUM TO PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

REOUIRED BY THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In recognition of the requirements of the California Franchise Investment Law, Cal. Corporafions Code 
Sections 31000 et seq. the Franchise Disclosure Document for Planet Beach Franchising Corporation for 
use in the Stale of Califomia shall be amended as follows: 

Item 3 of the FDD is supplemented to include the following: 

Neither the franchisor nor any person or franchise broker in Item 2 of the FDD is subject 
to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities 
exchange, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., 
suspending or expelling such person from membership in such associafion or exchange. 

I Item 5 of the FDD is supplemented to include the following: 

Califomia Franchise Investment Law requires that Planet Beach deposit into an escrow account 
witii a national bank located in the State of California. The initial franchise fee will be held in an 
escrow account with the U.S. Bank National Association until the opening of the Planet Beach 
location. 

Item 10 ofthe FDD does not apply to Califomia residents. Planet Beach is not offering financing 
in Califomia. 

Item 17 of the FDD shall be supplemented to include the following: 

Califomia Business & Professions Code Secfions 20000 through 20043 provides rights to 
the fi^nchisee conceming termination or nonrenewal of a franchise. If the franchise 
agreement contains a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will Califomia 
Business & Professions Code Secfions 20000 through 20043 provide rights control. 

The franchise agreement provides for termination upon bankmptcy. This provision may 
not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et seq.). 

The franchise agreement contains a covenant not to compete which extends beyond the 
termination of the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under Califomia 
law. 

The Franchise Agreemenl requires application of the law of the State of Louisiana. This 
provision may not be enforceable tmder Califomia law. 

The franchise agreement requires legal proceedings, including binding arbitration, to 
occur in Jefferson Parish, Louisiana with each party bearing its own cost of arbitration 
including, but not limited to, the fee for their respective arbitrator; provided, however, 
that the neuttal or single arbitrator's fee shall be shared equally by both parties. 
Prospective franchisees are encouraged to consult private legal counsel to determine the 
applicability of Califomia and federal laws (such as Business and Professions Code 
Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the Federal Arbittation Act) 
to any provision of a franchise agreement that restricts venue to a forum ouiside the State 
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PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

CONTAINING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF HAWAII 

THE PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ("FDD") 

CONTAINS INFORMATION REQUIRED BY BOTH 
THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND THE STATE OF HAWAII. 

THIS ADDENDUM TO THE FDD CONTAINS INFORMATION 
REQUIRED EXCLUSIVELY BY THE STATE OF HAWAII 

AND IS BEING PROVIDED TO YOU AT THE SAME TIME AS THE FDD. 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN MUST BE 
REVIEWED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FDD 
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ADDENDUM TO PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 
REOUIRED BY THE STATE OF HAWAH 

For franchises and franchisees subject to the Hawaii Franchise Disclosure Law the following 
infonnation supersedes or supplements, as the case may be, the corresponding disclosures in the main 
body of the text of the Planet Beach Franchising Corporation Franchise Disclosure Document. 

Item 5 and Item 7 ofthe disclosure document are amended to include the following disclosure: 

The State of Hawaii requires us to defer payment of the initial fi^chise fee and other initial payments 
owed by franchisees to the franchisor until the franchisor has completed its pre-opening obligations under 
the franchise agreement and the Planet Beach location has opened. 

Item 21 of the disclosure document is amended to include the following disclosure:Craig please review 

.OVER THE LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS THE FRANCHISOR R \ D A NET LOSS OF 
$325,102 IN 2007, $758,217 I>J 2008 AND^ $708,392 IM 2009 AND I>J:ggi£ 
RESULTING I>i NEGATI\^E STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY OF $1.301.975 
OF 2009 QIO FISCAL YEAR END. 

OVER THE LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS THE FRANCHISOR HAD A NET LOSS OF 
$758.247 IN 2008. $708.392 IN 2009 AND $1.791.933 IN 2010 RESULTING IN NEGATIVE 
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY OF $2.975.093 AS OF 2010 FISCAL YEAR 
END. 
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PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION [ Formatted: Centered 
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

CONTAINING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ("FDD") 
CONTAINS INFORMATION REQUIRED BY BOTH 

THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND THE STATE OF ILLINOIS. 
THIS ADDENDUM TO THE FDD CONTAINS INFORMATION 

REQUIRED EXCLUSIVELY BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS 
AND IS BEING PROVIDED TO YOU AT THE SAME TIME AS THE FDD. 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN MUST BE 
REVIEWED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FDD 
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A M E N D M E N T TO P L A N E T B E A C H FRANCHISING C O R P O R A T I O N 
F R A N C H I S E A G R E E M E N T 

REOUIRED B Y T H E STATE OF ILLINOIS Legal must review 

This Amendment shall pertain to franchises sold in the State of Illinois and shall be for the 
purpose of complying with Illinois statutes and regulations. Notwithstanding anything which may be 
contained in the body of the Franchise Agreement ("Agreement") to the contrary, the Agreement shall be 
amended as follows: 

1. Section 25.1 of the Agreement shall be supplemented as follows: 

However, the choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon you by 
the provisions of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act of 1987 and the Rules and Regulations 
under the Act with respect to the offer and sale of a franchise and the franchise relationship. As 
required under Illinois law, the laws of the State of Illinois will govem. 

2. Section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act states that "any condition, stipulation, or 
provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with any 
provision of this Act is void." To the extent that any provision in the Agreement is inconsistent 
with Illinois law, Illinois law will conttol. 

3. To the extent that the limitations period set forth in Section 24.1 of the Franchise Agreement is 
inconsistent with the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, the Act will contt-ol; it being the intent of 
the parties that Section 25.3 of the Franchise Agreement shall not prohibit Franchisee from 
instituting a private civil action under Section 26 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act within 
the limitations periods set forth in Section 705/27 oflhe Act. 

Franchisee's Initials/Date Franchisor's biitials/Date 
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Ind. Code §23-2-2.7-2(3) makes it unlawful for a franchisor to deny die 
surviving spouse, heirs, or estate of a deceased franchisee the opportunity 
to participate in the ownership of the franchise under a valid franchise 
agreement for a reasonable time after the death of the franchisee, 
provided that the surviving spouse, heirs or estate maintains all standards 
and obligations of the franchise. 

Further, the term "6 months" shall replace any shorter term in Section 21.4. 

7. Section 25.1 of the Agreement entitied "Goveming Law" is supplemented by the following 
provision: 

However, the foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver 
of any right conferred upon you by the provisions of the Indiana 
Franchise Disclosure Law or the Indiana Deceptive Franchise Practices 
Law with respect to the offer and sale of a franchise and the franchise 
relationship. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the 
conirary, this Agreement shall be govemed by the Indiana Franchise 
Disclosure Law Ind. Code § 23-2-2.5 and the Indiana Deceptive 
Franchise Practices Law Ind. Code § 23-2-2.7. 

8. Sections 25.1 entitied "Governing Law" and 24.4 entitled "Arbitration" of the Agreemenl are 
both supplemented by the following provision: 

Indiana franchisees are allowed access to Indiana courts. j\ny provision 
which designates jurisdiction or venue or requires the franchisee to agree 
to jurisdiction or venue in a forum outside of Indiana with respect to any 
maner govemed by the Indiana Deceptive Franchise Practices Law and 
Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law is void. 

Franchisee's Initials/Date Franchisor's Initials/Date 
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franchise agreement for a reasonable time after the death of the franchisee, provided that the surviving 
spouse, heirs or estate maintains all slandards and obligations of the franchise. To tiie extent that the 
Franchise Agreement requires a surviving spouse, heirs or an estate representative to assume liability 
under the Franchise Agreement and to complete training, the Franchise Agreement has been amended in 
accordance with Indiana Law to provide that all such conditions must be met within 6 monihs of the 
franchisee's date of death. 

Ind. Code §23-2-2.7-1(10) prohibits any provision in the Agreement which limits litigation brought for 
breach of the Agreement in any manner whatsoever. To the extent that any provision of the Agreement 
conflicts with Indiana law, Indiana law will control. 

The choice of law provision contained in the Franchise Agreement should not be considered a waiver of 
any right conferred upon you by the provisions of the Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law or the Indiana 
Deceptive Franchise Practices Law with respect to the offer and sale of a franchise and the franchise 
relationship, Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, tiie Franchise Agreement shall 
be governed by the Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law IC §23-2-2.5 and the Indiana Deceptive Franchise 
Practices Law IC §23-2-2.7, under Ind. Code §23-2-2.7. 

Indiana franchisees are allowed access to Indiana courts. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement 
which designates jurisdiction or venue or requires the franchisee to agree to jurisdiction or venue in a 
forum outside of Indiana with respect to any maner govemed by the Indiana Deceptive Franchise 
Practices Law and Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law is void. 

The post term covenant not to compete is limited to your non-exclusive area under the Franchise 
Agreement pursuant to Ind. Code §23-2-2.7-1(9). 
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AMENDMENT TO PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND THE MULTI-UNIT OPTION AGREEMENT 

REOUIRED BY THE STATE OF MARYLAND 

This Amendment shall pertain to franchises sold in the State of Maryland and shall be for the 
purpose of complying with Maryland statutes and regulations. Notwithstanding anything which may be 
contained in the body of the Franchise Agreement to the contrary, the Agreement shall be amended as 
follows: 

Pursuant to Code of Maryland Regulations seclion 02.02.08.16L, any general release required of die 
franchisee as a condition of renewal, sale, assignment and/or transfer shall not apply to any release from 
liability under the Maryland Franchise Regisffation and Disclosure Law. ParBffl-flphSection 4.2.8 ofthe 
Franchise Agreement is amended accordingly. 

Section 14-226 ofthe Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law prohibits a franchisor firom 
requiring a prospective franchisee to agree to any release, estoppel or waiver of liability as a condition of 
purchasing a fianchise. To the extent dial the Franchise Agreemenl may require you to disclaim the 
occurrence and/or acknowledge the non-occurrence of acts that would constitute a violation of the 
Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law in order to purchase your fi^chise, it is hereby 
amended to state that such representations are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or 
waiver of any liability tmder the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law. 

Section 14-227 ofthe Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law provides lhat any action 
broughi under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be brought within three 
years after the grant of the franchise. 

Section 14-2I6(c)(25) oflhe Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law requires the franchisor 
to file an irrevocable consent to be sued in Maryland. Accordingly, section 25.1 of the Franchise 
Agreement is amended to provide that you may file a lawsuit alleging a cause of action arising under die 
Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law in any court of compelenl jurisdiction witiun the 
State of Maryland. 

Section 23.2.1 ofthe Franchise Agreement provides that Planet Beach Franchising Corporation may 
terminate you if you file a petition in bankruptcy or bankruptcy proceedings are commenced naming you 
as debtor. These provisions may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law. 

Franchisee's Initials/Date Franchisor's Initials/Dale 
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PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
j\DDENDUM TO FRANCHISE 

DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT FOR PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
STORES CONTAINING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF MICHIGAN 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ("FDD") 

FOR PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION STORES 
CONTAINS INFORMATION REQUIRED BY BOTH 
THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND THE 

STATE OF MICHIGAN. THIS ADDENDUM TO THE FDD 
CONTAINS INFORMATION REQUIRED EXCLUSIVELY BY THE 

STATE OF MICHIGAN j\ND IS BEING PROVIDED 
TO YOU AT THE SAME TIME AS THE FDD. 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN MUST BE 
REVIEWED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FDD 
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NOTICE 

The State of Michigan prohibits certain unfair provisions that are sometimes in franchise 
documents. If any of the following pro\1sions are in these franchise documents, the provisions are 
void and cannot be enforced against you. 

Each of the following provisions is void and unenforceable if contained in any documents relating 
to a franchise; 

(a) A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees. 

(b) A requirement lhat a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novationno -̂ation. 
waiver, or estoppel which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in ihis act. This shall 
not preclude a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from senling any and all claims. 

(c) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a fi^chise prior to the expiration ofits 
term except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure ofthe franchisee to comply with any 
lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given writlen notice 
thereof and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more ihan 30 days, to cure such failure. 

(d) A provision that pennits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly 
compensating ihe franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of 
expiration of the franchisee's inventory, supplies, equipment, fixmres, and fumishings. Personalized 
materials which have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and 
fumishings not reasonably required in the conduct of the fianchise business are not subject to 
compensation. This subsection applies only if: (i) the term of the franchise is less than 5 years and (ii) 
the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from continuing to conduct substantially 
the same business under another trademark, service mark, trade name, logotype, advertising or other 
commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the expiration of the franchise or the franchisee does 
not receive at least 6 months advance notice of franchisor's intent not to renew the franchise. 

(e) A provision lhat permits ihe franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally 
available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not 
require a renewal provision. 

(f) A provision requiring that arbitration or htigation be conducted outside this state. This 
shall not preclude the franchises from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct 
arbitration at a location outside this state. 

(g) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership ofa 
franchise, excepl for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right 
of first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to: 

(i) The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor's then current 
reasonable qualifications or standards. 

(ii) The fact that the proposed transferee is competitor of the franchisor or 
subfranchisor. 

(iii) The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with 
Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 
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PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

CONTAINING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 

THE PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ("FDD") 
CONTAINS INFORMATION REQUIRED BY BOTH 

THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. 
THIS ADDENDUM TO THE FDD CONTAINS INFORMATION 
REQUIRED EXCLUSIVELY BY THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 

AND IS BEING PROVIDED TO YOU AT THE SAME TIME AS THE FDD. 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN MUST BE 
REVIEWED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FDD 
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AMENDMENT TO PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

REOUIRED BY THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 

This Amendment shall pertain to franchises sold in the State of Minnesota and shall be for the 
purpose of complying with Minnesota statutes and regulations. Notwithstanding anything which may be 
contained in the body of the Franchise Agreemenl to the contrary, the Agreement shall be amended as 
follows: 

1. Minnesota law provides franchisees with certain termination and nonrenewal rights. As 
ofthe date of this Agreement, Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.14, Subds. 3, 4 and 5 require, excepl 
in certain specified cases, that a franchisee be given 90 days' notice of termination (with 
60 days to cure) and 180 days' notice of nonrenewal of the Franchise Agreement. 

2. Planet Beach Franchising Corporation will protect your right to use the irademarks, 
service marks, trade names, logotypes or other commercial symbols or will indemnify 
you from any loss, costs or expenses arising out of any claim, suit or demand regarding 
the use ofthe marks to the extent required by Minnesota law. 

3. Section 25.1 of the Agreement shall be supplemented by the following provision: 

Pursuanl to Minn. Slat. Sec. 80C.21, this ParagrophSection shall not in any way abrogate 
or reduce any of your rights as provided in Minnesola Statutes, Chapter 80C, including 
but not limited to the righl to submit matters to the jurisdiction of the courts of 
Minnesola. 

4. Minn. Stat. §80.C.21 and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit Planet Beach Franchising 
Corporation from requuing litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, 
nothing in the disclosure documenl or Agreement can abrogate or reduce any of your 
rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your rights to any 
procedure, forum or remedies provided for by the laws of thejurisdiction. 

5. To the extent you are required to execute a general release in favor of Planet Beach 
Franchising Corporation, such release shall exclude liabilities arising under the 
Minnesota Franchises Act, Minn. Stat. §80C.01 et seq. as provided by Minn. Rule 
2860.4400J. 

6. The firsl sentence of pamgraphSection 25.6 shall have no further force or efTect and the 
following shall be substituted in lieu thereof: 

Noihing herein contained shall prevent PBFC from applying to and seeking to obtain from any court 
having jurisdiction a writ of attachment, a temporary injunction, preliminary injunction, and/or other 
emergency relief available to safeguard and protect its interest prior to the filing of any arbitration 
proceeding or pending the trial or handing down of a decision or award pursuant to any arbitration 
proceeding conducted hereunder. Except as olherwise provided in this Agreement, any dispute between 
PBFC and Franchisee arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall, at PBFC's option, be determined 
by arbitration. 

7. Any claims brought pursuant lo the Minnesota Franchises Act, §80.C.01 et seq. must be brought within 
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ADDENT)UM TO P L A N E T B E A C H FRANCHISING C O R P O R A T I O N 
F R A N C H I S E DISCLOSURE D O C U M E N T 

REOUIRED FOR THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 

For franchises and franchisees subject to the Minnesota Franchise Act, the following information 
supersedes or supplements, as the case may be, the corresponding disclosures in the main body ofthe text 
ofthe Planet Beach Franchising Corporation Franchise Disclosure Document. 

J'em 5. 

The State of Minnesola has imposed an escrow requirement of the initial franchise fee and other 
initial payments owed by franchisees to Planet Beach Franchising Corporation until Planet Beach 
Franchising Corporation has completed its pre-opening obligations under each franchise 
agreement. The initial franchise fee will be held in an escrow account with the U.S. Bank 
National Association imtil the opening of the Planet Beach location. 

Item 13 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporation will protect your right to use the trademarks, service 
marks, trade names, logotypes or other commercial symbols or will indemnify you from any loss, 
costs or expenses arising out of any claim, suit or demand regarding the use ofthe marks to the 
extent required by Miimesota law. 

Item 17. 

Mirmesota law provides franchisees with certain termination and nonrenewal rights. As of the 
date of this Disclosure Document, Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.14, Subds. 3, 4 and 5 require, except in 
certain specified cases, tiiat a franchisee be given 90 days' notice of termination (with 60 days to 
cure) and 180 days' nolice for nonrenewal of the Franchise Agreement. 

Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.21 provides Ihat any condition, stipulation or provision, including any 
choice of law provision, purporting to bind any person who, at the time of acquiring a franchise is 
a resident of Minnesola or, in the case of a partnership or corporation, organized or incorporated 
under the laws of Minnesola, or purporting to bind a person acquiring any fianchise to be 
operated in Minnesota lo waive compliance or which has the effect of waiving compliance with 
any provision of §§80C.01 to 80C.22 of the Minnesota Franchises Act, or any rule or order 
thereunder, is void. 

Minn. Stat. §80.C.2] and Minn. Rule 2860.4400J prohibit Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 
from requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, nothing in the offering 
etfetilafFranchise Disclosure Document or Agreemenl can abrogate or reduce any of your rights 
as provided for in Minnesola Statutes, Chapter 80C, or your rights lo any procedure, fomm or 
remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction. 

To the extent you are required to execute a general release in favor of Planet Beach Franchising 
Corporation such release shall exclude liabilities arising under the Minnesota Franchises Act, 
Minn. Stat. §80C.01 er je?. as provided by Minn. Rule 2860.4400J. 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporalion 
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Registration and Non-Registration Stales 

A Formatted; Font color: Auto 

Formatted: Underline 



PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OFNORTH DAKOTA 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1. AMENDMENT TO THE PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION FRANCHISE 
AGREEMENT REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

2. AMENDMENT TO THE PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION FRANCHISE 
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 
Franchise Disclosure Document 03/10 Amended 08/10 
Registration and Non-Registration Slates 



ADDENDUM TO PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

REOUIRED BY THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

For franchises and franchisees subject to the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, the 
following information supersedes or supplements, as the case may be, the corresponding disclosures in 
the main body of the text of the Planet Beach Franchising Corporation Franchise Disclosure Documenl. 

1. Item 5 is amended by the addition of an escrow requirement of the initial franchise fee with the 
U.S. Bank National Association until the opening of the Planet Beach location. 

2. Item 17 is amended by the addition of the following language to the original language that 
appears therein; 

(a) Covenanls not to compete upon tennination or expiration of a franchise 
agreement are generally unenforceable in North Dakota, except in certain instances as provides by law. 

(b) Any provision in the Franchise Agreement which designates jurisdiction or venue 
or requires the franchisee lo agree lo jurisdiction or venue in a forum outside ofNorth Dakota is void with 
respect to any cause of action which is otherwise enforceable in North Dakota. 

(c) Any provision in the Franchise Agreement which requires a fianchisee to waive 
his or her right to a jury trial has been determined to be unfair, unjust and inequitable within the intent of 
Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. 

(d) Any provision in Ihe Franchise Agreement which requires a franchisee to sign a 
general release upon renewal of the franchise agreement has been determined to be unfair, unjust and 
inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 ofthe North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. 

3. Section 25.4 of the Franchise Agreemenl is hereby amended by the addition of the following 
language to the original language that appears therein: 

Covenant requiring Nonh Dakota Franchisees to consent lo a limitation of claim within 
one year may not be enforceable in North Dakota. 

4. Section 25.8 of the Franchise Agreemenl is hereby amended by the addition of the following language 
to the original language lhat appears therein: 

Covenant requiring North Dakota Franchisees to consent lo waiver of trial by jury may 
not be enforceable in North Dakota. 

5. Section 25.9 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following 
language to the original language lhal appears therein: 

Covenant requiring North Dakota franchisees to consent to a waiver of exemplary and 
punitive damages may not be enforceable in North Dakota. 
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AMENDMENT TO PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

REOUIRED BY THE STATE OF NEW YORK 

In recognition ofthe requirements ofthe New York General Business Law, Anicle 33, the parties 
to the attached Planet Beach Franchising Corporation Franchise Agreement (the "Agreement") agree as 
follows: 

1) ParagmphSections 4.2.8 of Ihe Agreemenl with respect to your execution ofa general release 
shall be supplemented by Ihe following provision: 

Provided that all righls you enjoy and any causes of action arising in 
your favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the GBL of New York 
and the regulations issued thereunder shall remain in force; it being the 
intent of this proviso that the nonwaiver provisions of Sections 687.4 and 
687.5 of New York's GBL be satisfied. 

2) ParagrophSection 19.2 of the Agreement shall be supplemented to include the following 
provision: 

Notwithstanding the above, you shall indemnify PLANET BEACH 
FRANCHISING CORPORATION and hold PLANET BEACH 
FRANCHISING CORPORATION harmless from liabilities resulting 
from your breaches and civil wrongs only. 

3) ParaemphSection 21.1 of the Agreement shall be supplemented to include Ihe following 
provision: 

In the event of such an assignmenl, PLANET BEACH 
FRANCHISING CORPORATION will ascertain that ils assignee, in 
PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION'S reasonable 
judgment, possesses ihe economic resources to fulfill PLANT^T BEACH 
FRANCHISING CORPORATION'S obligations to ils franchisees. 

4) PoroarophSection 25.1 of die Agreement shall be supplemented by the following provision: 

However, the foregoing choice of law shall not be considered a waiver of 
any right conferred upon Franchisee by the provisions of Article 33 of 
the New York State General Business Law. 

5) The first sentence of ParagrophSection 25.6 of the Agreemenl, shall have no fiirther force or 
effecl and the following shall be substituted in lieu thereof; 

Nothing herein contained in this Agreemenl shall bar either party's righl 
lo seek to obtain injunctive relief againsi threatened conduct that will 
cause a loss or damage, under the usual equily mles, including the 
applicable rules for seeking to obtain restraining orders and preliminary 
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ADDENDUM TO PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

REOUIRED BY THE STATE OF NEW YORK 

In recognition of the requirements of the New York General Business Law, Article 33, 
Section 680 ihrough 695, and of the Codes, Rules, and Regulations of the State of New York, Titie 13, 
Chapter VII, Section 200.1 through 201.16 the Franchise Disclosure Documenl for Planet Beach 
Franchising Corporation for use in the State of New York shall be amended as follows: 

1. Item 3 shall be supplemented by the following: 

Neither we, our predecessor, nor any person identified in Item 2 or an affiliate offering 
franchises under our principal trademark has an administrative, criminal or civil action 
pending against that person alleging: a felony; a violation of a franchise, antitrust or 
securities law; fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of property; 
unfair or deceptive practices or comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations. 

Neither we, our predecessor, nor any person idenlified in Ilem 2 or an afflliate offering 
franchises under our principal trademark has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo 
contendere lo a felony charge or, within the ten-year period immediately preceding the 
application for registration, has been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a 
misdemeanor charge or has been the subject of a civil action alleging: violation of a 
franchise, antifraud or securities law; fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion or 
misappropriation of property, or unfair or deceptive practices or comparable allegations. 

Neither we, our predecessor, any person identified in Ilem 2 or an affiliate offering 
franchises under our principal trademark is subject to a curtentiy effective injunctive or 
restrictive order or decree relating to the franchise, or under a federal, stale or Canadian 
franchise, securities, antitrust, trade regulation or trade practice law, resulting from a 
concluded or pending aclion or proceeding broughi by a public agency; or is subjecl to 
any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities 
exchange, as defined in the Securities and Exchange Acl of 1934, suspending or 
expelling such person from membership in such association or exchange; or is subject to 
a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order relating to any other business activity 
as a result of an action brought by a public agency or department, including, without 
limitation, actions affecting a license as a real estate broker or sales agent. 

2) Item 5 shall be supplemented by the following: 

All franchisee fees are applied to the franchisor's general operating fund. All obligations 
of franchisor, whether to franchisees or otherwise, are paid out of this fund. 

3) Item 4 shal! be supplemented by the following: 

During the 20W-year period immediately before the application for registration, neither 
we nor our affiliate, any predecessor, current officers or general partner has: (a) filed as a 
debtor (or had filed against it) a petition lo start an action under the U.S. Bankruptcy 
Code; (b) obtained a discharge of its debts under the bankmptcy code; or (c) was a 
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PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

CONTAINING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ("FDD") 

CONTAINS INFORMATION REQUIRED BY BOTH 
THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND. 

THIS ADDENDUM TO THE FDD CONTAINS INFORMATION 
REQUIRED EXCLUSIVELY BY THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND 

AND IS BEING PROVIDED TO YOU AT THE SAME TIME AS THE FDD. 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN MUST BE 
REVIEWED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FDD 
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ADDENDUM TO PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

REOUIRED BY THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND 

For franchises and franchisees subjecl to the Rhode Island statutes and regulations, the following 
information supersedes or supplements, as the case may be, the corresponding disclosures in the main 
body of the text of the Planet Beach Franchising Corporation Franchise Disclosure Document. 

Item 17: 

§19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act provides that "A provision in the 
franchise agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue lo a fomm outside this state or requiring the 
application of the laws of another slate is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable 
underthis Act." 
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PLANTT BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF VIRGINIA 

Table of Contents 

1. FRANCHISE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 
2. FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ADDENDUM 
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PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ADDENDUM 

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF VIRGINIA 

Item 5 

The Virginia State Corporation Commission's Division of Securiiies and Retail Franchising requires us to 
defer paymenl of the initial franchise fee and other initial paymenis owed by franchisees to the franchisor 
until the franchisor has compleled its pre-opening obligalions under the franchise agreement. 
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PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 

Table of Contenis 
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PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

CONTAINING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF WISCONSIN 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ("FDD") 
CONTAINS INFORMATION REQUIRED BY BOTH 

THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND THE STATE OF WISCONSIN. 
THIS ADDENDUM TO THE FDD CONTAINS INFORMATION 
REQUIRED EXCLUSIVTLY BY THE STATE OF WISCONSIN 

AND IS BEING PROVIDED TO YOU AT THE SAME TIME AS THE FDD. 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN MUST BE 
REVIEWED IN CONJUNCTION WTTH THE FDD 
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AMENDMENT TO PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

REOUIRED BY THE STATE OF WISCONSIN 

This Amendment shall pertain to franchises sold in the State of Wisconsin and shall be for the 
purpose of complying with the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law. Notwithstanding anything which may be 
contained in the body of the Franchise Agreement to be contrary, the Agreement shall be amended as 
follows: 

Ch. 135, Stats., the Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law, supersedes any provisions of this 
Agreemenl or a related documenl between Franchisor and Franchisee inconsistent with 
the Law. 

Franchisee's Initials/Date Franchisor's Initials/Dale 
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EXHIBIT L 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

INFORMATION RELATLXG TO AREA REPRESENTATIVES 
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Area Representative. 

Gret! Overhose: Santa Clam. San Mateo and .•Mamodo Counties: C.-V 

Mr. Overhage has been the Project Manager with Hemsei Phelps Conslruotion Company in San-Jese;-€A 
sinoe Januar)' 1997. He become o Planoi Beach franchisee and .Area Ropresentaiiii o in July 2003. 

Mandy Bryant and Mark Verges: Pinellas. Polk. Hardee. Highlands. DeSoto. Chariotte. Glades. 
Okeechobe. Martin, and Hillsboroueh Counties. FL 

Ms. Bryant has been an Area Representative in Central Florida since 2005. She is also currently 
Executive Director of Spa Performance and Education for PBFC. From November of 2003 until 2006, 
Ms. Bryant was a Director of Salon Research and Developmenl for Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 
in Louisiana. From April of 2000 until December of 2002, Ms. Bryant was the Director of Salon 
Perfonnance, and from May of 1999 until March of 2000, Ms. Bryant was a Salon Performance 
Consultant and Grand Opening Specialist for Planet Beach Franchising Corporation. Since 2005, M r 
Verges has been an Area Represenlative for Central Florida. From Ociober 2008 until December 2009, 
he served as Director of Inlemational Operations for Planet Beach Intemational, L L C . He is cunendy 
employed in a Regional position over ihe Community Coffee House Division. Mr. Verges was a Direclor 
and Media Representative for Circuit City of New Orieans. From February of 2000 until April of 2005, 
Mr. Verges was a Market Leader and a Location Manager for Circuit City. From March of 1998 until 
Febraaiy of 2000, Mr. Verges was a Sales Manager/Market Trainer for Circuit City. From April of 1995 
until March of 1998, Mr. Verges was a Sales Manager for Circuit City. 

Richard and Julie Spencer: Pasco, Manatee and Sarasota Counties. FL and 5 licenses in Hillsborough 
County. FL 

From February I, 1990 until March of 2003, Mr. Spencer was a Unicenter Analyst Technician for 
Raymond James Financia! in Saint Petersburg, Florida. From January 2000 until 2005, Mrs. Spencer 
worked as a physical therapist for Sullivan Rehabilitation in Brandon, Florida. Mr. and Mrs. Spencer 
became Area Representatives in January of 2005. 

Brent and Candace Marek: Wake Countv. NC 

From December 1995 until January 2006, Mr. Marek worked for Bayer Crop Science in Nonh Carolina 
as the National Markei Manager. From January of 2004 until the present Mr. and Mrs. Marek have been 
the owners of three Planet Beach locations in the North Carolina area. Mrs. Marek worked for National 
Life Group based out of Vermont from December 2002 unlil December 2004 al their local Raleigh, NC 
office. Mr. and Mrs. Marek became Area Representatives in June of 2007. 

Matthew James: Albany and Saratoga Counties. N Y 

From April of 2004 until the present, Mr. Matthew James has been self-employed. From January of 2002 
until February of 2004, Mr. James was the Owner and President of Park West Bar and Grill locaied in 
Lewiston, New York. From January of 2000 until December of 2001, Mr. James was a Parts Department 
Manager for Rensselaer Honda located in Troy, New York. Mr. James became an Area Representative 
effective March 31, 2005. 

Richard Morton: Harris. Brazoria. Fort Bend. Galveston, and Montgomery Counties. TX 

From October of 2001 until April of 2005, Mr. Richard Morton was a Real Estate Appraiser for Fox & 
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Llovd and Russine Zellner. Clark County. N V 

Mr. Zellner ser\'ed as an information technology consultant from January 2000 _lhrough June 2004. From 
June 2004 until June 2006, he served as the Chief Information Officer for CWFUSA. Mrs. Zellner has 
been a performer for many years in the Las Vegas area. Mr. and Mrs. Zellner became Area 
Representatives in February 2007. In Augusi• jOIO,-Mr-!-fltKl--Mrsr-Z-eljner- became • GymMalri.'i-.AFeQ 
RoprosonlDtivoG. 

Robert .Aihori: .Anr.on. Burke. Cabarrus. Catawaba-.-Pavidso»T-Pavie;-Forsyth. Guilford. Gaston, Iredell. 
Stokes. Sianley^Surrv, Linooln. Montt;c Meckienbura. Raadelphr'Roekingham.-Riehmond. Rc 

Union, ond Yodkin Counties.' NC; Sullivan and Washington Counties. TN: York Counrv. South Gorolinia: 
Washington Countv. V A 

Mr-'AThari-woFked-as-Q'-Sonior Vice-President of Investment Banking for Wflchevift-Gorpor-atkw-fFom 
OelobeF-199?-thfough'March of 200'j. He-has-been-fl-Plonot BoQch-franohisee since October 2003 and 
beoame an Area Represenlative in November 2006^ 

Kevin Nunes: Stanislaus. San Joaquin, and Contra Costa Counties. CA 

From April 1, 1998 until July 2010, Mr. Nunes has worked for Miimesota based carrier Northwest 
Airiines as a Purser. Mr. Nunes became an Area Representative in May 2007. 

LTiura Belh Paine: -San Dieeo Counr.'. GA 

Mfs.-j^aine'Worked-as a Sales Monoger fot'Bonne Tone Nur5ô >̂  from Mareh'of 2007 until May of 2008. 
From-Januaiy-5005-through May of 2006 she was a student ond 5tyUst-fof-7\voda. From June of-20Q5 
thr-ough' December 2005 she was in sales-fof-Pecifio Sunwi -F-fOFR"January 2003 through December 
2004 she was a salon receptionist for PampeF-Me-Please^-Mrs. Paine became an j\rea Repre.'ienloiive in 
Juno of 2008. 

Mona Archuleta-Jones and James Jones: Sandoval and Bernalillo Counties. N M 

Mr. Jones worked as a Production Manager for BHP San Juan Mine in Farmington, New Mexico from 
2000 until 2007. From 2007 to the present he has been Vice President of Operations for BHP San Juan 
Mine in Farmington, New Mexico. Mrs. Archuleta-Jones worked as a Director of Sales and Marketing 
for Marrion Courtyard in Farmington, New Mexico from June 2001 until Ociober 2002. She worked as a 
District Sales Manager for CellularOne of NE Arizona from January 2003 until December 2003. From 
January 2004 until February 2005 she worked as a Certified Travel Consultant for Discovery Travel in 
Farmington, New Mexico. Mr. and Mrs. Jones became Area Representatives in April 2008. 

Scot Shewev and Thomas Senecal: Fayette County. K Y 

>lr. Shewey worked as Front Desk Supervisor for Ponte Vedra Inn and Club from May 2004 until 
December 2004. From January 2005 to the present he has been the Director of Lodging at the Lodge and 
Club. Mr. Senecal held the positions of Office Manager and Marketer for Tauber Souza Group at Long 
and Foster Realty from Janaury 2006 until September 2006. From October 2006 to the present Mr. 
Senecal has held the position of Sales Manager for Ocean Style Tile Inc. Mr. Shewey and Mr. Senecal 
became Area Representative in January 2009. 
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EXHIBIT M 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

SAMPLE LENDING APPLICATIONS 
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§ 9.1 

O 5 & 

IxosG Application 

Company luroiniitlion 

Company Nunie 

Address 

Cuy Stale Zip Cixle 

Business Plione Numberof YearsiiiUusiiiess 

Personal liifomialioii on Principal Owiier(s) 
Please include as much iiifcnuation as y<m con 
provide on nH owners oflhe company. 

Name SoLial Sectinly Niinilicr 

Home Address 

Cily Stale Zip Code 

Ownerefiip Percentage 

Aulhorlzallaii for RrlraiiP of Finandal Inrorniallun 
l l i c imdcnTiLncil re|irc<cii1| that i l l infrnnadcm prnvirlrd 141IJ1 lhi« 

AppUr i t i on if lm< tnd co iTtGl in i ther rby l u l t w h u s D c n r n d i l 

C t p i U J L u d t n (BCl^J LO obUin l m i i l b u J p » f i t i , u i fo i tn ibon i t 

d t c n s ucGCff i ry lo a n v e i l 1 dcc innnn j ^ f l db i f d i t A p p l i c i d o n . 

J o help f l |b( t e f T O f i f m u d i a n i c y ] i undcn i i | . the Ln fmn idoa y w 

pioiridc i t i l l br v c i i l i n L R y D ^ i i i p b d n v , the f i t i i lanf[ncd 

indivi(iDal(«| v principal of md 'o r ^ u n n i c i r Tor U K tppJicjoU 

j t i r i » i i ? (4 B C I T i t i <kii|Trte(, n n ^ n i or pcrenl^al H f i t n i , lo n \ i t v 

h i i / U a pd tQ i i d c f t A l proHlc prn^idriLbj^a TiBdonil erfdil b m r i u 

i a r o n u d c n n t i h i i Appl icn icq i v i d for die purpofc ofupdvrc, 

renewal^ or u iemTon of credit t« the Apphcmi l 01 Ihe collecljon 

o r a t y lEHt l ln i l a^coiniTi. Ihe ur ideni i^ed BUtlioriKCt all lUpcKiln 

botiDViDtp Gi»Dei>l B o i trade infcmuatiaii lo be i i l e u e d to E K X h y 

Iclcphone o r f i i . A pholocopy or f ied in l le o f lh is lu lhoHEtHAii 

(baJE be t t l i d ts th< otifirEjaJ, 

I 'ACTS & 01Mi\ IO, \S 
AlinUT 

I.I:ASIV rixAxciNO 

fHfii af IIH*>. Cmnpanln IpBiF iinp (r lU orihiirr^aipidnil. 

I.mlii^ hit fIcDrfj Hidnnl papalBrlly iHUi rmvD flrmi... 
Il It ininQrli railtrthiin getng ID ihr bank. 

—Tlic Wall Sbret Jmiraul -

f h ' tn i n i iw I r u i e n t r j l l i l i i i l i u l l l n i r . 

— U . S . N e w s raid W o i l d R r p o i l -

WHY IS L i i A S L \ ( ; s o 
I 'OI 'Ul .AK.. .? 

100% Financing 
Cal l inelude i i i i t i l l i t i on . f i d ^ H c o s t i . ^ of i i ivenloiy. m d 

?B of coniTmenon eoitf. 

Simple..'Hassle Free 
(>iB cfTorllni DiK-pi|E «pplic>dDn jtAten pwperoMfik 

FftBt Response Time 
W * dl* tilt vjtnk fnt ynii l Ourprncev i i d l o w i y o i H o 'pc i id j 

time lunintig your buai i iei i . 

IA^^S Kick 
Wlien Ici t tnp. tht otdy ceJlMcrit pledged is the Iwed t ^u i p tn t i t l . 

Pay Fewer Taics 
Tme leacci can be stnictmcd ITI be l u dcduebblc 

A Plan 'I'o Meet Your Necd^ 
Leai ing aTFordi you tnotc flolblc payuienl leticii andti 

opliofH al fhe citd ofL lK lease. 

BBNEnciAL CAPITAL 

F I N A N C I N G 

Name Dale 



F I N A N C I A L 

IN COWUNCTION WITH OUR FINANCE PARTNER; 

the 
businessflnance 

—institute. 
PRESENTS OUR: 

UNSECURED BUSINESS 
LINES OF CREDIT PROGRAM 

L/BLOC« 

(Credit Unes from $40K - 100K) 

ESTABUSHING AND BUILDING YOUR CORPORATE CREDIT \s criUral for a succeisful business. 

We have the expertise to accomplish thisquiclly and easily. We help facilitBte tht funding process, 

so that you can focus on bultdingyourthhvlng business as rapidly as possible. 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 
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F I N A N C 

Interested in seeing if you qualify? 
Please fill out the information on Itm page and submit it. If finandals exist you may submit sD 
documents below to qualify for larger amounts. lotMer APRs ortosupplementaveraqe credit 

Conpangr Hamc 

CmSt Guaraitoi'* Name 

Rune NiAitxx 
( ) 
Guaranlor't Slie^ Addien Guarantor's Qty. Slatai, Zip 

GuaantnTt OatD of Brih Emat Aditot 

Y(U MUST iTKdudn ONE ofthe fafmnnaTRMIERGE nsMU: 

1. YMT own trimtye credit report less than 30 days old, bini a lepitable mtulgage pJi or bank OR 
2. Lotpn coda la the foflowhg oninc cradit mcnilotins cystam (wc ptolcr nol to pul you triflieige to avoid now inqiiiios] 

Websiausod 
wwwJniecredit.com or 

Dale 

Usctnanio 

Vou MUST include the foftoiMnB inlomiation. 
• Has the fsnrtoi had a Barlsruplcy? Yet/No, tl Vet*, you must provide a itt of creditDii Oetauled on, 
• Has the guarantor buill tiusinctt cicdil 6cfore?Yc»/No. 

o H yci. you must nclxJc a ksl of banks and oedt limits pravidcd, 
> Han you tnH business ctedd on the eorpmlion we are going lo be usintl?Yes^o. 

o If yes. you must incbdc a liri of banks and crcdl bnits pravidcd. 

You CAN Indude the folowing to gel beOerrasuls. If you hdude these financials, It b all Ilems listed or no»t;. 
• Personal inancial statomert - form available upon icquesl 
• Provide last 2 years complete business and personal lax reluiTB 
• Provide inlorim business f naxials 

o May consisj of receri quart̂ ly batanco sheets and proS and Loss clatcmerts 
• Provide last 3 morSit business bank ttatcmcnti 

Wi! yeu b« sentEng adiBtmnal financiils to be included wlh yoir applicalionT Yes/No 

Email these applicatim pages and then mail any additional [nformation to: 

Diamund F inanda l Sen ices 

262 lii^nny 36 • W est k'eanstturg, NJ 07734 
Tdephane: (732) 787-9191 TtHl Frw mt; (877) 508-2274 Fai: (732) 495-7058 

entail: DonJS'eay\ sha.com Ŵ<T%-. Franchise Fund ing.net 
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FranchiseLeasing.com 

Thank you for your Interest In plamond Financial S>rvlee« / Franchls* Leasing v^ere most ell 
equipment Is eligible. Mter receiving the Items listed below we will try to get you prequBlined Tor an 
eciuipntenl lease package. 

Leasing some or all of your company's equipment is a sound financial decision 

Here Is a list of what you will need: 

Completed Leasing Application (see attached) 
^ Completed Personal Financial Satement (seeattactMd) 

1 years perscmal tax returns 
^ 2 years business tax retums (If ^pl lcati le) 

6 months current personal bank statements 
6 months current tHislness bank statements (If applicable) 
Wrillen Transaction Summary (Business overvlevv) 
Eqidpmant list/ buy orders 
Start-up ()uestlonnalie (it start-upl 

To gel stalled please only retum the attached Leasing application and personal financial statemenl via 
email to DonJOeasvsba com or fax to Ihe aHenbon of Diamond Financial Leasing Department at 732-
495-7056. Please do nd fax tax retums: bank statements, etiuipment lists or the business plan, Ttiese 
eOditianal hems shoukd be senl via regular mall to the foilc>wing address: 

Diamond Financial Semc9S 
Don Johnson 

(Leasing Department) 
2E2 Highway 3E 

West Keanstiurg. HJ 07734 

Leasing options can provide cosI-efTectlve solutions that nt your specific needs, whether you're 
ready to lease or Just Interested In what vn have to oner. 

The attached applications do not connmit you in anyway, but with ihis information we can tell yixj whether 
you qualify and discuss the optlcns that ere available, so you can make a decision that's nght for you. 

Dinnond Finincia] Services 
262 Highway J6 - Wea Keansbur|. KJ 07734 

Tdephtsje: (732) 787-9191 Tdl Free al: (877) 508-2274 Fax: (732) 495.7058 emal DonJtaeas 
WTTO' .FrandiiscFundin g n et www Fran chiseLeaying.cofT) 
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Personal Financial Statement 

U,S, Snail Bu i inc* Adnsnistniuwi AxaT ld i i l t ) 
C w f l r u 1 ^ f « i m z 111 p r a p i d v . « r 12 , w l r— 

Name 

Resdence Addreu' 
Buuness Nome of 
AptdicantBtSTtm ei 

Spouse's Name: 
Residence Phone: 

Srcl lon 1 
Ci»rcnl Safar>' i 

Cunent Spouse Salsij' S 
Rod Eslal: RenliJ Inclme _S_ 

Other Inei>me S 

Assets Liabilities 

Total Cheeldns Account S 
Total Credit Card DelM 

l otal Sal ine^ in Banks i 
AulD Loan Balances 

K A / R e i i r e m e n l S 
Student Loan Balances 

Cash \ 'aluc O f Life Insurance HcNtic Equily Loan Balances 

Tolal \'a!ue Stocks & Bonds 
m T i » >• w i H > ^ 

Real E a , Loan Balances 
i>f-Bn.|br ̂ m S « 1 M 4 ^ 

Tolal of all Real Enate 
O w n e d . B n o b B M U a t S 

Other Liabilities 

Automobile - Pteseni \ 'aiue Unpaid P a s D m Ta?tes 
b r a * . M M i M , t J 

Other A . w l ! & Propen;--
TlufancmTwuaiJiip, rnncJiK ( K ' ^ , J 
•KtPciKRiL cr. 

T o l a l L i a b i l l l i n S 0 

.Vel « * o n h S 0 

Tola l , \«*I,s S 0 ^ T - * T o l a l S 0 

Describe other itjcomc 

Scrtion 2 KoiesPa^nhle 10 Bani; andOthem (use anachment .A if necessar\-l 
Same and adibeuofNole 

Hddel Ualince 
Cunent 
BiUnoe 

Psjmcnl 
Aincnmt 

Ficquenci' H i w Seci jol a Cndnsed 
T>T« of CtJlai«il 

t 

i Monhly 

t Monihly 

} Monthly 

i * Monihly 

i * Morlbly 

Monihly 

1 .Monthly 
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D i a m o n c f 
Personal Family Budget 
(Personal Financial Statement Attachmettt) 

INCOME 
Sainn 
Spousal Salai}' 
Gross Rental Incoine 
Oihci liKome 
Ncv Business Manager Salai>~ 

MONTHLV 

Total Incane 

EXPENSES 
Residence Paimcm (Monfagc or Rend) 
Rciul Pmpcm M o n p i ^ 
Rental Expenses (impounds, cashcxpcmcsl 
HELOC Pa> mcms 
liBlallincnt Pai mcms (Lisl all debts on Finincial Sialcincnl) 
Aula Loan Pay ments <Ltst all dehls on Financtal Slatement) 
Credil Caid Pa> iticnis (Lisl all debts oo Fmancial Statcmcmi 
Utilities iPbone 
Food, Cloihii^ 
Income Tax 
Propcin Ta» 
AlimoiTi 

Ctald Caie'Suppan 
Insuiancs Pa>iDenls 
Misccllaneous(!0%ofMonihh Income) 

Tolal Eipenm 
Nei Ducretioiian incoine 

SU 
SO 

SO 

SO 

SO 
SO 

SU 
SO 
SO 

SU 
SO 

SO 
so 

I'earl) 

1 tv.1 hcidn ccnifi' dial Ihe A o \ t infonnalion is iruc and correcl lo Ihc bca of im/our Lmw Icdgt and belief. 

Not icquiicd Bl this lime 
Signature Date: 

Not icquiicd a (Ms time 

Signaiurc 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 
Franchise Disciosurc Document 03/10 Amended 08/10 

Registration and Non-Registration States 



O i a m o n d 
N A N C I A L 

Ptaur complrtr the fotlowln); 

1. What is the best lelc^dione number lo comaa you? 

2. What is the best email addres to comaci you? 

S. ^XTMI isthe name ofthe Iranchise/busineas you are seeking equ^wncni for? 

4. UTttl is ynir estimated Total Piijecl? 

5. Whal is the total cos) of equipmeni only? 

fi- Provide a brief descr^lion ofthe equipmeni you plan to lease (fiddiallidfcqaidB^iyiEi 

7. What arc >-oui currenl a idu scncsT Spoinc/partner dcdil sccaes (if co-applicant}? 
N d sure? \'iiit eilhei www annualertdnrepon cog or wnif tmeeredtt ccm lo find oul! 

8. Have you / spouse / partner filed forhankn^y. withinthe lasi 10 ytsiaJ 
What >-ear7 

9. Will you and'cr your qKuseor paimer be maimaining any piescnlcniplojiiicnl/income when the ncwbusincss cficns? Vou: 
How much? (ajnuaD}') Spouse How much? (annuall}') 

Parmer: Ho*' much {amiially)? 

III. Hove any of the applicant's, ever bevn airesied? 'i'es • No Q 
Are ihey cinrendy on probation? Ves Q No P I 
Applicant's tome: 
What were ihe>' arrested for? 

11. Do you have a S"* mortem or Home Equily Line Of Credit (HELOC) on anj'piopen)'(s)7 Y e s D No • 
State address nf the npiierivf si nnd the omouiu the line isopcnf<H(on each address): 

12. In the event j-ou are not qualified: can you ci>lain a co-signer (cr partner)? Ves [~lNof~l 

l i . Ansuci the following, snJvIf you presemly own a buaness: Name of Business 
a. How long in Business? 
b Estimaied value of Business? 
c. Is the business cun^einly profuabie? 
d Wlnl nTjs vour r>ei profil last year? 
e. Do you have aazTcnl SHA Loan onthe business (provide balance'term'rale): 
f. Cnhci business k>an (provide balance/lom/ rale): 
g. WTEI Bankfs) are die loans secuitd at? 

U . Arc you either a U S Citizen cr Green Card holder? Y e s D N o n 

Trjmaclloti^SuBiiirar*'- Business O^ervieir 

Ultal arc the names of Lcssee(s) and lea guaranlois? 
UTai type of business and whal does ihe company do that you riced equipmem for? 
If ahead)' open, how long hove you been in business? 
What a the purpose (benefit) of leasing cquitxaenl? 
Delailed Equipmem EJescripiion Lisi to include Im'oice, \'endOT Name & Address, & cofl breskdon-n 
Whal lerms are you inleresled in? (24 lo 6(1 months)? 

Planet Beach Franchising Corporation 
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EXHIBIT N 

PLANET BEACH FRANCHISING CORPORATION 
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 

RECEIPT 

Planet Beach Franchising Coiporation 
Fianchise Disclosure Document 03/10 Amended 08/10 

Registration and Non-Regisnation Slates 



Date: 
Signature of Prospective Franchisee 

Print Name 

Complete Below for a Partnership. Corporation or Limited Liabilitv Corporation: 

Name:. 
Title: 
Name of Company; 
Address: 

You may retum the signed receipt either by signing, dating, and mailing it to the Attention of Franchise 
Sales Department at Planet Beach Franchising Corporation at 5145 Taravella Road, Marrero, LA 70072, 
or by faxing a copy ofthe signed and dated receipt page to PBFC at (504) 361-5540. 

Planei Beach Franchising Coiporation 
Franchise Disclosure Documenl 03/10 Amended OS'lO 
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Date: 
Signature of Prospective Franchisee 

Priiit Name 

Complele Below for a Partnership, Corporation or Limited Liabilitv Corporation: 

Name: 
Title: 
Name of Company: 
Address; 

You may return the signed receipt either by signing, dating, and mailing it to the Attention ofFranchise 
Sales Department at Planet Beach Franchising Corporation at 5145 Taravella Road, Marrero, LA 70072, 
or by faxing a copy of the signed and dated receipt page to PBFC at (504) 361-5540. 

Planet Beach Fianchising Corporarion 
Franchise Disclosure E)ocimieni Oj-lftrVmen 
Registration and Non-Regisiralion States 




